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Financial Highlights
MBEHE

Year ended 31 December

BET-A=+—-HLEFE

2023 2022
=== = Bl et
HKS$ million HKS$ million % Change
BEAT AEBT EFHHEH(%)
Revenue WA
OEM Business R EIEET 998.1 1,197.1 (16.6)%
Fashion Retail Business FRTEXER 604.7 501.0 20.7%
Property Investment Business ESICEEY 60.3 59.7 1.0%
1,663.1 1,757.8 (5.4)%
Operating loss L EE (276.1) (136.5)
Loss attributable to the Company’s RARIRERE AEILEE
equity holders (361.5) (151.7)
Equity attributable to the Company's AR A IRIERF G AELEDS
equity holders 1,990.1 2,334.1
Equity per share (HK$) Sz (BT 0.95 1.12
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

On behalf of the board of directors of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited, | am pleased to present the annual report of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group” or “China Ting Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2023.

The year of 2023 was extraordinary when the global economy was
sluggish, the globalisation encountered headwinds, the conflict between
Russia and Ukraine continued, and the new turmoils and disasters took
place one after another. The economic growth in China was also under
great pressure in the post-COVID-19 era, which, coupled with the
inevitable containment and interference that China is bound to encounter
during its rise, has put China’s garment industry in a difficult period for
development with great pressure and challenges.

Facing such pressure and challenges, China Ting Group fully
demonstrated its resilience in corporate development and forged ahead
against headwinds. The development of the garment and apparel industry
largely depends on the macro economic trend and conditions. First, the
fundamentals of China’s economic development are positive, and it has
entered into a new stage of focusing on high-quality manufacturing. The
Group’s development is basically built on the clothing needs of the
population in China, and the Group must take full advantage of such
opportunity to refine, enhance and expand its brand business and
clothing digitalisation benefit in the domestic market.

Meanwhile, the Group will not give up the vast space in the international
market. Although the garment and apparel industry in the countries of
the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN), India, South America
and even Africa has made great progress in development, and posed
certain impact on the share of China’s garment and apparel industry in
the international markets, it was not strong enough to shake the global
influence of China’s garment and apparel industry, and yet the Group
also needs to keep clearly in mind the new international development
landscape of competition, cooperation and mutual benefits, and take a
new path of development on a global scale.

In addition, the garment and apparel industry is also an industry of
cultural creation, and one of the most direct and easiest carriers to
realize cultural confidence and cultural revitalisation. Given such, the
Group caught a sight of the prosperous silk culture in 2023, as well as
the increasing influence of Chinese clothing culture in the world, and will,
for sure, seize the opportunities and increase our investment in research
and development and design to improve the development potential of the
Group in the silk industry. Meanwhile, the market demand for green and
environmentally friendly products will be further amplified, and the textile
recycling business of the Group will also usher in a broad development
prospect with great opportunities.

As such, the Directors think that the year of 2023 was not only full of
different types of constraints and difficulties, but also a year to navigate
a new direction, The Group depicted a clear path of high-quality
development in 2023. The Group will continue to work diligently as
always and thank all shareholders and employees for their continued
support and efforts.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong
31 May 2024
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Business Review

In 2023, the growth of the global economy was slow. The
demand from different international markets shrank. The domestic
market in the PRC made twists and turns after the pandemic and
the apparel industry in the PRC is facing a trend of slowing down
generally. According to the China National Garment Association,
the production volume of selected enterprises above the designated
size in the apparel industry in 2023 fell by 15.01% in the tatting
category and 5.08% in the knitting category. The PRC export
business of the apparel industry in 2023 fell by 7.8% as compared
to the previous year because of various factors, such as the
contraction of the international market and the increase in the
“de-Chinaization” movement.

Facing the unfavourable industrial prospect, China Ting
demonstrated a tenacious belief in the development of an
innovative spirit of seeking breakthrough, both in terms of the
textile and apparel trading and manufacturing businesses. The
Group stood up to the wintry period of the apparel industry and
increased its international business, increased the automation and
research-and-development-oriented development; and established a
supply chain system in China and overseas to mitigate the adverse
impact of de-Chinaization. The Group continued to focus its
business in the international market and put strong efforts in new
technologies, equipment and products, for the purpose of
cultivating its capability in the sluggish macro-economic and
political development of the apparel industry and enhancing the
core competitiveness of the Group.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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In terms of the retail business, the domestic market in the PRC
developed favourably in general amid the overall sluggish economic
In 2023,
different areas, such as product research and development, product

environment in 2023. the Group was innovative in
manufacturing, brand marketing, customer service and supply chain
management in response to the stratification of consumer groups,
diversification of the consumption patterns, increasing number of
applications of the artificial intelligence and the emergence of the
new and young consumer groups and new consumers, such as the
new middle class and the silver-haired generation.

In summary, despite the unfavourable situation in 2023, the Group
remains optimistic in tackling the obstacles for its future business
development.

Financial Review

Review of operations

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$1,663.1 million, representing a slight decrease of
5.4%, as compared to the total revenue of the Group of
HK$1,757.8 million in 2022. The gross profit for the year ended
31 December 2023 was HK$317.4 million, representing an increase
of 5.9%, as compared to HK$299.8 million in 2022. The loss
attributable to the equity holders of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2023 was HK$361.5 million and the net asset
value per share as of 31 December 2023 was HK$0.95.

OEM business

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue derived
from the OEM business recorded a significant decrease of 16.6%
from HK$1,197.1 million in 2022 to HK$998.1 million in 2023.
Products made from silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics continued to
be the major products which contributed HK$714.1 million (2022:
HK$974.1 million), representing 71.5% (2022: 81.4%) of the total
revenue of the OEM business for the year ended 31 December
2023.

Sales to the North American countries amounted to HK$318.2
million in 2023 (2022: HK$513.3 million), which accounted for
31.9% (2022: 42.9%) of the total revenue of the OEM business.
Sales to the European countries and other markets in 2023 were
HK$93.2 million (2022: HK$137.3 million) and HK$586.7 million
(2022: HK$546.5 million), respectively.

(2)
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EREN®mADN

Retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue generated
form the retail business of the Group in the PRC amounted to
HK$604.7 million, representing an increase of 20.7%, as compared
to the revenue of HK$501.0 million in 2022. Finity, the major
brand of the Group, contributed HK$228.9 million to the retail
business in 2023, representing a slight decrease of 4.7%, as
compared to HK$240.1 million in 2022.
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A Nationwide Retail Network
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EREN®mADN

In terms of the retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
the concessionary counters amounted to HK$142.8 million (2022:
HK$126.8 million), accounting for 23.6% of total retail revenue for
the year ended 31 December 2023. Sales from e-commerce, self-
operated stores and franchisees for the year ended 31 December
2023 amounted to HK$343.5 million (2022: HK$267.0 million),
HK$4.7 million (2022: HK$4.7 million) and HK$113.7 million (2022:
HK$102.6 million), respectively.

Property investment business

The Group has changed the usage of part of the industrial
complex to the China Ting International Fashion Base (3 & Bl #F
MEESEEM) since 2019. Such development continued in 2023. The
China Ting International Fashion Base is designed to facilitate the
regional development, pooling of fashion experts and design
brands and e-commerce development of the fashion industry. All
these provide significant contribution to the fashion industry in Yu
Hang District, Hangzhou, while allowing the Group to diversify its
business activities and enhance revenue.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue from the
property investment business amounted to HK$60.3 million,
representing a slight increase of 1.0% as compared with HK$59.7
million in 2022.

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the
year ended 31 December 2023, the Group’s working capital needs
were principally supported by the financial resources generated
from its ordinary course of business. As of 31 December 2023, the
cash and cash equivalents were HK$308.3 million, representing a
decrease of 39.0% from HK$505.5 million as of 31 December
2022. The Group had bank borrowings of HK$383.3 million as of
31 December 2023 (2022: HK$322.8 million). The debt to equity
ratio (total borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was 19.1%
(2022: 13.7%). The Directors consider that the Group has
adequate financial resources to support its working capital
requirement and future expansion.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023
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Business outlook

In 2024, various factors, such as the slowing down of global
economic growth, high inflation rates, tight monetary policies and
continue to affect the global

the geopolitical conflicts, will

economic and trade activities. The weak demand growth
momentum of the international market, which will become one of
the difficulties faced by the OEM business of the Group. Such
difficulties, coupled with the unfavorable factors, such as trade
protectionism and supply chain restructuring worldwide, will
continue to impose great pressure on the export business of the
Group. Nonetheless, the Group has also seen new changes in the
export trade data in 2023. The market share of China’s apparel
items had undergone significant adjustments in 2023, and over
50% of the export trade was shipped to the participant countries
of the Belt and Road Initiative, especially Russia, Singapore, and
Saudi Arabia, indicating the emergence of the new export markets.
As such, the Group will continue to strive to adapt ourselves to
market changes and develop new trading partners and global

markets.

The domestic retail market in the PRC has also been under
pressure. Although the domestic consumption in the PRC has been
gradually recovering since the end of 2023, the growth of the
distributable income was limited, the consumers’ actual purchasing
power experienced a decrease, and the consumption level and
potential was suppressed from release, thereby imposing a pressure
on the growth of brand retail business. However, while seeing
difficulties, the Group also witnessed further clarifications of and
the explosive growth in market segments such as domestic product
consumption, green

consumption, health consumption,

consumption of silver-haired generation, ice and snow resort
consumption. Therefore, the Group’s retail business will further
focus on various segments and hot spots in 2024, especially
sportswear, new Chinese-style clothing and green and
environmentally friendly clothing. Meanwhile, the Group will further
enhance the application of digital technology and promote the

innovation of the Group in retail model.

(3
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Human resources

As of 31 December 2023, the Group had 4,217 full-time
employees. Staff costs for the year 2023 stand at HK$378.3
million, representing an increase of 2.3% when compared with
HK$369.7 million for the year 2022.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with its
employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for them,
under which bonuses are determined every year based on the
performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. The Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives for
employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group's employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the United States (the
“US"). The Group has not implemented retirement schemes for the
Group's employees in the US.

Reason for the delay in the publication of the
announcement of the preliminary results of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2023

The announcement of the preliminary results of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2023 was published on 31 May 2024,
which was later than 31 March 2024 and constituted a breach of
the Listing Rules. In the preparation of the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Group’s management team identified discrepancy in the inventory
balance shown in the operating and the financial reporting and
analysing systems of the Group. Therefore, the Group required
additional time to perform additional checks and collate additional
information on the discrepancy in the inventory balance. Additional
time is also required by the auditor of the Company to complete
the required auditing procedures for the year ended and as of 31
December 2023 in relation to the discrepancy. Based on the facts
identified during the two-month period, the Directors believe that
this issue was primarily caused by the different accounting
treatments of the amount of the impairment provision of the
slow-moving inventory of different brands of the finished products
of the retail business of the Group made by the Group at the
consolidation level which might not be fully and consistently
reflected at the operational level of certain subsidiaries of the
Company.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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The impairment provision on the slow-moving finished products
produced reduced the monetary balance of such inventory as
recorded at the consolidation level, but it has not been adjusted
accordingly in the quantity and the amount recorded in the
financial reporting and analysing systems of the relevant subsidiary
of the Company. At the operational level, those slow-moving
finished products have either been sold (in bulk at discounted
prices) or given away (as business gifts or promotional items) to
customers as part of the seasonal business promotion strategies
and the ordinary business of the Group.

Accordingly, the Company conduct a review on the inventory
discrepancy. The scope of the review included (a) checking the
nature and the extent of the inventory discrepancy and identifying
the underlying reasons/factors attributable to such discrepancy and
(2) identifying any weakness in the inventory control systems of the
retail business of the Group. The inventory discrepancy was not
relating to the OEM business of the Group. Both the Board and all
members of the Audit Committee of the Board are of the view
that the scope of the review is sufficient and appropriate as the
problematic area was clearly identified without affect the other
aspects of the financial reporting analysing systems of the Group.
The Directors also consider that the above discrepancy was not
caused by any fraudulent act, but it was attributable to the lack of
regular and item-to-item matching and reconciliation in the
quantity of the inventory of all brands of the finished products of
the retail business of the Group.

Additional information on the rectification steps taken or proposed
to be taken by the Group following the delay in the publication of
the announcement of the preliminary results of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2023 is set forth in the paragraphs under
“Internal Control” in the Corporate Governance Report.
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Capital Expenditure and Commitments

The Group exercised careful control over capital expenditure. The Group
incurred capital expenditures of HK$362.5 million for the year ended
31 December 2023 which was primarily used in the expansion of the
China Ting International Fashion Base and the leasehold improvement of
the Group's retail outlets and factories. Capital commitments contracted
for but not incurred by the Group as of 31 December 2023 amounted to
HK$117.2 million, which were mainly related to the construction of the
China Ting International Fashion Base.

Significant Investments, Material Acquisitions

and Disposal of Subsidiaries
The Group did not have any significant investment, material acquisition or
disposal during the year ended 31 December 2023.

Treasury Policies and Exposure to Fluctuation
in Exchange Rate

The Company uses Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") as its functional currency
and the Group's presentation currency. Since HK$ was pegged against
United States dollars (“USD"), the Directors consider the Group's foreign
currency exchange exposure arising from USD transactions to be minimal
during the year.

The sales and purchase of raw materials of the Group are mainly
denominated in USD and Renminbi (“RMB"”). During the year,
approximately 30.9% and 69.1% of revenue were denominated in USD
and RMB respectively, and approximately 7.4% and 92.6% of purchase
of raw materials were denominated in USD and RMB respectively.

As of 31 December 2023, approximately 23.4%, 74.0% and 2.0% of
cash and bank balances were denominated in USD, RMB and HKS$,
respectively, and approximately 54.6% and 45.4% of bank borrowings
were denominated in RMB and HK$, respectively.

Regarding the trade disputes between China and the US, it is expected
that on-going currency fluctuation of RMB against USD is unavoidable. To
minimise the impact, we will monitor the foreign currency risk closely to
ensure the net exposure is at an acceptable level. The Directors may
consider using financial instruments to reduce the currency risk exposure
when necessary.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 67, is the Chairman of the Group and an
executive Director. He is also a director of Longerview Investments Limited
("Longerview”) and Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”), both are the
substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr. TING is also a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. TING started the business of the
Group in December 1992 and has considerable experience in the silk
fabric and silk garment manufacturing and trading business. Prior to
establishing the initial company of the Group, Mr. TING worked for
Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company ()N 4448 T % A &) from 1981 to
1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning
of the Group, especially overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial
complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of
major new investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder
brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 63, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. He is also a member of the nomination
committee and the remuneration committee of the Company, a director
("In Holdings”) (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of the Group.

of Longerview, In Holdings Limited
Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is principally responsible for
retail
businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the general manager

the strategic development of the Group’s OEM, ODM, and

of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and 2002. Mr. TING
graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#I7T3 T AZ), formerly
known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (#T/T 4448 T&pz), in 1987
and has over 30 years of experience in the operations of garment export.
Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 64, is an executive Director. He is also a director
of Longerview, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of the Group.
Mr. DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved
in the management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment
manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from
the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and
dyeing and is research and
development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Vi.

responsible for the Group’s fabric
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Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 60, is an executive Director and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited (“China
Ting Garment”) and Concept Creator Fashion Limited. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. CHEUNG has extensive
experience in the garment and textile industry and joined the Group in
January 2000, and oversees the Group’s sales and marketing teams.
Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude) Degree from the
University of Washington in 1987, and a Master's Degree in Business
Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was
admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi
Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 66, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also a member of each of the
audit committee, the nomination committee and the remuneration
committee of the Company. Mr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in
Business in 1992, a Master’'s Degree in Business Administration in 1997
and a Master’s Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in 2009.
Mr. CHENG is an associate member of each of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales.

Mr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Mr. CHENG was chief executive and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH") (Stock code:
0659), the shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Prior to joining NWSH, he was a
senior manager of an international accounting firm. Mr. CHENG has been
appointed as the chairman of Vantage Partner CPA Limited with effect
from 1 January 2020. He is also an independent non-executive director,
chairman of audit committee and member of nomination committee of
Tianjin Port Development Holdings Limited (stock code: 3382), a company
listed on the Stock Exchange, and chief executive officer of L&E
Consultants Limited.
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Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 69, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman of the
audit committee and the remuneration committee of the Company.
Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an associate member
of The Chartered Governance Institute and The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Mr. WONG is also the Responsible Officer of
Beagle Asset Management Company Limited (formerly known as CASDAQ
International Capital Market (HK) company Limited) and is licensed to
carry out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance namely asset management and advising on securities.

Mr. WONG has over 40 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (stock code: 0123), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director of
Asia Orient Holdings Limited (stock code: 0214), Asia Standard Hotel
Group Limited (stock code: 0292), Asia Standard International Group
Limited (stock code: 0129), Century City International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0355), Changyou Alliance Group Limited (stock code: 1039),
Paliburg Holdings Limited (stock code: 0617), Regal Hotels International
Holdings Limited (stock code: 0078), Yuan Heng Gas Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0332) and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company Limited (stock
code: 1176), all of the companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. Wong was also an independent non-executive director of Guoan
International Limited (stock code: 0143), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, from April 2021 to June 2021 and Golden Eagle Retail Group
Limited (stock code: 3308), a company withdrawal of the listing of the
shares on the Stock Exchange on 10 October 2023, from February 2006
to October 2023.
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 70, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman of the
nomination committee and a member of the audit committee of the
Company. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Social Science from
the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr. LEUNG has over 30 years of
experience in project finance and corporate finance and has held senior
positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited, Crosby Securities (HK)
Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was
also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited
which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director of NetEase, Inc., a
company listed on NASDAQ (stock code: NTES) and the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 9999). Mr.
director of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited
(stock code: 1132) and Luye Pharma Group Limited (stock code: 2186),
both of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Leung was also a

LEUNG is also an independent non-executive

responsible officer (Type 6) of Grand Moore Capital Limited from

18 September 2019 to 31 October 2021.

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 64, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director in January 2023. Ms. LI has been retired from the
garment and apparel manufacturing and merchandising industry since
March 2018. Ms. LI has more than 38 years of experience in the industry
and she started as a junior merchandiser during the period from 1981 to
2018. During the 16-year period from 2002 and 2018, Ms. LI served as
the managing director of China Ting Garment, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company. Ms. LI was responsible for the daily business operations
of China Ting Garment including product development and sourcing,
merchandising, marketing and coordination with customers and suppliers.
Ms. LI worked in Hong Kong and the Mainland China and is familiar with
the industry environment. Following her retirement, Ms. LI spent some of
her time in her own business and the business of her spouse which are
unrelated to the business of the Group. Ms. LI has completed her
education with CNEC Christian College in 1978.
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Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Dr. TING Lai, aged 39, is a vice president of the Group. Dr. TING joined
the Group in August 2009, and is responsible for overseeing its export
business and product development in Hangzhou. Dr. TING obtained a
Bachelor of Economics from the University of California, Los Angeles
(UCLA) in 2008 and a Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the
University of Hong Kong in 2014, and a Doctor of Business
Administration (DBA) in the City University of Hong Kong in 2022, with
extensive experience in apparel production management and product
quality control. Dr. TING is the eldest daughter of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Chairman of the Group.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. WEI Dong, aged 47,
responsible for overseeing the Group’'s production management and

is a vice president of the Group and is

managing the third manufacturing business division. He joined the Group
in August 2004. Mr. WEI obtained a Bachelor of International Accounting
from Zhejiang Institute of Finance & Economics, with over ten years of
in apparel production management and product quality
control. He is also the husband of the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, the executive Directors.

experience

Mr. DING Lurui, aged 45,
responsible for overseeing the Group’'s production management and

is a vice president of the Group and is

managing the first manufacturing business division. Mr. DING graduated
from China Central Radio & TV University, and joined the Group in
September 1999, with extensive experience in apparel manufacturing
management, production management and product quality control.
Mr. DING is the nephew of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and
Mr. DING lJianer, the executive Directors.
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Retail and Brand Management

Mr. TING Yu, aged 35, is a Vice President of the Group. Mr. TING joined
the Group in 2011, and was initially responsible for the operation and
development of the brand of RIVERSTONE and is mainly responsible for
the operation and development of all the brands of the Group at
present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester with a
bachelor’s degree in 2010, and then from Cass Business School of City
University of London, U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has
advanced concepts of innovation and vyears of experience in retail
management. Mr. TING is the eldest son of Mr. TING Hung Vi, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group.

Mr. TING Fan, aged 35, is a Vice President of the Group and a director
of a subsidiary of the Group. Mr. TING joined the Group in 2011 and is
mainly responsible for investor relations and global business development
at present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester in
2010, and then from Cass Business School of City University of London,
U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has extensive experience
in market development and sales management, and has been in charge of
the introduction and management of some international fashion brands,
like TRENTA and SPRAY GROUND. Mr. TING is the second son of
Mr. TING Hung Yi, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group.

Accounting and Finance

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 46, is the Financial Controller and
also the company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) of the Group.
Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the
Group's overall matters related to financial and treasury management,
financial accounting and reporting, budgetary control, taxation and
statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated from the Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology and also holds a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration (MBA) from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an
Institute of Certified Public

Accountants, and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered

associate  member of the Hong Kong

Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as
audit manager for an international accounting firm in Hong Kong.

Administration and Public Relations

Ms. CHEN Shu, aged 43, is a vice president of the Group. Ms. CHEN
in August 2003, and is
administration, human resources and public relations of the Group.

joined the Group responsible for the
Ms. CHEN obtained a Bachelor of Law from Wuhan University and a
Bachelor of Management from Central China Normal University in 2003,
and a Master of Human Resources Management from Monash University
in 2009. She has accumulated over 15 years of extensive experience in
human resources management and public relations.
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’
interests and as well as the Company’s assets. We recognize the value
and importance of achieving high corporate governance standards to
promote corporate transparency and accountability and to enhance
shareholders’ value. This report summarises how the principles as set forth
in the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report
have been applied in respect of the year ended 31 December 2023. The
company has complied with the principles and code provisions of the
"CG Code”) as set forth in Part 2 of
Appendix C1 to The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the

Corporate Governance Code (the

Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) during the year ended 31 December
2023.

The Board is collectively responsible for the long-term success of the
Company.
supervision to the Management with a view to protecting the

Its key responsibilities include providing leadership and

Shareholders’ interests and enhancing Shareholders’ long-term value.

The Board has established the Group’s purpose, values and strategies and
was satisfied that they are aligned with the Group’s culture. All Directors
must act with integrity, lead by example, and promote the desired
culture. The Board should instil and continually reinforce across the
Company’s values of "acting lawfully, ethically and responsibly”.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Board closely monitored
the implementation of corporate governance practice, risk management
and internal control systems to ensure the corporate value and the
Company’s culture are aligned.

The key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company
are summarised below.
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The Board of Directors

Board Composition

BEExg

ExgdEN

The composition of the Board for the year ended 31 December 2023 and #HE_ZT-_=F+_A=+—HILFEREEAF

up to the date of this annual report is set forth as follows:

Mr. TING Man Yi
THEHREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi
THREE

Mr. DING lJianer

TrR%EE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REBRE

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang

BEMS A

Mr. WONG Chi Keung
BHZREA

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
RRESE

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
FAKLZET(R_T-_=F—F—HEZT)

HEMWEESARERIIDT

Chairman and Executive Director
IERATES

Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
THAHFNTES

Executive Director

BWiTES

Executive Director

BiTES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIUIFATESE

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIUIFATESE

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIUFRTESE

Independent Non-Executive Director

BIUFNTES

to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of the Group;

to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of the Group;

to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the Nomination
Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt
with by the Board;

to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting

systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.
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The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Group. The EEZZAZEBENERALEH -EZT7TETAB
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The Board delegates the day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating experience
and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management to
implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the Board
has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board
committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four
executive Directors and four independent non-executive Directors. Details

of the Directors are set forth on pages 26 to 32 of this annual report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set forth in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and

— to review the Company’s compliance with the principles and code
provisions as set forth in Part 2 of Appendix C1 to the Listing
Rules and disclosure in the corporate governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin,
Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of
the other executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive Director and letter of appointment with each of the
independent non-executive Director setting out their duties, terms and

conditions of service and appointment, respectively.
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The articles of association of the Company ("Articles of Association”)
provides that all the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of the Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to fill
a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, who was appointed as the independent non-
executive Director on 1 January 2023, attended a training session on
6 January 2023, at which an external legal adviser provided legal advice
on Hong Kong law as regards the requirements under the Listing Rules
that are applicable to her as a director of the Company and the possible
consequences of making a false declaration or giving false information to
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. Ms. Li has confirmed her is

understanding of the information provided by the legal adviser.

Mechanism regarding independent views to the Board

The Board has implemented different ways to ensure independent views
and input are available to the Board (the “Mechanism”). The Board will
conduct annual review on the implementation and effectiveness of the
Mechanism and the results will be presented to the Board which will
collectively discuss the results and the action plan for improvement, if
appropriate.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Board reviewed the
implementation and effectiveness of the Mechanism and the results were
satisfactory.

Board diversity

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business. The
Board adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”) for
better transparency and governance. Board appointments are based on
merit and candidates are considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The Nomination
Committee will discuss and agree on measurable objectives for achieving
diversity on the Board, where necessary, and recommend them to the
Board for adoption, as set forth in the Board Diversity Policy of the
Company.
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The members of the Board, who come from a variety of different
backgrounds, have a diverse range of business, and professional expertise.
The table below sets forth an analysis of the Board’s current composition
based on the measurable objectives:

BEEENERETRANER  URZTIENEBR
BEMF - PRIV ERAMERGHEFTSER
MRERIEH A DA -

Measurable objective Category Number of Director
AEEEE 5l EEAY
Gender Male 7
M5 EeRia
Female 1
g
Age Over 60 8
Fie 605K A |
Place of residences China 3
B &
Hong Kong 5
)

Based on the foregoing, the composition and diversity of the Board
enable the management to benefit from a diverse and objective external
perspective, on issues raised before the Board.

The Board has one female Director, and the Board will endeavour to at
least maintain female representation on the Board and take opportunities
to increase the proportion of female members over time as and when
suitable candidates are identified. As of 31 December 2023, among the
4,217 employees (including senior management) of the Group, the
percentages of male employees and female employees are 33.6% and
66.4%, respectively. The Board considers that the Group’s workforce
(including senior management) is diverse in terms of gender.

The Nomination Committee was of the opinion that the Board consisted
of members with diversified gender, age, cultural
background, professional/business experience, skills and knowledge.
Further details for the diversity, including the gender diversity, in the
workforce during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set forth in the
2023 Environmental, Social and Governance Report of the Company.

and education
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Board Meetings EEgER
The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination EF&  HBEREE€ -  FHEEeRELEZEeR
Committee had held four, two, one and one meetings respectively in :g:_fﬁ PRIERITHR R —RR—REg
2023. The attendance at the Board meetings, respective Board Committee & ° —_ET_=FRITNEELLH EFLLET
meetings and general meeting held in 2023 are as follows: SENERERERSHHELSNOT
Meetings attended/held
HEBITEERE
Audit Remuneration  Nomination General

Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
= EExg BREES FMEES REZEES BRAE
Executive Directors
BITES
Mr. TING Man Yi 3/4 — — — 11
TEREE
Mr. TING Hung Yi 3/4 — 11 11 11
THREAE
Mr. DING lJianer 3/4 — — — il
TEREE
Mr. CHEUNG Ting VYin, Peter 4/4 — — — 171

REBRE
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BYkHTES
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang 4/4 2/2 11 11 11
BG4
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 4/4 2/2 11 — 11
= 2BEE
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 4/4 2/2 — 171 171
RRGEE
Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera 4/4 — — — 11
FAKZ T
The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business §$E,\E%UE%§%¥%%W§&ET¥ CEER NETE

strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance,
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The

the review of the corporate governance

management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the
supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access
to information on the Group. All senior management of the Group also
provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business
of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm Directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the Directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, rules and
regulations of the Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC"),
enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock Exchange and how the
rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business and corporate
governance.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023
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All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors’ duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions;
disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set forth in Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules) and also contains
the group chart and the Articles of Association. All Directors have
participated
develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on

in continuous professional development to refresh and

developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the Director's participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the Company Secretary.

Directors’ Training

According to the code provision C.1.4 of the CG Code, Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills by attending training and by reading materials
in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director
and the latest developments in the relevant rules and regulations.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied with the code provision
C.1.4 of the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2023 and they
participated
development:

in the following types of continuous professional

PREESELREHR -—DEETM  BEELANER
PrEmAREENEZREMME (BERERA
BRR G RAARESESHEA R EmRA
MIEXCIPEM LM BT ABERTETESFRHHR
TR ([BESTA]) - HEREERBREMERR
MR- MBESFHCSUERATRERUERRE
REENAMBEEE  TRSAHEEEEARRE
RORFAEFR - kIR BEFEECEBR2EER
EOGMBNELTHESSIEHER -

ERESEFAZRERTEMNCHEHRARAMER
5o

B
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SHEBERHR  UBERERANBREEE -

BE-_Z-_=F+"A=+—RHIFE EEHERA
HECETEEERTAMNTANEXEC.T.415
W2ETENFEESERR -

Type of continuous
professional development

BESERRER
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. TING Man Yi TEREE (0, (m
Mr. TING Hung Yi THER A& 0,
Mr. DING Jianer TEREAE (1, i
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter REE LA 0,
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang BRI 5 A (1), (1
Mr. WONG Chi Keung BHZRAEAE (1), (1
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit RRESTE (1, (m
Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera AL (11, (i

(): Attending internal training sessions.

(INy: Attending seminars.

(ny: Reading materials in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director
and the latest developments in the relevant rules and regulations.

(0N 2MAEEINRIE ©

qny 2 E -

m: HMEFBLTARNEFNAE B RBEAREEAR
KRGS BEROER -

EREFERAERLIAT — T -=—FFR

39




Corporate Governance Report
rEERME

40

Directors’ and officers’ liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities.
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company adopted the Model Code as set forth in Appendix C3 to
the Listing Rules as the code of conduct for Directors in their dealings in
the Company’s securities. Formal written notices are sent to the Directors
prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately
preceding the publication of the interim results announcement and 60
days immediately preceding the publication of the annual results
announcement, as a reminder that Directors may not deal in the
securities of the Company during those periods up to and including the
date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry with all the
Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the
required standards as set forth in the Model Code during the year ended

31 December 2023.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively,
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the
Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior management,
the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and financial
results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all
necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors, one independent non-executive
Director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related finance management expertise and the independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
appointment of three independent non-executive Directors, Mr. CHENG
Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, have been
renewed for a term of three years commenced from 18 November 2023,
and Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera has been appointed for a terms of three year
January 2023. All of them have satisfied the
independence criteria, and each of them has made such confirmation on

commenced from 1

independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors
are of the view that all independent non-executive Directors have met the
independence guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Board Committees
As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,

compositions and duties are set forth below:

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board has three members, namely
Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
chairman of the Remuneration Committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
Remuneration Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel
who are essential to the success of the Group. The primary duties of the
Remuneration Committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses and reviewing and approving matters
related to share scheme. Its terms of reference are available on request,
and are also posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. The Remuneration Committee was established on

18 November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of executive Directors and senior
management of the Company. The Remuneration Committee is
responsible for formulating and recommending remuneration policy to the
Board and reviewing and making recommendations on
compensation-related issues. The fees for Directors are subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the general meetings in accordance with
the Articles of Association. The Remuneration Committee consults with
Chairman on its proposals and recommendations if necessary, and also
has access to advice

independent professional if necessary. The

Remuneration Committee is also provided with sufficient resources

enabling it to perform its duties.

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2023 in relation to (i)
annual review and make recommendations to the Board for the directors’
fees and the emoluments of the executive Directors and remuneration
package of senior management and (i) make recommendations to the
Board for the adjustment to the directors’
31 December 2024. Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr.
Mr. WONG Chi Keung attended the meeting.

fee for the year ending
CHENG Chi Pang and
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The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which is
performance-based and determined by the Board and the Group based on

the Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management (other than Directors) by band
for the year ended 31 December 2023 is set forth below:

In the band of
FEN A8 Bl

HK$1,000,001-HK$2,000,000
1,000,001 7L £2,000,000/5 7T
Below HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 T AT~
Details of the Directors’ remuneration is set forth in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report. Mr. TING Hung i,
the executive Director, agreed not to receive his annual salary of
HK$1,200,000 for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Vi,
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit.
Committee is established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing

Nomination Committee The Nomination

the structure, size and composition of the Board and making
recommendations to the Board on nominations and appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors. The Nomination
Committee selects and recommends appropriate candidates, based on his
to the Board on the

appointment of Directors of the Group. The Nomination Committee has

or her prior experience and qualifications,
recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire and make
themselves available for election pursuant to the Articles of Association,
assessed the independence of all independent non-executive Directors. Its
terms of reference are available on request and are also posted on the
website of the Company. The Nomination Committee was established on
18 November 2005. One Nomination Committee meeting, in relation to
review the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and the
nomination procedures, was held in 2023. Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. CHENG
Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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In identifying and selecting suitable candidates for directorships, the
Nomination Committee would consider the candidate’s relevant criteria as
set forth
complement the corporate strategy and achieve Board diversity, where

in the director nomination policy that are necessary to

appropriate, before making recommendation to the Board.

Procedures for shareholders’ nomination of any proposed candidate for
election as a director are stated in “Procedures for shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company” and posted
on the website of the Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems, and corporate governance of the Group and
oversee the auditing processes. The authority, role and responsibilities of
the Audit Committee are set forth in written terms of reference which are
available on request and are also posted on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee was established on
18 November 2005. The Company has been in full compliance with
requirements of Rule 3.21 in the Listing Rules throughout the year. Two
Audit Committee meetings were held, together with senior management
and the external auditor in 2023. All the committee members attended
these meetings.

During 2023, the Audit Committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and assessed
their potential impact on the Group, overseeing the relationship with the
Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation to the
Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor), considered the external auditor's proposed audit fees; discussed
with the external auditor their independence and the nature and scope of
the audit;
particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the Board; reviewed

reviewed the interim and annual financial statements,
the Group’s adherence to the code provisions in the CG Code, reviewed
the Group’s financial control, internal control and risk management
systems and discussed with the external auditor on the Group's financial
reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and
experience of our staff and their training program, conducted an annual
review of non-exempt continuing connected transactions of the Group.
The Audit Committee recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual report for 2023.

The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers,
for audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services, interim review
and agreed-upon procedures) rendered during the year ended 31
December 2023 was HK$3.7 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2023 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and
audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Director’s Responsibilities for the

Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group with a
view to ensure that such consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable
accounting policies, applying the selected accounting policies consistently,
and making prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and of
its results and cash flows in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and statutory requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements of the Group is
set forth in the independent auditor’s report on pages 73 to 83 in this
annual report.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have the overall
responsibility of maintaining a sound and effective internal control system
of the Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the
operations of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assesses the effectiveness of the internal control function of the Group
based on the review of the Audit Committee as well as the review by the
management teams of the Group.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate determination on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2023, the Board has, through the Audit Committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without limitation
to financial control, operations control, compliance control and risk
management functions, on a regular basis. For the vyear ended
31 December 2023, based on the assessment made by the Audit
Committee, the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Board is satisfied that there are ongoing procedures in place for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the
Group.
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Rectification steps implemented and proposed to be
implemented by the Group in light of delay in the
publication of the preliminary results of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2023

The review conducted by the Company in relation to the inventory
discrepancy has been completed as of the date of this report. Following
the review, which has been conducted by a delegated team of staff
reporting directly to the Board and the members of the Audit Committee
of the Board, the Directors are of the view as follows:

(1) Nature of the inventory discrepancy — The discrepancy did not
constitute a fundamental mistake or miscalculation of the value of
the balance of inventory of the retail business of the Group. The
discrepancy, which has been satisfactorily reconciled and reflected
in the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended and as of 31 December 2023, does not constitute a
material matter in relation to financial position of the Group for
the current and the previous years.

(2)  Underlying reasons attributable to the inventory discrepancy — The
inventory discrepancy was primarily caused by the different
accounting treatments of the amount of the impairment provision
of the slow-moving inventory of different brands of the finished
products of the retail business of the Group made by the Group at
the consolidation level which might not be fully and consistently
reflected at the operational level of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. The inventory discrepancy was specific both in terms of
the scope and the amount involved and could be considered as an
incident in relation to an identifiable accounting issue.

(3)  Adequacy of the Group's internal control system — The Directors
are also of the view that there is no material weakness or
limitation in the internal control system of the Group which led to
the existence of the inventory discrepancy. No systematic risks have
been identified, and no facts have been unveiled which could allow
any conclusion to be made that the assets of the Group are not
well protected, or the business transactions of the Group are not
conducted orderly and within the framework of control currently
adopted by the Group.
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Nevertheless, the Directors consider that the delay in the publication of

the announcement of the preliminary results of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2023 is not acceptable. Such delay also constitutes a
breach of the Listing Rules. Hence, all members of the Audit Committee

of the Board have requested the Group to implement the following

measures in order to improve the corporate governance standards of the
Group:

@

(i)

establishing regular financial monitoring and reporting systems in all
business activities of the Group so that the Directors are fully
aware of the scope and the gravity of any material issue which
its full
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. Such systems
would require the persons-in-charge of each of the material
business activities of the Group to be fully responsible for the
entire process and to be familiar with the approvals required or

may affect the Group as a whole or otherwise in

involved in such business activities;

requiring all senior management of the Group to attend additional
trainings on certain issues on financial control and the applicable
regulatory requirements in Hong Kong and the PRC, and they are
required to convene regular meetings with the finance department
of the Group;

providing the finance department of the Group with additional
internal
matters of different business
activities of the Group and report to the Board direct of any

authority in the performance of regular checks and
reconciliations of the financial

significant findings or shortcoming;

reviewing and strengthening different areas of the internal control
systems of the Group and the related procedures, standards,
guidelines and manuals on a bi-yearly basis for the purpose of
establishing a coherent and systematic internal control systems
across different members of the Group engaged in different
business activities;

strengthening different modules of the Group’s information systems
and their respective
communication/information exchange channels for the purpose of

and enterprise resource systems
achieving real-time monitoring and control;

performing regular follow-up improvements and checking in the
areas of improvements identified in internal audit reports;
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(vii)  implementing clear timelines on the preparation of the financial
statements of each member of the Group and the consolidated
financial statements of the Group as a whole by requiring all
members of the Group to complete and report their respective
financial information as soon as possible and in any event, not later
than two weeks from the relevant month end;

(viii) reviewing the performance appraisal systems of the senior

management of the Group by including their knowledge and

compliance with the Group’s internal control and corporate
governance policies and standards; and

(ix)  establishing regular review of the performance of various finance
departments of the Group to ensure that all relevant operating
procedures are effectively adhered to.

All other members of the Board have confirmed and supported the above
recommendations and will have them fully implemented within three
months from the date of the publication of the announcement of the
preliminary results of the Group, i.e. before 31 August 2024. The Board
are of the view that the proposed rectification steps are appropriate and
sufficient for the continuous improvement to the internal control and
corporate governance of the Group as a whole.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the Company Secretary of the Company,
has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less
than 15 hours pursuant to the Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

Communication with Shareholders and

Investor Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
with shareholders. The Company has in place a shareholders’
communication policy to ensure that shareholders’ views and concerns are
appropriately addressed. The policy is regularly reviewed to ensure its
effectiveness. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to
shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels,
which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars.
The Board

shareholders’ communication policy and the results were satisfactory.

reviewed the implementation and effectiveness of the
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The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the Directors and senior management of the
Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive Directors,
are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the

proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. We maintain a website www.chinating.
com.hk to keep our shareholders and the general public informed on our
latest corporate news, interim and annual results announcements,
financial reports and other public announcements. We always welcome
shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send their enquiries in
writing to the Board by addressing them to the Company Secretary. The
contact details of the Company Secretary are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a
shareholders’ meeting and putting forward

proposals at shareholders’ meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, any one or more
shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company (the
“Requisitionist(s)”), on a one vote per share basis, shall at all time have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an extraordinary general
meeting (the “EGM") to be called by the Board for transaction of any
business specified in the Requisition.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the Requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may
convene a physical meeting at only one location, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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Constitutional Documents

During the year, the Company has made changes to its constitutional
documents to be in line with the latest legal and regulatory requirements,
including the applicable laws of the Cayman Islands, the amendments
made to Appendix A1 to the Listing Rules which took effect on
1 January 2022 and provide flexibility to the Company in relation to the
conduct of general meetings. The adoption of the amended and restated
memorandum and articles of association of the Company had obtained
shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting held on 29 May
2023. For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 14 April 2023 and the circular of the Company dated 28 April
2023. The Company's constitutional documents is available on the

websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Dividend Policy

The Company may declare and pay dividends to the shareholders of the
Company by way of cash or by other means that the Board considers
appropriate. It is the policy of the Board, in recommending dividends, to
allow the shareholders to participate in the Company’s profits, and at the
same time, to ensure that the Company is to retain adequate reserves for
future growth.

Any proposed distribution of final dividends shall be formulated by the
Board and will be subject to the shareholders’ approval. A decision to
declare or to pay any dividends in the future, and the amount of any
dividends, will depend on a number of factors, including the results of
operations, cash flows, financial conditions, operating and capital
expenditure requirements, distributable profits and other applicable laws
and regulations and other factors that the Board may consider important
and appropriate.
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Significance and important statement

According to the Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control
Regulation Rules and relevant guidance and other internal control
“Corporate
Internal Control Standard System”), combining with the internal
control policy and appraisal measures of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”), on
the basis of regular supervision and special supervision on internal
we have conducted an investigation on the risk

regulation requirements (hereafter referred as the

control,
management and internal control for the period from 1 January
2023 to 31 December 2023.

It is the responsibility of the Board of the Company to establish,
complete and implement effectively the internal control and
appraise its effectiveness and truly disclose the internal control
appraisal report in accordance with the Corporate Internal Control
Standard System. The Board of Supervisors conducts the supervision
in terms of establishing and implementing internal control by the
Board. The executives of the Group and general managers of
companies are responsible for the organization of daily operation of
the corporate internal control. The Board, Board of Supervisors,
directors, supervisors and senior managements assure that there is
no false, misleading statement or significant omission in the report,
and assume several and joint legal liability on the truthfulness,
correctness and completeness of the report.

The corporate internal control is conducted to properly assure the
legal compliance of operation and management, assets safety,
truthfulness and completeness of financial reports and relevant
information, to improve the operation efficiency and effectiveness
and accelerate to realize our development strategy. Due to the
inherent restriction of internal control, it only provides reasonable
assurance for above purposes. In addition, as any change of
circumstance may cause improper risk appraisal and internal control
or low compliance degree on the control policy and procedure,
thus to predict future effectiveness of the internal control based on
internal control appraisal may bring risk to some extent.
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Risk Identification and Risk Analysis

Scope of internal control appraisal

In accordance with enterprise development condition and
new trend of social policy and regulation in 2023,
businesses and items involved in this appraisal comprise
development strategy, human resource, social responsibility,
enterprise culture, capital event, procurement, assets
management, business event, research and development,
construction, guarantee business, outsourcing business,
financial management, budget management, contract
management, internal information transmission, information
system, environmental factors and emergency management;
and high risk areas with attention mainly include business
management risk, financial management risk, labor
management risk, production management risk, inventory

risk, sale risk and major decision legal risk.

Risk level identification

The Company leverages on risk matrix method to identify
risk level by categories. Through risk matrix, loss caused by
risk event is categorized to six levels, and the possibility of
risk event is also correspondingly categorized to six levels.
With loss level in line of table and possibility level in row of
table, to assign figures of 6—1 score according to the degree
from high to low, and then categorize risk level basing on
figures calculated by multiplying such corresponding figures
of intersection point. Following risk matrix table shows: 1-2
score represents low risk, 3—8 score represents general risk,
9-16 score represents moderate risk, 18-25 score represents
significant risk, 30—-36 score represents especially serious risk.

Significant risk categories and summary

According to feedback on our internal control questionnaires
and by ways of interviewing with our president group,
monitoring risk indexes and others, the following seven risks
were identified as significant risks of the Group during the
period from 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023, for
which we need to adopt efficient risk management and
control measures.
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Risk Risk description Assignment
[ B = 7 | B MR8
Sluggish market Affected by the factors such as the complex evolution of worldwide 30

political situation and the increasing risk of global economic recession,
international market demand had shown a weakening trend. In addition,
although China had introduced a series of policies to expand domestic
demand and boost confidence, investment confidence remained
inadequate and domestic demand growth was sluggish under the

background of weak market demand and declining corporate profit.

Especially serious risk

ik EN HAHARAPAREEREE  2REEBERRARMNMASHEZNTE - BEE 30
MISHERERMBBE - I BEBERLA T —FIBERAFT - =BIkE 5l B2 K L B
DHBE  ETEHERFES CEXRTENSRT REELTR A
TRES S -

Trade protectionism and The rise of trade protectionism and the increase in geopolitical risks led to 20

geopolitical risks

increased uncertainty in the international environment, which posed severe
challenges to the export of the garment industry in China.

Significant risk

BOREFBNMEBE ZBHRETRMRBENMEKBUR RN - EBERERROTHEE 1 20
[ B - EE R BIARE TR QSR T BB DL BARER
Inventory risks Due to the expected decline in global economic growth, the purchasing 20

power and consumption confidence of consumers had been affected,
which made them become conservative for consumption, thereby directly
affecting the speed and efficiency of apparel inventory depletion. Besides,
as the apparel industry in Southeast Asia, South Asia and other countries
gradually recovered, supply chain competition had intensified, and
adjustments to international procurement strategies may accelerate the
transfer of overseas orders, which in turn will lead to increased pressure
on apparel inventory.

Significant risk

[ 77 . B HREREEERBHTE HEEBENNHEEGLRIIFE  HER 20
RENRT EEFETREEGFECERENNEX - AR BERE: - EPNET A
FMRFERREEENZTIRE - HEEZRFINE - BERRERENEE
ARG INRT B RS  EM B BRREFE NEAX -

Industrial park operation risks In 2023, as the first phase of China Ting’s industrial park renovation and 20

B[ E 2 [ b

upgrading project came to an end and the investment promotion work
commenced, the vacancy of lettable area and the uncertainty of
investment promotion results will also bring certain liquidity pressure to
China Ting Group.

TR RBEFESERIUERER -PIRELEE BRI
8 FEEEMIAERNTITEEHCELEREEATR—ENELRETS -

Significant risk

20
BARRARE
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Risk Risk description Assignment
B % & 7B [ B 4 4R mE
Public opinion risks With the beginning of an era where everyone is self-media, and the moral 18

standards and professional ethics of employees needing to be improved,
any misbehavior by employees or wrong decision-making by management
may trigger public opinion risks, which poses more challenges to internal
corporate management.

Significant risk

5k AANERBERRBRADE  IMIE T ERRERBERTESREST 18
METTRTHHERERERR AR AR BRRNEEL B4 EXRAR
PEANFERRELE ZHE -

Carbon neutrality As the process of carbon peaking and carbon neutrality advances in 12

depth, realizing carbon neutrality has become a challenge of the times for
enterprises as basic units of economic development, but also presents a
historical opportunity for enterprises to improve their competitiveness and
achieve sustainable and high-quality development. As an export-oriented
enterprise, China Ting has taken “carbon neutrality” as a top priority, and
will lose the opportunity to bid if it fails to promote carbon reduction and
carbon neutrality.

Moderate risk

B A A0 BE TR ERRMAORNEE - (FREBERMERETLE - BRHRT ] 12
RATEMERNERKE  XRhERSHEFHIERFAIFESER R
BERAOFELES - EQERBORME - I MINIELRAEH 22T
HEEBORBFE B AL - SR EBENKRE -

Exchange rate risk The fluctuation of the exchange rate of RMB against the US dollar led to 12
the increase in exchange risk. Moderate risk

M R b ARBHETIERNNBTE - LN T EENERRR - 12

hERE R

ESEBEERERRAA

TO=-FFH

53




Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report

TERR

B IR B R AR R ) R

54

Risk Management and Improvement

Report

Risk management summary

The Group’s business and market are both at risk. Facing
constant change of market, we need to continuously identify
and control relevant risks, so as to decrease, transfer,
prevent or master risks. Therefore, we need to adopt
scientific measures to actively carry out comprehensive and
in-depth analysis, and implement an efficient structure of
corporate risk management. In respect of strategy, the
Group focuses on identifying and managing significant risks
that may affect the Group, its business and functions, so as
to realize the Group’s strategy and business target. In
seeking growth opportunities, the Group will aim at
optimizing risk and return decision mechanism and
establishing strong and independent approval procedures. In
respect of operation, the Group aims at being able to
identify, analyze and appraise management harm and risk to
provide safe, healthy, effective and environmental friendly
working condition for employees; to ensure public safety and
health and at the same time minimize the impact on the
environment.

Significant risk indexes supervision and control
The Company has set up supervision indexes for each risk
identified and conducts close supervision for the indexes. A
be highly likely to occur when corresponding
indexes go beyond warning scope. In order to prevent risk or
try to decrease the probability of risk as much as possible,
the Company has pre-formulated relevant risk control
measures against each risk identified, so as to minimize the
probability of the risk occurred.

risk  will

In terms of seven risks identified in this internal control
survey of the Group, we suggest following risk supervision
indexes and actively cope with such risks, expecting to
realize the basic objective of controlling risks, avoiding risks
or minimizing damage brought by such risks.
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Risk
B # B

Risk supervision index

[ B BE R 45 AR

Risk control measures

2 B B 42 4 B

Sluggish market

Unemployment rate
indicators of major
international and

domestic economies

Further increasing the efforts on the sales through new
retail channels;

Developing customers in emerging countries;
Accelerating the iteration of product development in line

2. Apparel industry with market demand.
performance reports of
major retailers and
e-commerce channels
3. Import and export data of
the customs on the light
textile industry
TSR 1. BRI N F 2P B R E—TMAHTERBEENE
TR R EERMISE P
2. ARETZEFNBEHIRER 3 RREREMFE - BEHISHFR -
RITHEEERS
3. BEESITEELNOEE
Trade protectionism and 1. Real-time updates on Exploring new business opportunities according to the
geopolitical risks Russia-Ukraine war and development of the wars;
Palestinian-Israeli war Purchasing export credit insurance in an all-round way,
2. Actions and statements especially for the orders from countries and regions
of major countries and that are materially affected by the wars;
important international Developing overseas bases to avoid tariff barriers and
organizations the transfer of orders for political reasons.
3. Public opinion directions
of mainstream media
worldwide
4. China’s position and
China’s diplomatic trends
BHREEEFMEBUARR 1. BEEF  BUBFER REBFRDER LEMOBERS
Ep 2HEBELAERRR  BrEBEXERANBERM
2. E=PNCISER=LE R ) @& 1ER] &
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Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures

[ B 5 7B [ R B I fE AR [ B B 1 R

Inventory risks 1. Inventory quantity 1. Reducing the number of orders for new products, and

2. Inventory structure improving the efficiency of reordering;

3. Inventory amount 2. Taking the initiative to reduce orders from international

4. Inventory depletion trade customers in high-risk areas to lower the risks of
order cancellation and international payment;

3. Actively eliminating inventory products and improving
cash flow rate;

4. Exerting further efforts on the construction of the
channels for discounted sales of goods to improve
inventory depletion rate.

[ 17 A 1. EBERHE 1. AL REETEHE  EABENE

2. BERERE 2. IR SEABRMERRESEFTE - R EEH
3. EFeE K B 2 I R
4. EFEEEBR 3. BREAtEFER ReRSMEEX

4. E—SHHRRITITHENREER  NMAEFRARE
fe% -

Industrial park operation risks 1. Overall rental market 1. Introducing a professional investment promotion and
conditions of surrounding operation team to improve the capabilities of the
industrial parks industrial park for investment promotion and operation;

2. Leasing-out rate and unit 2. Establishing a professional industrial park service team
rental price of China Ting with information-based service capabilities to enhance
Industrial Park the added value and competitiveness of the industrial

3. Monitoring and analysis park;
of the operating 3. Participating in the supporting policies of local
conditions of settled government for key industrial parks;
enterprises 4. Joining efforts in an all-round way to expand investment

4. Changes in the channels through close cooperation with industrial
government policies for funds, universities, government authorities for
investment promotion investment promotion and industry associations.
and industrial park
support

B[S EE R 1. FERREREETST 1. SIEEEXRBELEN  ReEREEHELRD
15 2. RBRREEBEFZH(CREEE - EEERBKFE - #mRst

2. EREFEEREELEER E @M MEMESEN
HEEE 3. FE T BT 8 B A 3 B R RS BUR

3. ABRERLEWRERE 4.  S4EE BAEEXES &R BFHEEHM 17
DT EmeEETAE MEHEBRE -

4. BAHEESIEREXERE
KR BEREL
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Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures
[ B 7B [ B BE R 45 AR [ By i R 1 B
Public opinion risks 1. Enhancing the 1. Making prompt response to public opinion dynamics

monitoring of
information on popular
platforms such as Douyin
(B}%) and Xiaohongshu
(NTE)

released by popular self-media channels to avoid
escalation of the situation and the expansion of the
impact;

2. Increasing the coordination with various government
authorities for law enforcement and administration to

2. Focusing on public control the situation in a timely manner, thereby
opinion monitoring avoiding the spread of public opinions and the
during important periods expansion of the impact;
of time such as the Asian 3. Exerting efforts on the emotional counseling of the
Games employees on a daily basis to reduce the possibility of
public opinion risks;

4. Strengthening the emotional guidance of key personnel
and the resolution of key conflicts in advance before
the Asian Games.

BI5E 1. MARE - MIESHM 1. REASERFEEBREZLHORBIDE - BEFETT
FENEREE FANF B

2. BITESSEHRERN 2. A BEBUT SRR RITRE IR MRS - REIEHIE
EE R RE - R EIR IR - FBEE

3. MEHEBIRERTRE WO HEBHELNFL:

4. TERIY - MBHEIABRRERTENRMNGENE
AL R -

Carbon neutrality 1. Carbon emission report 1. Continuously monitoring energy consumption

2. Monitoring of energy statements to reduce energy waste caused by “water
consumption running, seeping, dripping and leaking”, etc,;

2. Installing smart energy consumption meters and a digital
energy consumption control system to detect abnormal
energy consumption in real time;

3. Applying new energy-saving technologies.

Bk #h A0 1. ERHERUERES 1. BEEERESRER O ROERE BRI SREAEENRE

2. R AR FRE

2. TEREE(ERTER  MBTREREERS  BF
BEIRLFERT

3. IRFENREET R -

Exchange rate risk 1. Real-time quotes of 1. Considering using exchange rate locking tools;
international currency 2. Increasing the proportion of domestic business to reduce
exchange rates exchange gains or losses.

2. Expectations on
international currency
forward exchange rates

P < [ iz 1. BIREMEXEREE 1. ZEXRAEXHEENIA:
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iii. Continuous improvement measures
Internal Control and Risk Management Committee and the
Board will finalize and issue the risk management manual,
and further enhance measures to cope with risks. Internal
Control and Risk Management Committee promotes the risk
management in other business process, and gradually
manage such risks in stages in order from high to low.
Person in charge of relevant risk constantly supervises the
effectiveness of measures on risk warning indexes and risks
identified, so as to control risks in a reasonable and timely
way. Regular report mechanism is
established to regularly report risk management to the Board
and Audit Committee. The Board of the Group is fully liable

for maintaining complete and effective internal supervision

risk management

and risk management procedures, and will also include the
risk management in strategy development, business plan,
capital allocation, investment decision on internal supervision
and daily operation.

Conclusion

Conclusion Based on the results of the internal control review for
the year ended 31 December 2023 and the assessment of the
Audit Committee thereon, no significant deficiency in risk
management and internal controls systems are noted. The Board
satisfied that appropriate and effective risk
management and internal control systems have been maintained
for the year ended 31 December 2023.

therefore is
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Report of the Directors

EEEg®mE

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2023.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
10 to the consolidated financial

Company are set forth in note

statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2023 were garment manufacturing for export, retailing
branded fashion apparel and property investment in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the financial year ended
31 December 2023 by business and geographical segments is set forth in
note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group's
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set forth in the sections headed “Chairman’s Statement” on
pages 10 to 13, “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 14 to
24 and “Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report” on
pages 50 to 58 of this annual report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business, with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having
significant impact on the Group in relation to its business including health
and safety, workplace conditions, employment and the environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2023 are set forth in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations
The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended
31 December 2023 are set forth in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income on pages 86 and 87 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2023.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Save as the delay in the publication of the annual results announcement
for the year ended 31 December 2023 and this annual report, there was
no material subsequent event undertaken by the Group after
31 December 2023 and up to date of this annual report.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set forth on pages 197 and 198 of this
annual report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares were issued during the year. Details of shares issued by
the Company are set forth in note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.

No share scheme had been adopted by the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2023.

Principal Properties

Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
forth on note 8 to the consolidated financial statements. Further details
of the Group's investment properties are set forth on page 199 and 200
of this annual report.

Distributable Reserves

As of 31 December 2023, the Company's reserves available for
distributions amounted to HK$1,534.1 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2023, sales made to the
Group's five customers are less than 30.0% of the total sales. The Group
purchased less than 30.0% of its goods and services from its five largest
suppliers.

At no time during the year the Directors, their close associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group's five largest customers or five largest suppliers.
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Relationship with Customers, Suppliers and

Employees

The Group values relationships with, and have been maintaining good
relationships with its customers, raw material and garment manufacturing
suppliers and the employees of the Group. During the year ended
31 December 2023, there were no material dispute between the Group
and its customers, suppliers and employees.

Environmental Policy and Performance
The Company has
stakeholders, actively responding to their needs, and taking those into

always been closely communicating with its

consideration during corporate strategy formulation and decision making
process. The Company sees sustainable development as the key for a
corporation to succeed and therefore, it aims to seek a win-win situation
for the Group, society and environment by balancing between the
creation of economic value and the impact on the environment.

The Group strictly complies with various national environmental protection
laws and regulations. It has implemented a series of measures to alleviate
environmental impacts of weaving, dyeing and garment manufacturing.
The Group has established rules for pollutant control and waste disposal,
including airborne dust and sewage during the process of dyeing and
manufacturing; electricity consumption has been reduced by improving the
Group's facilities and technologies, thereby controlling greenhouse gas
emission; the Group supports green operations and encourages its
employees to adopt environmentally friendly working habit. For further
information about the Company’s environmental performance during the
year, please Social and
Governance Report issued by the Company on the same date of this
annual report.

refer to the Company’s Environmental,
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Compliance with laws and Regulations

The Group and its activities are subject to requirements under various
laws. These include, among others, the Work Safety Law of the PRC*
("FREAREMELZ 2 EEL"), Labour Law of the PRC* ("FZE AR
B4 8% "), Environmental Protection Law of the PRC* (AR #E AR HEFN
BB 1E R #% "), Labour Contract Law of the PRC* ("3 A R HFNE 4
)& [FA"), Regulations of the PRC on Prohibiting the Use of Child
Labour* ("Z= |H{F FHZE THIRE "), Fire Protection Law of the PRC* ("
#EAREMEEF L"), Law of the PRC on Wholly Foreign-Owned
Enterprise* ("H#E ARLMBEIINERZF)L") and Law of the PRC on
Enterprise Income Tax* ("FZEAREMBIGEMESHRE") and the
applicable regulations, guidelines and policies issued or promulgated
under or in connection with these statutes. In addition, the Listing Rules
also apply to the Company. The Company seeks to ensure compliance
with these requirements through various measures such as internal
controls, trainings and oversight of various business units at different
levels of the Group. The Group highly values the importance of ensuring
compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

During the year, as far as the Company is aware, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations
by the Group that have significant impact on the business and operations
of the Group.

Directors
The Directors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023
and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING lJianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera (Appointed on 1 January 2023)

* The English name is the translation for identification purpose only.
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In accordance with article 83 of the Articles of Association, any Director
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

In accordance with article 84 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer shall retire from
office by the rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Changes in Information of Directors

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the change in information
of the Directors subsequent to the date of the 2023 interim report of the
Company are as follows:

Mr. WONG Chi Keung resigned as the independent non-executive
director, the chairman of the audit committee and the member of each of
the remuneration committee and nomination committee of Golden Eagle
Retail Group Limited (stock code: 3308), a company withdrawal of the
listing of the shares on the Stock Exchange on 10 October 2023.

Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung, Mr. LEUNG Man Kit and Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera a
confirmation of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and the Company considers all of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 26 to 32 of this annual report.

RIFAGSRARNESG  EMNEEESREMA
REEFEGNEZEHEEZARF TEBFBEFA
Rl ERAERET-

READRERMAFAGAA - THESRE T
WREERTREREERBERE LFTEERA
ERERRREAEG LBEREE-

EEEREE
BB ETRAFI351B0)E - RARRZF-=%
S R BRNEEENEBNT

BECEALERHEEREREARAR (KHK
5% 0 3308) (RN — T - =F+ A+ BEKRPT

EBM)NBYHRNTES BERZBESTREURF
MWEEERRERZEEKE -

BYFAHTESZBIERASE

ARREREBERBLEL  F2RELE  RRAS
ERFARZLED ﬂlﬁﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ'J%B 1316&F Y
BUERE ARTABR/WEZMBBEIAL -

ESREEEEABZER

FHESERAEHSEEEAENEE - FBEHN

RERFE26EE32E

EZ8EEERERLE —T_=FF#H




Report of the Directors
EFEgns

64

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung
Yi, Mr. DING lJianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial
year ended 31 December 2023 was HK$3.0 million, HK$1.8 million,
HK$2.1 million, and HK$1.6 million, respectively. The annual salary and
bonus of each executive Director shall be recommended by the
Remuneration Committee and decided by the Board and subject to the
annual review by the Remuneration Committee of the Company, provided
that any increment shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary
received by each executive Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Director is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests
but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its
absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the
management bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any
financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant
financial year.

Each of Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG
Man Kit has signed a letter of appointment dated 18 November 2023
and Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera has signed a letter of appointment dated 1
January 2023 with the Company under which each of them has agreed
to act as an independent non-executive Director for a period of three
years, commenced from 18 November 2023 and 1 January 2023,
respectively, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and
conditions specified therein. The annual director’s fee of Mr. WONG Chi
Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. LEUNG Man Kit and Ms. LI Yuet Mui,
Xera for the year ended 31 December 2023 is HK$288,000. HK$192,000,
HK$192,000 and HK$168,000, respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or
its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation), entered into with any of the executive
Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.
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Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the
Company'’s business to which the Company was a party and in which a
Director or an entity connected with a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year (2022: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is recommended by the Remuneration
Committee and decided by the Board on the basis of the relevant
executive Director’'s experience, responsibility, workload and the
time devoted to the Group;

(i) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the Remuneration Committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as to
achieve the Group’s operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive in the Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the

Company and its Associated Corporations

As of 31 December 2023, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be (a) notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions); (b) entered in the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or (c)
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model

Code, were as follows:

(a)

Interests in the shares of the Company

Number of shares

EERBRSTRAEREARAR
HEBZENRED - HERORE
EETREANERER XA

HE-_Z-_ZF+-A=1+—8 ZZMAAHE
FEERARNARSITERABRARE R EMRE A
(RBEHRBMEGEN((EHRAERMNDE+R
BRE) B - MR R EEE A ()RR
BHEMPEGETRIBETRSDBHHEEM
CARA MR ER AR (BEREZEE
NHREWEERERIERBOERZRKE) )R
BESH MR GEAEIS2ERTEAELRRARAF
ENECMANERS AR  K(QRIRIZETAIR
TEAMGARNA MR FTREZS KRBT

(a) RAEQTARMDHWES

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity of the Company interest in the Company*
EENE 54 ARRRGOEE HEAREEMOBT DL
(Note 1)
(B aET)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest in a controlled corporation  1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE EEtEEER (Note 2)
(FtaE2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest in a controlled corporation  1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE RIEGEE R (Note 3)
(FfH3E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest in a controlled corporation  1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TRR%EE: RIEGEE R (Note 4)
(Fft3E4)
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Beneficially owner 200,000 (L) 0.01%
BE A BEHERAA
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Beneficially owner 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
EHZOREE BEHEEAA
Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera Beneficially owner 1,848,000 (L) 0.08%
FRkEZ L BEHEEAA
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued # (EARRAREEENE D L IERARNRHE-T ==

share capital of the Company as of 31 December 2023.
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Notes:

The letter “L" stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi.
Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling Shareholders
(other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in
respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the
SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lianer is
therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr. DING
Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by
Longerview.

EREEERERAQT

FEIIBESRBEOTNER -

Firmsuccess Limited ([Firmsuccess]) # A&
Longerview Investments Limited ([ Longerview])
#]41.5% © M T BRZEERI2E A Firmsuccess ©
Longerview £ T 8 52 %t 4 K SL4E HIA M (L5 5 &
HERGIERE) - Bt - RIEZH RATKRG)
TEREEWEERE B LongerviewH A K
1,490,000,000 i fi% {7 KO # 25

In Holdings Limited([In Holdings)) # &
Longerview#)40.5% + 1 T HREARIZEHEAIN
Holdings © Longerview 4 T 4 /R 5t 4 1) = 12 il 7 B
(RBEHRBEEROIOEE) - Al - BIEEHR
HAEARAG] - T MR R AR VEREA Longerview B
£91,490,000,000 4% % 7 & i 25 ©

AR T G52 % 4 « Firmsuccess * T HE/RSE4 ~ In
Holdings * T # 5 % 4 - Willport Investments
Limited ([ Willport |) % Longerview (478 % [ 12 A%
RNDR-ZZTRF+— A+ N\BIZHRRRGZ

F R AR (Longerview B 4M) B B & 5t 1 & 1
Longerview Z IRIEFT B FE B 2 HF - BB H K
SEBRPIETREME - THEESE - THREE
BT 25 55 £ % B B It 3 4% 1F % A Longerview Bl
#1,490,000,000 % A% 17 &) B X IZ 42  F It - 1R
BEARBERN  TREREENMERIERS
Longerview#% A £ 1,490,000,000 A& A% 7 & 4 2% °
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(b)

Interests in the shares of associated corporations

AR B A B R 40 B R R

Name of Number of shares Approximate percentage
associated of the associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest corporation associated corporation
IHEEEEER
EEnE HEEEER EEME HEEERGOEE BAES
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
THR %L BN £
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EE R (BfF3E)
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THREE B AR
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE R (P 3E2)
Mr. DING lJianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TRR%EE B AR
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EE R (MF5E3)
Notes: P -
1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned by 1 Firmsuccess$ A Longerview 141508 & 15 + T 857
Mr. TING Man Yi. e 4RIl 2 & # A Firmsuccess ©
2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned by 2 In Holdings#¥ A Longerview #1405 i A% 15 + T 1R
Mr. TING Hung Yi. FEAERIZEHEIn Holdings
3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Willport#§ % Longerview £ 180% iR 17 + T & 7 5&

Mr. DING Jianer.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2023, to the
knowledge of the Company, none of the Directors or the chief
executive of the Company and any of their associates had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which
was required to be (a) notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 or Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have taken under such provisions); (b) entered in the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO;
or (c) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares and Underlying
Shares of the Company

As of 31 December 2023, the following persons (other than Director or
chief executive of the Company) had, or where deemed to have interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under to section 336 of the
SFO, were as follows:

Name of substantial

TERRRARARSG REER
BHREENERR KR

HEZZ-_=F+-_A=+—8"  THALQI3k
BEERARARSTHAR)RARR B KA
fin P AR REHAREEF LB EGIE
THEE2RINMARETARBNEEIAR
HREE F MG E336FLHEN AR FARF
ENERMANERIOARNT

Number of shares Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity of the Company interest in the Company*

TERRER 54 ARARGOEHE HEATEZRHBT DL
(Note 1)
(FF3E1)

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EmEAA (Note 2)
(FftaE2)

Firmsuccess Interest in a controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGAE R (Note 2)
(FftaE2)

In Holdings Interest in a controlled corporation  1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGAE R (Note 3)
(FH5E3)

Willport Interest in a controlled corporation  1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGAE R (Note 4)
(Fft3xa)

# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share capital
of the Company as of 31 December 2023.
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EFEgWmS

Notes: Bt -

1 The letter “L” stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FEILIETERINRHPVITE -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess# & Longerview941.5% ° A It - Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore FFirmsuccess ) 1% Hil A B (R EH R B E GO RE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. HUIE - Firmsuccess# 18 {F # B Longerview £ 5 £

1,490,000,000 0% A& 17 & 1 25 ©

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3 In Holdings# A Longerview #940.5%  E it + Longerview £
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore In Holdings #9521 §l VA B (32 7E 5 L B E HROIRE) o &)
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. It In Holdings# % fE # A Longerview# A 0

1,490,000,000 % B3 #O i 2 ©

4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into between 4 BESERBRER-_TTRF+— AT N\BTZHRER
the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than o B E (Longerviews SN BRI B £ R
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their Longerview 2 BRIERT L B L fE B Bk - BLEE 5 K ERE 141
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of Firmsuccess, E+HEBMME * Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport& B
In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of 1b 448 /E 7 /8 Longerview FT#§1,490,000,000 A% % 17 # B R
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is also deemed to be 1% S HE o A It - Willport 71 3 48 1E # 5 Longerview 5 3 &9
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. 1,490,000,000 B A% 1) EY RE 25 ©

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2023, the Directors were not B EXFIEEIN  BE-_T_=F+_A=+—

aware of any other person or corporation having an interest or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as notified
to the Company pursuant Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As of 31 December 2023, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

During the year ended 31 December 2023, appropriate insurance covering
for the Directors’ and senior management’s liabilities arising out of
activities of the Group has been arranged by the Company. As of the
date of this annual report, such insurance covering remained effective.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the
Company to offer

new shares on a pro rata basis to existing

shareholders.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2023.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction

Details of compliance by the Directors with the Model Code are set forth
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 33 to 49 of this annual
report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

During the year, the Group did not have any connected transactions
which were subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of
The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

Related Parties Transactions

Details of the related party transactions undertaken by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2023 are set forth in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this annual
report, at least 25% of the Company's total issued share capital was held
by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an Audit Committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
Audit Committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control system of the Group and to
provide comments and advice to the Board. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2023.
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Auditor

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 May 2024
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Independent Auditor’s Report

_a

pwec

To the Shareholders of China Ting Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are set
out on pages 84 to 196, comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2023;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, comprising
material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3 A% BLRD W &

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
° Impairment of trade and bill receivables

. Valuation of inventories of the Group, existence and accuracy of
inventories of retail segment

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023
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Key Audit Matter

BRENEE

Impairment of trade and bill receivables
Refer to notes 3.1(b), 4(a) and
financial statements.
B2HEEMIEREMEE3 () ~ 4@) K14

14 to the consolidated

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had gross trade and bill
receivables of HK$430 million and provision for impairment of
trade and bill receivables of HK$188 million.
RZTEZ=FF+ZA=+—H  BXEZEAEKEZIEIR
EWZIRAFEA0EEBTARERE 5ERREWEERE
BE1ssmE BT °

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to
measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime
expected loss allowance for all trade and bill receivables,
except for those individually significant receivables or
receivables at default which are tested individually.
EEHEAEEMBRELNESRABH EHEEHEE
B8 2O AR ARKE SRR LR REERFEPES
IR - EIA SR E AR B FIASE B LB R IA R
S ZEREBFETHH -

Management applied judgement in assessing the expected
credit losses. Receivables relating to customers with known
financial difficulties or significant doubt on collection of
receivables are assessed individually for provision for
impairment allowance. Expected credit losses are also
estimated by grouping the remaining receivables based on
shared credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for
likelihood of recovery, taking into account the nature of the
customer, its geographical location and its ageing category,
and applying expected credit loss rates to the respective gross
carrying amounts of the receivables.

EREAMN GEHEEBEERELHE - HEMHRM SN
ki [ 15 B A W U TR IE 9 5 P A IR ) MR I B R AT
SHRRERE - EREEEE AR S HE XRAEERRE
Br R R (8 4 2 BT A ME A FIsR FE WA R ERE M
B HIBA S RERE AR DA R SRR IE R e AR AR B e
AEPEEBEEmMEEH -

The expected credit loss rates are determined based on
historical credit losses experience and are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information such as
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers
to settle the receivables.

EHEEBEEXDENBEEEFELRMET - LAFENU
[ E Al e TR E R - Pl E R P EERYGRIREE NHE

Independent Auditor’s Report
J8 S A% BLRD &

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMHESNAEERRETEE

We understood and evaluated the credit control procedures
performed by management, including its procedures on periodic
review of aged receivables and assessment on expected credit
losses allowance of receivables.
BHMTHEFEERBRITNEEEESF  SFEEBERTEH
T A 7 A Y ] 0 I A B MORRTEL A R R A R R IE TR B B B 1R
BB

We obtained management’s impairment assessment on the
receivables relating to customers with known financial
difficulties or with significant doubt on collection. We inquired
and assessed management’s judgment on the recoverability of
those receivables and corroborated and validated management'’s
assessment taking into account the financial conditions of the
relevant customers.
HMEESEIEEHED MR RS E E SRR
JE YR IR ) 5 5 8 A B FE W IR SR H YR E R (h © FRAFIF R &
AL E TR B B 2 S R WAR SR e T W [ 1 1 A0 B S0 SRR
BEFHMBARNER KRB EREMETME -

We tested, on a sample basis, the accuracy of ageing profile of
trade and bill receivables by checking to the underlying sales
invoices.
HMEBZUEEEEEEMRASAERE SRR R ERRE
FRERIG B R -

We tested, on a sample basis, the subsequent settlement of
trade and bill receivables against bank receipts.
B RRITEREMEAABERE HER R ERRBENERE

HEEBER -
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Key Audit Matter

BHRENSE

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the trade
and bill receivables and the estimation and judgement
involved in determining the expected credit losses allowance
of the trade and bill receivables.
BFRENESERLEERESRRARAANEETREE S
R K EREERNIESEE BB R AR S Z M LT
[liyagi

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

BB NAREEBRRTER

For receivables relating to customers without known financial
difficulties or significant doubt on collection of receivables, we
assessed the appropriateness of the credit loss provisioning
model and methodology adopted by management with the
involvement of our internal expert:

BRI O AN B S IR B s A R R WK IE T E Y R B KR B
EPHEENEKFIENS  BMEABERN2ETHETE
BREMKAEEBEBBIEL AN EE T

a) assessed the appropriateness of customer grouping based
on our understanding on the Group’s business process,
the credit control process and the credit risk
characteristics of trade and bill receivables;

a)  EREME BEEEBRE - FEEHIREARERES
ZEFREREBEERRFHEO TR  FEEFPHERN
wE N

b) corroborated and validated management’s assessment
based on the historical settlement pattern, evidence from
external sources including the relevant public search
results relating to the financial circumstances of the
relevant customers and market research regarding the
relevant forward-looking information such as
macroeconomic factors used in management’s
assessment.

by ERXBEGEERNA BBIFRRERNER (BIEEE
AEFHBEREANARMRER) LEER BT AR
AZBSERRSHERE L ENE BN TSHRERL
BREEIREPERTE -

We consider the estimation and judgement made by
management in respect of the expected credit losses allowance
and the collectability of receivables are supportable by the
available evidence.

HMRA ERERERFENAREEBEBEE LA RO
FRYE(E & R HIERRE S LA AT S BB IR AE S 85 ©
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Key Audit Matter

BREESBHE

Valuation of inventories of the Group, existence and accuracy
of inventories of retail segment

BEFFENEE  FELHFEFE IR EE S

Refer to notes 4(b) and 12 to the consolidated financial
statements.

B2RFe B mERMEAb) K2 -

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had gross inventories of
HK$866 million, including raw materials of HK$82 million,
working in progress of HK$109 million and finished goods of
HK$675 million, and provision for inventories of HK$170
million. Valuation of inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value (“NRV”) in the consolidated
financial statements. The cost of inventories may not be fully
recoverable if they are aged and damaged, or become
obsolete, or if their selling prices have declined.
RZZE_=F+-A=+—0 EXBEHEEFELEHES6H
SET BERME2BEET  ERMI1098 &8 T AKX
me7SEEEBTT URFERE 1708 EE T - FEMERE
EMBMARTIRKA R SR FE (TR FE]) 2REE
FfR - B ECDKMRE  RE BRJEE K AIFENXE
AIaE AT 2 I o

Management calculated the NRV at period end based on the
estimated selling price less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, taking
into account historical experience of selling products of similar
nature and expectation of future sales based on current
market condition.
ERERAZEREERAMULEERNBERR MZE A TRE AR
TEHERTEY - BB AT EER A TR A RELHER S
BV AT R AN 5t HACR &Y AT B 3R 5(E -

Management applied a provisioning methodology for slow
moving inventories based on inventory ageing and made
specific provision for long aged inventories. It also conducted
periodic including
performance of periodic inventory counts and review of

review on inventory obsolescence,

holding period for individual inventory items.
ERERFEBREGHFTERABB L IRERPRER
EFHETREG ERENSRFEREBFETERNES
BEEHETHFERRAENENTFEEBENHEHY -

Independent Auditor’s Report
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWETNAEEBERRTER

In evaluating management’s assessment of net realisable value
and provision of inventories, we

ERIETREEHFEAE#RFERB B ENEE - P

a)

b)

b)

d)

d)

understood and evaluated management’'s controls over
inventory valuation, including its procedures in estimating
the NRV of the inventories and conducting periodic
review on inventory obsolescence.
TEREFEERBHEGTEMENZENER  2EEGFE
EAHRFENTEHERFEBRMNERF -

observed management’s inventory counts to identify
whether there is any damaged or obsolete inventories.
HEBERIGGTRETESR  UWHEIEEE AT MIEENK
BREFE -
assessed the reasonableness of the provision for
impairment of inventories by comparing management’s
forecasts of estimated future utilisation and the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale, corroborating explanations with the
inventory ageing, sales orders, marketability and sales
plan of the relevant inventory items by using our industry
knowledge.

BB ERE TR B AR E AR RE A R IA KB ST AR A
NELHEMBAEFTRANIEL - BRRMETENR
#HoEEAMTEER HEITEUALEEFEEREANE
HIERHETBINMRE  RAGTFERERENA R -

tested the mathematical accuracy of the provision for
impairment of inventories made by management.

AREE BT ERER BT ERE -

also tested, on a sample basis, the NRV of selected
inventory items by comparing the selling price
subsequent to the year end against the carrying values of
individual finished goods.
AT AR EFEIER 2SR FE - AR P
A5 A B BLRK M A F AR IR Y B B B AR EAELL R -

Z8EEERERLE —T_=FF%#K
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Key Audit Matter

BRBTER

The inventories balances of retail segment shown in the
operating and the accounting systems require manual
reconciliations to be performed. Management assessed the
existence and accuracy of inventories balances with reference
to, amongst others, the stock-take results, and reconciliation
records of the inventories.

KEREA RGN RZESANTEERTELETALSR
B -ERERS2E (KRl REARURTEARLEMT
h1F B AR A1 AR

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the
balance to the financial position of the Group, and the
significant judgement and estimates involved in determining
the provision for impairment of inventories. Moreover, the
inherent risk of material misstatement for inventories of retail
segment was higher given the inventories balances require
manual reconciliations.

HFE ESEPBRARGEBRANREEETFERERE
ek EfAet R AE MBI ™ - bbb BRFEEBRTEA
THE ZESAFELRERERNESRARES -

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

BB NAREEBRRTER

In evaluating management’s assessment of the existence and
accuracy for inventories of retail segment, we
EHBEREHTEDMTENTAEE LERMPMERN T (AR -
HAF

a) understood and evaluated management’s controls over
inventory existence and accuracy, including its procedures
in inventory physical count and reviewing the calculation
of the inventory unit cost, and assessed the inherent risk
of material misstatement by considering the degree of
estimation uncertainty and level of other inherent risk
factors such as complexity, subjectivity, changes and
susceptibility to management bias or fraud.

a) TEREKFEEERBHGTEFEMMEMENZERER 8
BHETFEEYRYEFERTEEMKANTE
Wi iEE BT N EE IR E R A A B A R b B = 897K
FREHEEHAEBAEMOES R - M - T8
BUREERERENGFRONSEN -

b) attended annual physical inventory counts close to year-
end date and performed sample count procedures in
selected locations, and we compared our sample count
results with the counts performed by the Group and the
system records of the Group. We also obtained and
reviewed management’s stock-take results and performed
confirmation procedures with third parties to confirm
inventories in the custody of third parties, owned by the
Group, on sample basis.

by 2IEOFEBETHNFEFEEYRE  UERTIE
WATHEBREIZF  BRMSmERRERE S8R
HEITHRER BEENRFSREETIER o RIMIFAH
BAXRGREZEERBNERAER  WEE=FHTS
BREFAERH EEERAFTHE=ZTRENTE -
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Key Audit Matter
L 3

Independent Auditor’s Report
B 7 % BURD &

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWETNAEEBERRTER

Q

Q

d)

d)

e)

e)

test, on a sample basis, the accuracy of the weighted
average inventory unit cost.

T IR T 19 17 B B A AR AN RO R BRI o

performed roll forward/backward testing on the inventory
movements between the annual physical inventory count
dates and year-end date, if applicable.

AUREPAR (Es) -

Obtained reconciliation records made by management, and
tested the manual reconciliation items of inventories,
which included reconciling the stock-take results to
operating system and the accounting system and
performing inspection on underlying supporting
documents of reconciliation items, on a sample basis.
BSERBEHANARLE  THFEATHEIERET
AH - BEEREERELLERBR G RGELS A
Rtie SRR EBER X -

Based on the procedures performed, we consider that the
valuation of inventories of the Group and existence and
accuracy of inventories of retail segment are supportable by
available evidence.

ERFIRITORERF - HARA SEEFENHERLRZTE DI
FERFENE R EEE ARG BIBRE S
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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Hftz 2

ERNRBEFAHEMEREE - HtERBIEFR
NHAMEGEE  ENBREEMBEHERREMNZ
AN RS -

BPSHEMBEREMNBEAL TVREEMBES R
PRI EZEEMERBRREAANEFTLER °

BERMEERUBHERANEN - RAONWEEEHM
HEMEER - HLUBRET  TEAMEEEE B
BUBHERRBMERTBETATROBERFHE
EREBAEUFFEERERBAAIBTR -

EREMCATHIE  NRRMBSEMLELSE
EEAHERRL  BMBEREZXEE-EED
| BB EMERE -

EEREREEEHRRESMBER
RAEARENERE

ERRELEAARBEEEEHMAGRAN(ES
MBS LR RFECRTHEDD B E R ERE
REMTPBNGAMBHE  LHARRRERS
MBRROBE T FERRAFFRERMEINE
RERBAFFFONGZEHEE -

EREBRAMBEMERE  BEFRANME BRER
BiEEnEn  YHEERBERATRERSELES
B ERE  URGERAHELE RS AR  RIFE

EZAER EREFBIEFELLE HPEHGHE
PREERTER -
ERZREAREEE AKENMBHRSEBE -



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

3 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

3 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Independent Auditor’s Report
J8 S A% BLRD &

BB R E RE M B HRRARE
MEE

BB ER REGANBHRRBERSD MrEHR
REFFRERME BN EAHERRAIG A IER
FoUHABHERME RO REEIMRE - HFHE
[ ET(EARR) REHMNER BRI 2K
WEREEMAN - RATERARENARRE
EMALTE FAEEMEE - 5 BREESK
FHRE - ETRREZR(EBEEL)ETH
Fif ERX - BAERRAGFERAERR - 53R
BRI AT A R ERFE SRR ARSI - I RA BRI EME
BEUERE R T BE T B A B TS MR 0 B & MRREAR
EUBIMERPTEHNEERTE - BB HERER D
ABARVEER ©

ERB(EBEENDETRANBRET - RAUE
RTHEEAE - RS TERRRELE - HAPIIR

. BRI AN RS B N EREF Bk B AR T B B AR A B 7
BERFEERBRBMO RS - RET BT
FERFIARYE E LA - DA R FE R A
HENERE FREMELNER - /A
REFFAIaE S MR - & E8ER &
R SORB N ARMESIZ £ - Bk REE
BRAMGFMEBNER BRI ER S
PAIR BE B IR R $8 5R T S B B K SR AR R )
[ B o

. TRREE B R ERES - URFHEE S

FREF - ERMLIFE BRENHES
MERIEERER -

. HEEEMRAETRRNREEREHS
FHEE BB R AR IE -

Z8EEERERLE —T_=FF%#K




82

Independent Auditor’s Report
& LAz BRD W

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Pang Ho Yin.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31 May 2024
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEBEEBEXR

As at 31 December 2023 RZZE=Z=F+=-A=+—H

2023 2022
—E-= T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FiBx FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W BERRK 6 841,019 499,629
Right-of-use assets HRAREAE 7 185,662 226,340
Investment properties wEYE 8 854,848 817,765
Intangible assets mILAE 9 4,005 5,314
Investments accounted for using the equity 1 FIEZAARREKE
method 1 9,053 10,348
Deferred income tax assets RIEPTETHEE 20 54,500 104,385
1,949,087 1,663,781
Current assets RBEE
Inventories 7E 12 696,489 864,995
Trade and other receivables FEUS ' 5 R 3R e E At B W SR 1A 14 411,201 548,666
Financial assets at fair value through profit & QA FEIREEZ R EE
or loss (“FVPL") ZERMEE 15 7,883 42,100
Financial assets at fair value through other ZAFETAHMEEBAZ
comprehensive income (“FVOCI") CRUEE 16 7.836 4,212
Promissory note HHERE 14 — 14,700
Tax recoverable A Y B35 18 24,976 11,305
Pledged bank deposits EHEFRITER 17 1,396 1,111
Cash and cash equivalents RekRE&EFEEER 17 308,282 505,493
1,458,063 1,992,582
Total assets EELARE 3,407,150 3,656,363

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with — _Eill4R& & 7 & & 7% FE BRI T o — pF BRI -
the accompanying notes.

84 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023




Consolidated Balance Sheet
HEEERBER

As at 31 December 2023 RZ-Z-_=F+=-A=+—H

2023 2022
—E-= —ZF-=
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FHERT FET
EQUITY &
Equity attributable to equity holders of A FREHE AEIGER
the Company
Share capital RN 18 209,982 209,982
Reserves i 19 1,780,166 2,124,160
1,990,148 2,334,142
Non-controlling interests FEHI RS 14,082 20,557
Total equity ~ E@&® | 2004230 | 2354699
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BEMSHAE 20 158,771 133,161
Bank borrowings RATIE X 22 73,864 50,870
Lease liabilities HEAE 7 42,250 59,168
274,885 243,199
Current liabilities FrEBaE
Trade and other payables FE B 58k 5K K H th JE A 58 21 629,463 580,831
Contract liabilities AHEE 45,476 46,521
Lease liabilities HEAE 22,978 31,185
Bank borrowings RITE 22 309,393 271,943
Current income tax liabilities BVEAFT B & (& 120,725 127,985
1,128,035 1,058,465
Total liabilities EEAE 1,402,920 1,301,664
Total equity and liabilities EEkEEAE 3,407,150 3,656,363

FCAZFI1EMY B RER_ZS_UFRA
“t+—HHREEQIE THUTEERAEE -

The financial statements on pages 84 to 196 were approved by the Board
of Directors on 31 May 2024 and were signed on its behalf.

TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TR TH#R
Director Director

BFE BFE

Eatiar G B E A AR e SRR I R — OFBIRE -

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with
the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

|—‘-|
n‘/T\

R s

For the year ended 31 December 2023

BRE-F-=4+-A=+-ALFE

Income

2023 2022
—ECZ=F T
Note HKS$’'000 HK$'000
B 51 FEx FHET
Revenue LN 5 1,663,121 1,757,823
Cost of sales HHE KA 27 (1,345,676) (1,458,028)
Gross profit EF 317,445 299,795
Other income, net H Al g A58 23 20,022 28,078
Other (losses)/gains, net Hi(Fi8), /W358 24 (13,844) 30,076
Provision for impairment loss of CRIEERBEBBEEFE
financial assets, net 3.1(b) (73,176) (21,407)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs 4% - 4§ K& 2 #R A 27 (284,631) (234,762)
Administrative expenses TERAX 27 (241,890) (238,308)
Operating loss REEE (276,074) (136,528)
Finance income A& A 25 5,336 12,835
Finance costs BE KA 25 (15,058) (10,762)
Share of results of investments accounted {5 5 FI 1A A BRI IR E
for using the equity method E¥ 11 (384) (2,401)
Loss before income tax BRATERATE R (286,180) (136,856)
Income tax expense FriSfif 26 (76,242) (14,751)
Loss for the year FREE (362,422) (151,607)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Hi 2@ (B8 WA
Items that may be reclassified to AR E A MR B m B -
profit or loss:
— Currency translation differences — EMBmEEE (52,336) (202,385)
— Fair value gains on transfers of — ERMEERRENME
owner-occupied properties to N ERE - NBRFIE
investment properties, net of tax 60,697 —
Item that will not be reclassified HETSET A EE B A
subsequently to profit or loss: EH -
— Fair value gains/(losses) on FVOCI — BRAFEFAHEMEE
HﬂU\Z%mﬂﬁFZ
RFEWRE(E8R) 3,592 (5.267)
Other comprehensive income/(l0ss), Hib2EBRA(BE) -
net of tax B HIE 11,953 (207,652)
Total comprehensive loss 2HEEALT (350,469) (359,259)
The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be — Lill4R& & UK & 7= FE 2 BE BT BT o — OF B AE -

read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FerE kg R

For the year ended 31 December 2023 HE-T-_=F+-_A=+—HILtFE

2023 2022
—E=-= T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
s FERT FHET
Loss attributable to: UTALTEEZES:
Equity holders of the Company RATREREE A (361,526) (151,678)
Non-controlling interests FEIEHIE R S (896) 71
(362,422) (151,607)
Total comprehensive loss UTATEGZ2EEBEE:
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company RARIRERA A (343,994) (346,703)
Non-controlling interests eI BN (6,475) (12,556)
(350,469) (359,259)
Loss per share for loss attributable to FRARQTREZFE AES
equity holders of the Company BEZEREE (USRERHG
during the year (expressed in HK B2
cents per share)
— basic — ER 29 17.22 7.22
— diluted — #g 29 17.22 7.22

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be
read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

bt R A 2 T R 2R B S B B Y R — D B RE -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in
MEEmE WK

n Equity

88

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %

—EC=Ft A=t -RALFEER

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
AARRERE AEL
Retained
Earnings/ Non-
Share Share Other (accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserves losses) Total interests equity
RERA/
B RBEE HitE  (REESR) @i FEBIEER BHAH
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(i3 THER TR TER THER TR TER TER
Balance at 1 January 2023 RZBZZ5-A-HW
F4:3 209,982 978,251 768,706 377,203 2,334,142 20,557 2,354,699
Comprehensive income 2EBA
Loss for the year FREE — - — (361,526)  (361,526) (896)  (362,422)
Other comprehensive income  HftZ2EKA
Currency translation differences  E#HEZH 19 - - (46,757) - (46,757) (5,579) (52,336)
Fair value gains on FVOCI RATEHALMZE
WAZeREEY
AEERE 16 — - 3,592 — 3,592 — 3,592
Revaluation surplus upon BRNEEAREMER
transfers of owner-occupied ZEBRG MK
properties to investment A
properties, net of tax - - 60,697 - 60,697 - 60,697
Total comprehensive income  2EBAAE - - 17,532 (361,526) (343,994) (6,475) (350,469)
Balance at 31 December 2023 R=-ZF-=%+=f
=T-HMER 209,982 978,251 786,238 15,677 1,990,148 14,082 2,004,230
The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in AR A B B R 5% PR EREE MY MY — 0P RO E o

conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AR EYHmE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 HE-T-_=F+-_A=+—HILtFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARARERE ARG
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
R R 17 (E Hih e RERAF @ st Enpm
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ik FEL FET TEL TET FET TR TER
Balance at 1 January 2022 RZBZZF-F—-AN
F1-3 209,982 978,251 963,731 528,881 2,680,845 33,113 2,713,958
Comprehensive income 2EBA
Loss for the year FERNER — - - (151,678) (151,678) 71 (151,607)
Other comprehensive income  Ht2E KA
Currency translation differences &M E =5 19 — — (189,758) — (189,758) (12,627) (202,385)
Fair value gains on FVOCI BROTEFALMEZE
WAz EREEZ
AFERE 16 - - (5,267) - (5,267) - (5,267)
Total comprehensive income  2HEWALE - - (195,025) (151,678) (346,703) (12,556) (359,259)
Balance at 31 December 2022 R-ZF-—%+=f
=+ -AMEs 209,982 978,251 768,706 377,203 2,334,142 20,557 2,354,699

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in  Filt4R & #2528 B) Rk e CABART B 5 — GFRIE -
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

l\‘/T\/\EEr \/ /‘ﬁ%i&%

For the year ended 31 December 2023 HE-ZT_-_=F+_A=+—HILtFE

2023 2022
—E-= —EF-=
Note HKS$’000 HK$'000
B 3E FEx FET
Cash flows from operating activities #EFEHRESTE
Net cash generated from operations KEMBIREFE 31(a) 54,772 49,214
Interest paid BEARFE (20,961) (10,762)
Income tax paid BB (14,552) (13,071)
Net cash generated from operating EEEEMSREFE
activities 19,259 25,381
Cash flows from investing activities RETZHRERE
Purchases of property, plant and BEEWME  BRE KRB
equipment (295,835) (286,831)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYZE - BE REESHIE
plant and equipment 31(b) 2,590 16,204
Compensation from expropriation of THRMEBRARES
land and properties — 5,408
Purchases of intangible assets BEEMAE — (2,717)
Purchases of FVPL BEEERATEIREERRF
E@Z@Eﬂéﬁé (45,108) (1,446,391)
Proceeds from FVPL NTEIREERKRPE
ZémﬂﬁFEﬁFﬁ?%?’k 78,428 1,411,952
Repayment of promissory note BEALEE 16,276 18,564
Increase in pledged deposits B FERIZ N (285) (374)
Interest received B YA E 3,760 10,103
Disposal of a subsidiary (net of cash and H&—RKBA R (NRATLE
cash equivalents disposed) MReRBELEEBEEER) (24) —
Net cash used in investing activities BEFHAR e FHE (240,198) (274,082)
Cash flows from financing activities METBHRERE
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITIERFAERIE 223,499 127,572
Repayment of bank borrowings BEPFITER (154,698) (51,065)
Lease payments HERR (31,608) (33,346)
Net cash generated from MEEFBSHESFHE
financing activities 31(c) 37,193 43,161
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRESZHEER (RD)/
cash equivalents B (183,746) (205,540)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January WR—A—BzBEERELEE
HH 505,493 752,195
Exchange difference E 7 Z%E (13,465) (41,162)
Cash and cash equivalents at RT-A=+—BzH&k
31 December ReEEHEE 17 308,282 505,493

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in

conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961,
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,

KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31

as combined and revised) of the

Grand Cayman

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in manufacturing and sales of garments and property

investment.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

“Stock Exchange”)

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation and changes in
accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with HKFRS and the disclosure
requirements of HKCO
The consolidated financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Reporting Standards (HKFRS) and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance Cap. 622.

Financial

HKFRS comprise the following authoritative literature:

o Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

o Hong Kong Accounting Standards

J Interpretations developed by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

2 Basis of preparation and changes in
accounting policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(ii)  Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the following:

. certain financial assets and liabilities (including
derivative instruments), certain classes of
property, plant and equipment, and investment
property — measured at fair value or revalued

amount

o assets held for sale — measured at the lower
of carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell, and

. defined benefit pension plans — plan assets

measured at fair value.

(iii) New and amended standards adopted by the
Group
The following new and amended standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2023:

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting
and HKFRS Practice Policies
Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8  Definition of Accounting
Estimates

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax related to
assets and liabilities
arising from a single
transaction

Initial Application of Comparative Information

HKFRS 17 and HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKAS 12 International Tax Reform
— Pillar Two Model
Rules

92 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis of preparation and changes in
accounting policies (Continued)

REMBHRRME

2 REBEREHBRXRED

(%)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 HFEEE(E)
(iii) New and amended standards adopted by the (iii) FEFRZZFETER R E
Group (Continued) AI1EET K (48)
The new and amended standards listed above did not LSRNz B AT 2 RN R AR RIS
have any significant impact on the amounts AR EmE U FEBRRANE
recognised in prior years and are not expected to BEARMEATE  BEH
significantly affect the current or future years. " EHAFEARRFEESE
BEATE -
(iv) New and amended standards and (iv) [ERERARIFTETER ~ 28
interpretations not yet adopted BT R 2 FE
Certain amendments to accounting standards and AT et EANEI RN REZE
interpretation have been published that are not ERMGEHENR_ZT_=F—A
mandatory for the financial year beginning on 1 — B R 8 B BUE E 3 3E 58
January 2023 and have not been early adopted by the AW BREREERER
Group. These amendments are not expected to have o ZEBFTERIERNE A
a material impact on the entity in the current or SARRMENEEE LA KE
future reporting periods and on foreseeable future ARRRZGEEERAZE -
transactions.
Effective for accounting RUT B8
periods beginning ZERBZ
on or after B EREN
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial 1 January 2024 BERREESR MBH/REEN — ER  —T-WF
(2020) Statements — Classification by (ZZ2=FF) ANEEERERE —H—H
the Borrower of a Term Loan REFOEHER
that Contains a Repayment on bk
Demand Clause
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as 1 January 2024 EEQRENE ISR BEIBARDN ZTZE
Current or Non-current (BFTA) ESi) —RA—H
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with 1 January 2024 ERGEUEIR  WELENER —TomEF
Covenants (1EETA) afE —A—H
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and 1 January 2024 BN EREER ERAETFHAEE —EomE
Leaseback £165% (BT ) 8 —A—H
Amendments to HKAS 7 and  Supplier finance arrangements 1 January 2024 ERGHENETR R HEFDRERHE —TomEF
HKFRS 7 BB BRE LR —A—H
F75% (BTAX)
Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability 1 January 2025 ERGHENE21% BRITBME —T-hF
(BETAK) —A—A
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets To be determined BRI REER RAEEEERE R RFE
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its F10RRBEGSR HEE DR ZEL
Associate or Joint Venture R 285 EIEAEE
(BETA)

Z8EEERERLE —T_=FF%#K




94

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e BTG R N R
2 Basis of preparation and changes in

accounting policies (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(iv) New and amended standards and

interpretations not yet adopted (Continued)
None of the above new standard, amendments to
existing standards and annual improvements is
expected to have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group in the
current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable
future transactions.

Changes in accounting policies

As explained in Note 2.1(a) above, the Group has adopted
the Amendments to HKAS 12 “Deferred Tax related to
Assets and Liabilities Arising from a Single Transaction” on 1
January 2023, which resulted in the recognition of separate
deferred tax assets and separate deferred tax liabilities for
temporary differences arising on leases, both at initial
recognition and subsequently. In accordance with the
transitional provisions, the Group adopted the amendments
for the first time by recognising deferred tax for all
temporary differences related to leases at the beginning of
the earliest comparative period presented. As a result, with
the beginning of the earliest period presented being 1
January 2022, an adjustment of HK$5,832,000 was
recognised to the gross amounts of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities simultaneously, and the resultant
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities met the set-off
provisions and was presented on a net basis on the
condensed consolidated statement of financial position.

Since the Group had considered the lease, contract liabilities
and contract costs as a single transaction in which the assets
and liabilities were integrally linked and recognised deferred
tax on a net basis previously, there were nil impact on
opening retained earnings upon the adoption of the
amendments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HREVBRERMFE

Financial risk management
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash flow

and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The

Group’s overall

risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential

adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

3.1 Financial risk factors

(a) Market risk

(1)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and
Chinese Mainland. Sales are made to overseas
customers as well as the customers in Chinese
Mainland while purchases are mainly from
suppliers in Hong Kong and Chinese Mainland.
The functional currencies of the Group's entities
in Hong Kong and Chinese Mainland are United
States dollars (US$) and Renminbi (“RMB"),
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets
and liabilities being denominated in a currency
that is not the functional currency. The Group’s
entities in Chinese Mainland have monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in US$, which
is not their functional currencies. The Group
does not speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2023, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5%(2022: 5%) against the US$
with all other variables held constant, results for
the year and equity holders’ equity would have
been approximately HK$2,462,000 (2022:
HK$1,210,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result
of foreign exchange losses/gains on translation
of US$ denominated monetary assets and
liabilities held by the Group's entities in
Chinese Mainland.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price
risk because certain listed securities held by the
Group are classified in the consolidated balance
sheet as FVPL and FVOCI. Result for the year
and equity holders’ equity would increase/
decrease as a result of gains/losses on listed

securities classified as FVPL and FVOCI.

At 31 December 2023, if there had been a
5% (2022: 5%) increase/decrease in the market
value of FVPL with all other variables held
constant, the Group's result for the year would
have been approximately HK$394,000 (2022:
HK$2,105,000) higher/lower.

At 31 December 2023, if there had been a
5% (2022: 5%) increase/decrease in the market
value of FVOCI with all other variables held
constant, the Group's equity would have been
approximately HK$392,000 (2022: HK$211,000)
higher/lower.

The Group has not entered into derivatives to
manage such exposures.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023

3

M EREE (&)
31 MBERER )

(a) THEmEE(E)

(i)

B8 m kR

MR AEREMBAZE
TLETEFRGEEE
BEXRPERIBRER
FEIEERARPE
BZERMAEERRAF
Bt ARMEHEBEAZ
TREAE WAKEME
R RE AR ERAR -
FRNEERBESEA
Mg E RS BRI
RFEIRERRERSD
BEZEBMEENRER
FEAEMBEZEEA
ZERMEEZ ETRES
Z e iEm i
e

WZZE-_=F+=-A
=+—8 WMEATE
FIBREERRPREY
SREEZMELNS
WP5% (ZEZ—F
5%) + MmE T H & &
WRTE RIASEEZ
FREZBEM OB
49394,0008 L (=&
— — 4 :2,105,000/%
TT) e

R-_ZT-_=%+—-A
=+—B MEAFE
FAEMEERAZ S
BEEZ MEEIN
DE5% (Z T = —4F
5%) - MmEAMFTA &

WIHTE AAEERY
% 4 3 32 0 R D 49
392,000 (=T ==
211,000 7T) °

A H 5 R ETSLAEAIDT
S TARERZERLE



3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
l\\/T\ j- i& #E i% M-J- FIE

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates except for bank deposits,
as most of the interest-bearing assets including
promissory notes and loan receivables are at
fixed rate. The Group’s exposure to changes in
interest rates is mainly attributable to its bank
deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits and
borrowings at variable rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value
interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group's bank deposits and the rates and terms
of the Group’s borrowings are disclosed in
Notes 17 and 22 to the consolidated financial
statements, respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate
swaps to hedge its exposure to interest rate
risk.

At 31 December 2023, if interest rates had
been increased/decreased by one percentage
point (2022: one percentage point) with all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s
result for the year would have been
HK$3,022,000 (2022: HK$2,695,000) lower/
higher and HK$2,357,000 (2022:
HK$4,221,000) higher/lower, respectively,
resulting from the change in the interest
expense on bank borrowings and interest
income on bank deposits.

3 MBEBRER (R
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk
The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to its

cash and bank balances, promissory notes and trade
and other receivables (except for prepayments). The

Group

‘s maximum exposure to credit risk is the

carrying amounts of these financial assets.

()

Risk management

The Group has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with
an appropriate credit history. OEM garment
sales to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history comprise a
significant proportion of the total Group’s OEM
garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to
different customers to monitor the credit
exposure. Letters of credit are normally required
from new customers and existing customers
with short trading history for settlement
purposes. Sales to retail customers are made in
cash, via credit cards, through online payment
service providers or collected by department
stores/online retailers on behalf of the Group.
The Group's historical experience in collection
of trade and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances. At 31 December 2023,
trade and bill receivables amounted to
approximately HK$429,647,000(2022:
HK$452,080,000) were due from companies
operating under international and domestically
well-known brand retailers and PRC department
stores. Loss allowances of HK$187,810,000
(2022: HK$134,893,000) has been provided for
such trade and bill receivables as at 31
December 2023.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(i)

Risk management (Continued)

The Group has policies to place its cash and
bank balances only with major financial
institutions with good reputation and does not
expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions.

Security

For certain trade receivables the Group may
obtain security in the form of letters of credit
which can be called upon if the counterparty is
in default.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has two types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss
model:

— Trade and bill receivables

— Other financial assets at amortised costs

While cash and bank balances are also subject
to the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9,
the identified impairment loss is immaterial.

Trade and bill receivables

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified
approach to measuring expected credit losses
which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all trade and bill receivables, except for
those individually significant receivables or
receivables at default which are tested
individually.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

Measurement of expected credit loss on
individual basis

Trade and bill receivables relating to customers
with known financial difficulties or significant
doubt on collection of receivables are assessed
individually for provision for impairment
allowance. As at 31 December 2023, the
balances of such individually assessed trade
receivables and the loss allowance in respect of
these receivables are HK$135,591,000 (2022:
HK$86,405,000) and HK$125,458,000 (2022:
HK$64,304,000), respectively.

Measurement of expected credit loss on
collective basis

Expected credit losses are also estimated by
grouping the remaining receivables based on
shared credit risk characteristics and collectively
assessed for likelihood of recovery, taking into
account the nature of the customer, its
geographical location and its ageing category,
and applying expected credit loss rates to the
respective gross carrying amounts of the
receivables. The expected credit loss rates are
determined based on historical credit losses
experience and are adjusted to reflect current
and forward-looking information such as
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of
the customers to settle the receivables.
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3  Financial risk management (Continued)

REMBHRRME

3 MBERERE)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BHEREMEE(E)
(b) Credit risk (Continued) (b)) EREE ()
(iii)  Impairment of financial assets (Continued) (i)  EEEERE (E)
Trade and bill receivables (Continued) FE UL 5 BR R N U
= (48)
Measurement of expected credit loss on HAFEBHEES
collective basis (Continued) B(E)
On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 BEZEE RZ-F
December 2023 was determined as follows for —=%+=ZRA=+—H
trade receivables: EREKRE SHERRETE
T EEEE
Up to 61 to 121 to Over
60 days 120 days 180 days 180 days Total
121%F
60K 61E120K 180k 180KE L et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHxT FiExT FET FHxT
At 31 December 2023 R-ZB-_=%+=A
=+—H
Expected loss rate TEEREE® 4.9% 8.4% 17.4% 87.2%
Gross carrying amount BRE B4R (T
(HK$'000) 183,314 44,884 11,179 54,679 294,056
Loss allowance (HK$'000) EEEE(TET) 8,961 3,760 1,942 47,689 62,352
Up to 61 to 121 to Over
60 days 120 days 180 days 180 days Total
121
60K 61E120K 180K 180K LA+ “Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FHBT FHT FHBT FHBT
At 31 December 2022 R-B-__%+=A
=+—H
Expected loss rate TEEEGE X 2.3% 18.2% 21.3% 70.3%
Gross carrying amount BREERRE (T
(HK$'000) 184,925 94,929 23,152 62,669 365,675
Loss allowance (HK$'000) EEEE(TET) 4,307 17,280 4,931 44,071 70,589
ESQEFERERQIT —T-_=ZFFH
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M HRME

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

Trade and bill receivables are written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
Impairment losses on trade receivables are
presented as net impairment losses within
operating profit. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited
against the same line item.

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost include
amounts due from related parties, deposits and
other receivables and promissory note.
Management assesses the credit quality of the
counterparties, taking into account the
historical risk of default and capacity to meet
its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term.

As at 31 December 2023, a provision of
HK$22,888,000 (2022: HK$2,445,000) has been
provided for other financial assets at amortised
cost.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

()

(i) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Other financial assets at amortised cost

REMBHRRME

MEEREE &)

31 MEBERREZ(HE)

(b) FEmRE(E)

(iii) & EERAE ()
KA R B

(Continued) themEE (B)
The total loss allowance for the financial assets FARETREERRD
recognised during the year is as below: BREBEHEREOT
2023 2022
—g=-= —E - F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Provision for impairment E 5 W RROREEE
loss of trade receivables BB 54,001 21,323
Reversal of impairment A E IR EE B
loss of promissory note — (2,424)
Provision for impairment B& & H th FEUGRIE
loss of deposit and REBBERE
other receivables 19,175 2,508
73,176 21,407
(c) mEBEZLEE

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping committed credit lines available.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for

purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and

payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group

finances its working capital requirements through a

combination of funds generated from operations and

bank loans. The Group generally operates with a

working capital surplus.

As at 31

December 2023, except for the lease

liabilities and term loans as shown in the table below,
all the Group's contractual obligations mature within

1 year.

ZREEERERAT —T=

RBELREBREREE K
SETHEREARESLEBR
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EAREER #RFEEZE
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3 Financial risk management (Continued) M ERER (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 BI¥RAKBREZE(E)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) () FEELERE (&)

The following table summarises the maturity analysis
of a term loan with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the
loan agreement. The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. The
amounts include interest payments computed using
contractual rates. Taking into account the Group’s
financial position, the directors do not consider that it

was probable that the bank would exercise its

TREM A HER
Bt BERAEREERER
B DREERBHRAEZ
1 E B REHERME - RAPT
BEZeEAGHNRMRASR
nE - REFRERANTNX
FREZMEMNR EERBARE
B2 M BARR - ERERBRIRT
AT RETT (2 L B 15 R DA Z 5K

discretion to demand immediate repayment. The MESEE EFHEZEHE
directors believe that such term loan will be repaid in KGR BE R DR 2B
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set HERRF IR T OAEE -
out in the loan agreements.
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—FR —EWF ZEXF BBEIF Bzt
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
FET FTHET FET FTHET FHERT
At 31 December 2023 RZ=-ZZT==
+=A
=+-—H
Bank borrowings RITIEF 325,684 4,931 67,064 11,245 408,924
Lease liabilities HEBE 25,092 16,343 16,690 13,508 71,633
350,776 21,274 83,754 24,753 480,557
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—FRN —EWF ZERF HBRF HBEt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET FET
At 31 December 2022 RZ-ZTE=-_
+=A
=+-8
Bank borrowings RITE 266,261 11,276 28,779 48,420 354,736
Lease liabilities HEBE 33,997 22,662 25,992 16,840 99,491
300,258 33,938 54,771 65,260 454,227
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REMBHRRME

Financial risk management (Continued) 3 HBERERE(E)
Capital risk management 3.2 BEXREBER
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to AEBEBERAZBERRERER
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern BB ELE 288 - 3R
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for IR 3R 75 2R [B] 3 % 2 B Ath 1| 25 AR B B S
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital KM - ARMEFRE BARERE -
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain HMEEEARRE o BERFLARE
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the AR AEETEHIATTFREZR
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to BoBELAE mMRFREEX -
shareholders, issue new shares or increase debt. BEATHIR SIG INEFE ©
The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to AEBABEHER L RERER -
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of ‘R BEKXTURIITHERLD
approximately HK$383,257,000 (2022: HK$322,813,000) 383,257,000/ 7t (T = — 4 -
divided by total equity of HK$2,004,230,000 (2022: 322,813,000 7T) B LA 1 = 42 %8
HK$2,354,699,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2023 and 2,004,230,0008 c (=T = Z 4 :
2022 is 19.1%and 13.7%, respectively. 2,354,699,000 L) st H - R = F
T=ER-E-F+-RA=+—H
ZHEDRAE19.1% K% 13.7% °
Fair value estimation 3.3 AFEMLE
(a) Fair value hierarchy (a) XRFEER
This section explains the judgements and estimates ARETRE R R NIR
made in determining the fair values of the financial AT EBRRARFEZEMIA
instruments that are recognised and measured at fair B A BB P 1E BT R it o
value in the financial statements. To provide an ABEHEBEERATEMARE AR
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in BHAERERE  KEBER
determining fair value, the Group has classified its BeirERlgEemT AR
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed —EER - SRR ZHBPLT
under the accounting standards. An explanation of KPR -
each level follows underneath the table.
R=-B-Z=Z%+=A8 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
At 31 December 2023 =+—H & Bl B2 & B3
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FER FER FERT
Assets BE
FVPL BATEIRERS
PREBZORMERE
— Listed equity securities — EmRARES 7,883 — —
FvOCI BT ERARMEE
WAZ @ REE
— Listed equity securities — LR ARES 7,836 — —
15,719 — —
EREBERERAT —T_=FFK
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iRE B S IR R M T
3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 H¥ERSE (&)
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 2DAF{EMGE (&)
(a) Fair value hierarchy (Continued) (a) RFEERGE)
R=-B=-ZZH+=A Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
At 31 December 2022 =+—H B B2 B3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FHBT FHBT
Assets BE
FVPL BRAVEIREERE
PRIEBZEMAEE
— Listed equity securities — ETRARES 7,858 — —
— Cash management — ReEBER
products — — 34,242
FVOCI BRAVEFAREMEE
WAZ CBEE
— Listed equity securities — ETRARES 4,212 — —
12,070 — 34,242

There were no transfers between level 1, 2 and 3

during the year (2022: Same).
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(a)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)
See Notes 8 and 9 for disclosure of the investment
properties and intangible assets that were measured

at fair value.

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

The fair value of financial instruments
traded in active markets (such as publicly
traded derivatives and equity securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period. The quoted
market price already incorporates the
market's assumptions with respect to
changes in economic climate such as
rising interest rates and inflation, as well
as changes due to environmental, social
and governance (“ESG") risk. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments
that are not traded in an active market
(for example,
derivatives) is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little
as possible on entity-specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

over-the-counter

If one or more of the significant inputs is
not based on observable market data,
the instrument is included in level 3. This
is the case for unlisted equity securities
and for instruments where ESG risk gives
rise to a significant unobservable
adjustment.
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(a) Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

(b)

©

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
approximate their fair values as at the reporting date
since either the instrument are with short maturities
or the interest rate is close to the current market
rate.

3

M EREE (&)
3.3 AFEMGH ()
(a) AFEERE)

N £ (8142 B AN S B SH AR R 5 AR
ZEmIAR®REHHNEE
ERAANFERE  ARZT
o BAIR BUR2 o M R B Al
BEEIESS

Valuation techniques used to determine fair (b) EERFEFFHEESZE
values
The basis of fair value measurement and valuation BAFEFAEMEERAZ
technique of such FVOCI are set out in Note 16 to CREENATEAEEER
the consolidated financial statements. The Group use HEFEHRGE IS ®E W
discounted cash flow analysis to value cash 116 AEEFARMIRNBE SR
management products. The Group did not change any ENMEREEREMETH
valuation techniques in determining the level 2 and B AEETAZEFETHRA
level 3 fair values. 2R AR BIBAFENEMAIGEES
% o
Fair value measurements using significant () FAEATITEHRERSZZ
unobservable inputs (level 3) B R FEE (RFI3)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 THRENBE_Z_=FK=
item for the year ended 31 December 2023 and TooF+ A=+ —HIERF
2022: BZHRIZEBMEE
2023 2022
—E-= —E - —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAIT
Unlisted equity securities FELETRAES
At 1 January n—H—H — 3,141
Net fair value losses charged to s AR A FEEIE
equity FHE — (2,893)
Exchange differences P& 5 =% — (248)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H — —
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(c) Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (level 3) (Continued)

~

REMBHRRME

3 MBEBRER (R

3.3

D EMSE (F)

() RAEATITHEFEEFZZ
B R FETE (RFI3)

(#&)
2023 2022
—E=-= T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT

Cash management products HReBEER

At 1 January m—R—H 34,242 —
Additions NE 43,448 1,409,746
Disposal =S (77,056) (1,373,662)
Exchange differences fE R =% (634) (1,842)
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—8 - 34,242

4 Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of
accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the
actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in
applying the Group’s accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that may have a financial impact on the entity and
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a)

Trade and other receivables

Management applied judgement in assessing the expected
credit losses. Receivables relating to customers with known
financial difficulties or significant doubt on collection of
receivables are assessed individually for provision for
impairment allowance. Expected credit losses are also
estimated by grouping the remaining receivables based on
shared credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for
likelihood of recovery, taking into account the nature of the
customer, its geographical location and its ageing category,
and applying expected credit loss rates to the respective
gross carrying amounts of the receivables.
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iR e BTG R N R
4 Critical accounting estimates and

judgements (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

The expected credit loss rates are determined based on
historical credit losses experience and are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information such as
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers
to settle the receivables. Details of the key assumptions and
inputs used are disclosed in Note 3.1(b).

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the
sale. These estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of manufacturing and
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of changes in customer taste and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance
sheet date.

Long term assets impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its long-term assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023

4

EESEhET R A (&)

(a)

(b)

(0

FE W B 5 R 7k B E At BB UK OR
(%)

B EEBREDERELEEER
AR BRI EEE - AR B IARBREELN
FEEPREERWTIER NN EEL
ERAREEMRAELESR - AR
BERIBABENFERERNE
3.1(b) °

FENTEEREFE
FENAERFEREBENERREL
EBREPHEEERMGF T IRRN
HEHHERBNEFRARE - %
SR HERE R TR MR E E
mA BTSSR ELRISH - B
SRREERIENTEARMSIRE
PR REFEFTHMHRKER
B EEESNGEEREMTHZE
CEa

RMEERE

REBREHER  AEEeRMAED
EEMREE NETILE A EAT
SEPARSEECHLNEERR &
BEAABTR G EENT R
BeHE NEEEFAREBENR
B o BEEAGFERNEEN AR E S
#HoAAREeHAREERBRS
EEFEMA AR DS HE -

AT [ B8 A B S B AN B
REEzFEORSE - EFHERE
Bl Gt ARBE2RESEARBR
E¥EHEENEERERRMNER
MmIZ A EBR AR R KR E R
-

FEEFRSELBUMNTIRESHE
EHERNEREE  MZEERKRS
EEBEUNREAEGRLEHEKDE
SR REBBNRNIERER K
JEMBIEEREM I - FEULE
AT REBBEEEGRRD



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HREVBRERMFE

4 Critical accounting estimates and 4 EBEEGFHAFTRAE (&)

judgements (Continued)

(d) Useful lives and residual values of property, plant d WE -BERSEZAEHTH
and equipment kEE
The Group’s management determines the estimated useful REBEREETME  BEREE
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its ZAGEAE RS  REREETE
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the B - BRAMT HEREOME I
historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, e - BB RREZERAEFER
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It FHHOBTLREL  BgERRE
could change significantly as a result of technical innovations HERIE KT B E i ol SR R 3T &
and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles. HEHFTEM IR ARERE o WA
Management will increase the depreciation charge where 8 F £ B 0 B 1 ik 51 4F BR Sl i i 8
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will SR I AASKE EE R E LA
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic BEEEE  BREMEMTERA -

assets that have been abandoned or sold.

At each balance sheet date, management review internal and REFER BEEESEHNINTE
external sources of information to identify indications that BRR - ABAIREETRETRY
the property, plant and equipment may be impaired or an ¥ BERZETEHBERE 5k
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or AR HEBEBREE THEFELSA
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s BEE AR c BREBTM DR
recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is AlgstEE 2 &% - EEE
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss whenever the WREERAE A KE SR - Algn
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable FEBRANERBERE SRR
amounts. If an indication of impairment is identified, the BERR  AEBAMGEATKEEE -
Group is required to estimate the recoverable value, Bz & E WA FE R Sk A sk HAE
representing the greater of the asset’s fair value less cost to BEEUIRSEAE)  BEMNZSE
sell or its value in use. Changes in any of these estimates fhET B Ao - RIR[ LB A ER
could result in a material change to the asset carrying REMBHRERANEEBEREZEAN
amount in the consolidated financial statements. g

(e) Fair value of intangible assets with finite useful (e) ERUSEHAEHNEFEEND
lives TE
The Group held certain exclusive supply right, supply right REBFEETERMEERE 25§
which arose from debt restricting arrangements entered with FEEREZPIIVMNEEEATH
customers or linked to other investment the Group made in SEAEEEEPELNEMmEER
the customer. The fair values of these intangible assets will o ZERFEAENATFEBRMT
reflect market participants’ expectations at the acquisition B2EERWEBREZEEMAS
date about the probability that the expected future TR RE AN RAE B B
economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the MHTEE - BRBRIREEMELEN
entity and are determined by discounting estimated future HErRKRETEFHEMETE - AR
net cash flows generated by the assets as there is no active REAETFLEERMS - HARKR
market for such assets exist. The use of different ERENERRBEXERTRNR
assumptions for the expectations of future cash flows and BB REEREEAENGE -

the discount rate would change the valuation of the
intangible assets.

Z8EEERERLE —T_=FF%#K 11
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(f)

(9)

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is determined at each
balance sheet date based on valuation techniques (Note 8).
In making the judgement, consideration is given to
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing as at the balance sheet date, expected rental from
future leases in the light of current market conditions and
appropriate term and reversionary yields. These estimates are
regularly compared to actual market data and actual
transactions entered into by the Group.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
are recognised when management considers it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised. When the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charges in the period in which such estimate
is changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit before income tax, which is consistent
with that in the financial statements. Other information, as noted
below, is also provided to the executive directors. The executive
directors consider the Group has three reportable segments: (1)
manufacturing and sales of garments on an original equipment
manufacturer basis (“OEM”); (2) manufacturing and retailing of
branded fashion apparel (“Retail”); and (3) property investment in
Chinese Mainland (“Property investment”).

Total segment assets exclude certain investment properties located
in Hong Kong, corporate assets and listed and unlisted equity
securities at FVPL and FVOCI, all of which are managed on a
central basis.

REMBHRRME
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iR e BT & MY R

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 ZEEHR (&)
Turnover represent sales of goods and rental income. Sales ERBREMHEEALESBA - HE2E
between segments are carried out based on agreed terms similar to ZIHEDERERETE=FHNBTENUZ
terms offered to third parties. The revenue from external parties EMBTETT - EWMTRITES 2R
reported to the executive directors is measured in a manner AR ADEGE2EKRRER -

consistent with that in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Property
OEM Retail investment Total
R fEsE =€ MERE @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FEx FEx FExT FERT
Year ended 31 December 2023 HE-ZE=-=5+-54
=t+—HLEE
Total revenue Nk 1,084,480 605,505 63,263 1,753,248
Inter-segment revenue 7 EPEUWA (86,334) (811) (2,982) (90,127)
Revenue (from external customers) WA CRESNEEE ) 998,146 604,694 60,281 1,663,121
Timing of revenue recognition LA B R 1 BF
At a point in time P — (B 2 998,146 604,694 — 1,602,840
Over time R—BRERERA — — 60,281 60,281
998,146 604,694 60,281 1,663,121
Segment (loss)/profit before W P 45 B0 AT 95 38
income tax (BB, &7 (130,450) (191,221) 40,603 (281,068)
Fair value losses on investment REMENATEEE
properties — — (16,482) (16,482)
Depreciation of property, plant and ¥)2 - BiE KRBT &
equipment (1,280) (17,036) (5,994) (24,310)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets f#FAEEENE (12,390) (18,614) (97) (31,101)
Amortisation of intangible assets &2 & & ## (975) (274) — (1,249)
Finance income AU A 4,976 154 206 5,336
Finance costs BhE KA (10,318) (4,740) — (15,058)
Share of results of investments DIEEAEREARD
accounted for using the equity WEEE
method (384) — — (384)
Income tax expense FiSfim = 6,655 (69,170) (13,727) (76,242)
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4R e B R BT T
5 Segment information (Continued) 5 ZEER(E&)
Property
OEM Retail investment Total
[REE i =& mEKRE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FET
Year ended 31 December 2022 HBEZE-ZT_-__—F+=8
=+—-BLEE
Total revenue L ONE 1,233,533 503,635 70,440 1,807,608
Inter-segment revenue o IR A (36,454) (2,597) (10,734) (49,785)
Revenue (from external customers) A (R ESMEEF) 1,197,079 501,038 59,706 1,757,823
Timing of revenue recognition LNl
At a point in time A — @5 2 1,197,079 501,038 — 1,698,117
Over time R—BREEA — — 59,706 59,706
1,197,079 501,038 59,706 1,757,823
Segment (loss)/profit before FR A4S AT 95 H
income tax (B18), & F (90,921) (90,668) 49,085 (132,504)
Fair value gains on investment REMENRFERS
properties — — 20,713 20,713
Depreciation of property, plant and #% - BB & X ENTE
equipment (46,710) (28,728) — (75,438)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets {f & EHE (14,933) (20,706) (68) (35,707)
Amortisation of intangible assets &2 & & ## (930) (416) — (1,346)
Finance income FhE WA 11,858 212 765 12,835
Finance costs BEK A (9,130) (1,632) — (10,762)
Share of results of investments DR EANRR
accounted for using the equity REEE
method (2,401) — — (2,401)
Income tax expense FrsRif X (16,098) 11,774 (10,427) (14,751)
EQEEERERAT —T-_=HFR 115




116

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RAE B TSR R M R

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SWMER(E)
Property
OEM Retail investment Total
R EsE € MERE P
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
As at 31 December 2023 R-B-=%+=A
=+—H
Total segment assets DEAEETE 1,726,632 774,027 859,500 3,360,159
Total segment assets include: DEEAEBTERIE
Investments accounted for using (A EARMNIEE
the equity method 9,053 — — 9,053
Additions to non-current assets REFRDEE (S8
(other than financial instruments T A RIEEFTEFHE
and deferred income tax assets)  &EEKIN) 337,534 74,749 — 412,283
Tax recoverable QIR kiR 23,331 1,645 — 24,976
Deferred income tax assets REMESHREE 26,932 27,568 — 54,500
As at 31 December 2022 R=-B=-=F+=A8
=+—H
Total segment assets DEEEBLTE 1,651,376 1,081,970 845,670 3,579,016
Total segment assets include: DEEAELTERIE
Investments accounted for using A EZEARMNIEE
the equity method 10,348 — — 10,348
Additions to non-current assets REFRDEE (S5
(other than financial instruments T A MIEEFTFHE
and deferred income tax assets) & EKRSIN) 244,598 124,648 6,664 375,910
Tax recoverable QR 4E kiR 10,318 987 — 11,305
Deferred income tax assets REMESREE 11,190 93,195 — 104,385

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HREVBRERMFE

Segment information (Continued) 5
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ loss before income tax to

7 EER (F)

PR 20 802 B TS B A B 1R B2 B PR S B AT

total loss before income tax is provided as follows: EEAETE HERNOT
2023 2022
—EBZ=F —F-
HKS$’'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Total segment loss before income tax KR FT 1S B Al 9 20 B 1B 42 58 (281,068) (132,504)
Net fair value gains on FVPL RATEIREEZEERS
BREZEREENTE
e a5 % 88 847 663
Corporate overhead TELEER (5,959) (5,015)
Loss before income tax per consolidated e 2E WS RTYIR
statement of comprehensive income FriStialE 18 (286,180) (136,856)

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is

provided as follows:

AHREORzEEREEMBEZHENT

2023 2022
—E-=F =~
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Total segment assets DEBE EHRTE 3,360,159 3,579,016
FVPL BRAFEYIRERRERT
BREZERMEE 7,883 42,100
FvoCl BRANFEF AR ERA
ZERMEE 7,836 4,212
Corporate assets ©hEEAE 31,272 31,035
Total assets per consolidated balance REEEEBRMIEE
sheet HEE 3,407,150 3,656,363
EZEREEERERATE —T-_=FFHK
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7 ERE R ()
ADFRB SRS - AEBKAL
RUATHE 2SN SR P B RABAMT :

[0, }

5 Segment information (Continued)
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The breakdown
of the Group’s revenue from external customers located in the
following geographical areas are as follows:

2023 2022

—E=-= —ZE-=
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Chinese Mainland AR A3 1,151,704 1,029,599
North America SIS 318,150 513,295
European Union (G| 93,222 137,260
Hong Kong BB 73,803 46,699
Other countries EfhBEx 26,242 30,970
1,663,121 1,757,823

URATHRZIFRDHEEAE(TRIERE
REDZEARNKRE - ARRBERREMS

The total of non-current assets other than investments accounted
for using the equity method, promissory note and deferred income

tax assets are located in the following geographical areas: MEE) T :
2023 2022
—E-= T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FH&TT
Chinese Mainland A A3 1,675,048 1,328,546
Hong Kong B 169,561 173,825
North America bl 40,925 46,677
1,885,534 1,549,048
For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there is no HE-_T-_ =K -_T-_—&+-f=+—
customer individually accounted for more than 10% of the Group's HIEFE #BEE-FPEREEEEAD

total revenue.
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HREVBRERMFE

Segment information (Continued)

The contract liabilities represent the advance payments received
from counterparties for goods or services that have not yet been
transferred or provided to the counterparties. As at 31 December

7 EER ()

AWBFIERNREESIRE TS
IR A% 5 H WA TR - 3 =
To=6+-A=+-0 AEEEREE

2023, the Group has recognised the following liabilities related to PEAEBOATEE :
contracts with customers:
2023 2022
—==-= T
HKS$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current contract liabilities MEIEHARE 45,476 46,521

The following table shows the amount of revenue recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2023 relating to carried-
forward contract liabilities:

TRENBEE-_Z_=F+=-A=+—HIt
FERAHAOAEMERNOWASIE

2023 2022
—E=-= T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Revenue recognised that was included in the T AFHANEBBLEHHNE
contract liabilities balance at the beginning &R A
of the year 46,521 54,456

The Group expects the performance obligations under the contracts
with customers to be satisfied primarily over a period of one year.

Accounting policies of revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax (“VAT"), returns and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

REBEHREFPENATNREOEESE

ER—FHRATTK -

WA RRHEFRE

WATIR AL BET B 2 ERBRRPHE
EMRIRE 2 EWERERREZ XFE - U
AT RIZER - RERITMURE HAE

BAHERIIR -

EREEERERLH
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=
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REMBHRRME

5 Segment information (Continued)

Accounting policies of revenue recognition
(Continued)

(a)

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales are recognised when control of the garment has
transferred, being when the goods are delivered to the
customer, the customer has full discretion over the goods
and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the
customer’s acceptance of the goods. Delivery occurs when
the products have been shipped to the specified location,
the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to
customer, and either customer has accepted the products in
accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions
have lapsed, or the Group has objective evidence that all
criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

Revenue from these sales is recognised based on the price
specified in the contract. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for the discounts, using the expected
value method, and revenue is only recognised to the extent
that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will not
occur. No element of financing is deemed present as the
sales are made with credit terms that are consistent with
market practice. The Group’s obligation to provide a refund
for faulty products under the standard warranty terms is
recognised as a provision.

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as
this is the point in time that the consideration is
unconditional because only the passage of time is required

before the payment is due.

If the services rendered or products delivered by the Group
exceed the payments made by the counter parties, a
contract asset is recognised. If the payments exceed the
services rendered or products delivered, a contract liability is
recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information (Continued)

Accounting policies of revenue recognition
(Continued)

(b)

(9]

(d)

Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion
apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity sells a
product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash, by credit
cards, by means of electronic payments or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded
revenue includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling, marketing and
distribution costs. It is the Group's policy to sell its products
to the end customer with a right of return. Accumulated
experience is used to estimate and provide for such returns
at the time of sale. The validity of this assumption and the
estimated amount of returns are reassessed at each
reporting date.

Commission income
Commission income is recognised over the period when the
services are rendered.

Rental income

Rental income from operating leases where the Group is a
lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

5

REMBHRRME
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6 Property, plant and equipment 6 VX BEKXE
Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and fittings and  Construction
Buildings improvements ~ machinery Vehicles ~ equipment in progress Total
& #ER
BF HENELE  HEERER RE R ERIR ag

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TEL TAT TAT TEL TAT TAT

At 1 January 2022 RZBZZ%-A-8

Cost KA 554,364 345,824 319,450 38,758 98,691 17,138 1,374,225
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (326,074) (303,892) (290,643) (34,861) (90,194) - (1,045,664)
Net book amount FHEE 228,290 41,932 28,807 3,897 8,497 17,138 328,561

Year ended 31 December 2022 HE-B--E+ZA=tT-H

LEE

Opening net book amount ENEEFE 228,290 41932 28,807 3,897 8,497 17,138 328,561
Exchange differences ERER (11,205) (3,190) (2,660) (91) (1,978) (6,213) (25,337)
Additions RE - 19,643 30,541 16,961 19,906 199,780 286,831
Disposals e - (1,836) (12,331) (803) (18) - (14,988)
Transfers EE - - 8,767 - - (8,767) -
Depreciation ik (25,421) (24,022) (20,264) (4,082) (1,649) — (75,438)
Closing net book amount FREEZE 191,664 32,527 32,860 15,882 24,758 201,938 499,629
At 31 December 2022 R-B-=%+=fA=1+-8H
Cost A 554,364 301,510 287,059 51,495 84,589 201,938 1,480,955
Accumulated depreciation and ZIHTERAE

impairment (362,700) (268,983) (254,199) (35,613) (59,831) - (981,326)
Net book amount BETE 191,664 32,527 32,860 15,882 24,758 201,938 499,629
Year ended 31 December 2023 BEZ-E-=f+-A=1-A

LEE

Opening net book amount FNREFE 191,664 32,527 32,860 15,882 24,758 201,938 499,629
Exchange differences EREE (3,743) (1,654) (680) (393) (586) (7,262) (14,318)
Additions RE - 19,739 5,111 4,597 978 332,051 362,476
Disposals mE - (1,223) (5,550) (485) (80) - (7,338)
Transfers 2 - - 2 - - ) -
Transfer to IP BRERENE (11,096) - - - - - (11,096)
Transfer from IP BRERENE 35,976 - - - - - 35,976
Depreciation & (2.113) (19,601) (1,823) (367) (406) - (24,310)
Closing net book amount FREMZE 210,688 29,788 29,920 19,234 24,664 526,725 841,019
At 31 December 2023 RZB-=%+=fA=1-H
Cost A 547,002 291,933 259,631 49,178 81,931 526,725 1,756,400
Accumulated depreciation and ZEHTERAE

impairment (336,314)  (262,145) (229,7111) (29,944) (57,267) - (915,381)
Net book amount REFE 210,688 29,788 29,920 19,234 24,664 526,725 841,019
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Property, plant and equipment

(Continued)

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$10,936,000 (2022:
HK$34,123,000), HK$5,987,000 (2022: HK$25,234,000) and
HK$7,387,000 (2022: HK$16,081,000) have been charged to cost
of sales, selling, marking and distributing costs and administrative

expenses, respectively.

(a)

(b)

As at 31 December 2023, buildings with net book amount
of approximately HK$65,389,000 (2022: HK$67,752,000)
were pledged as securities for the Group's bank borrowings
(Note 22).

Revaluation, depreciation methods and useful
lives

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives as
follows:
Buildings 20-40 years or shorter of
remaining useful life

Leasehold improvements 5 years

Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and 5-10 years

equipment

See Note 36.5 for the other accounting policies relevant to
property, plant and equipment.

REMBHRRME

Y2 BERRE (&)

WE B 410,936,000 L (—ZF = —
34,123,000/ 7T) * 5,987,000 T (==
— Z4F : 25,234,000 7T) }.7,387,0007% 7T
(ZZ = —4 :16,081,000/7T) B2 B A
ERA - HE - B R EAA A RITER
SRR o

(a)

(b)

RZTEZ=F+=—A=+—8 k@A
SH{E#65,389,0008 L (— T - —
67,752,000 J0) 2 B FEKIFIE A
AEERITER(FeE22) 2R -

B -FERERAEAFH

WE - BB NERE(ERTRERIN
Es AR 2T E R RRHREEER
SRR - EERABIEERARMER R
EalBzRxX -

WEUNBERZTE - EEMF AT A
FHHBEKA - bt vl B F RN
T~

BgF 20-404F 5
R T K
A A HA
ZREE

HEMEEE 54F

R 5 R e A 5-104F

it 3-104F

B FERRE 5104

BREME  BEMRBHEBANE M
GEE  B2HWE36.5 -

Z8EEERERLE —T_=FF%#K
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e M B mEME

6 Property, plant and equipment 6 M- HERRE &)
(Continued)
(c) During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group (00 BEZZ-_=F+ZA=+—HLHF

B AEESURTMNNETERY
XEAREMELHME (M) (=F

transferred certain owner-occupied propertied located in
Hangzhou to investment properties and rented them out

(Note 8) (2022:Nil): ToF )
2023
—E-=F
HK$'000
FHT
On the date of transfer N =
— Fair value of properties transferred — FEEMENLTE 46,073
— Carrying amounts of properties transferred — FTERYENREE (11,096)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts AT EBBRTENSE 34,977
Less: deferred taxation (Note 20) B IRE R IE (M EE20) (8,744)
Revaluation surplus recognised in other REMEEBABRNYE GG
comprehensive income 26,233
7 Leases 7 HE
(a) Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance (a) REREEEEEREIANSE
sheet
2023 2022
—E-=fF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHBT
Right-of-use assets EREEE
Leasehold land and land use rights THE i &+ b R 123,165 139,184
Properties LIES 62,164 86,712
Office equipment PRE 333 444
185,662 226,340
Lease liabilities HEBE
— Current portion — RVESE 22,978 31,185
— Non-current portion — JEENEIEE » 42,250 59,168
65,228 90,353
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7 Leases (Continued)

(a)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year ended
31 December 2023 were approximately HK$49,807,000
(2022: HK$86,362,000).

As at 31 December 2023, leasehold land and land use rights
with net book amount of approximately HK$80,010,000
(2022: HK$81,704,000) were pledged as securities for the
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group
transferred certain portion of owner-occupied land use rights
located in Hangzhou to investment properties and rented
them out (2022:Nil) (Note 8):

REMBHRRME

7 HE &

(a) RIECEEEBRERANEE
(&)
HE-T-=F+-A=+—HIF
ERBENEREEEL /49,807,000

R-ZE—=%+=-A=+—8 F@\
H{E4980,010,0008 T (= E -~
81,704,000 JT) 2 0 & 4 i J2 + #h
FARERRIERNERZIERITE
(M FE22) ZHE1R ©

HE-_ZT-_=F+-A=+—HILLF
E - AEEBARMNE R iE
AENETHIEARENET A
T F &) (MEEs) ¢

2023
—E-=F
HK$'000
FERT
On the date of transfer N ZE =Rl

— Fair values of land use rights transferred — FEBE T HERENQTE 60,530
— Carrying amounts of land use rights transferred — — B 2 + i {5 P # ¢ B I (B (14,578)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts AT ERBREEN SR 45,952
Less: deferred taxation (Note 20) W IEERIE (M 5E20) (11,488)

Revaluation surplus recognised in other RE M2 EM AR E G R
comprehensive income 34,464
EQEERRAERAT —T_=FFRK
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7 Leases (Continued) 7 MHEE)
(b) Amounts recognised in the consolidated (b) REGEEETHUEREIANESHE
statements of comprehensive income
2023 2022
—EC-=HF —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH&T
Depreciation charge of right-of-use FRAREENEER
assets
Properties tES 28,691 30,969
Leasehold land and land use rights THE L 2 (AR 2,299 4,627
Office equipment FINS L] 111 1M
31,101 35,707
Interests on lease liabilities (Note 25) & &EF & (fizF25) 3,083 2,802
Expenses relating to short-term leases %8 HATH & FI s 9,650 2,371
Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$5,092,000 FERME495,002,0008 (=T ==
(2022: HK$6,824,000), HK$19,032,000 (2022: % 16,824,000/ 7T) * 19,032,000/
HK$20,236,000) and HK$6,977,000 (2022: HK$8,647,000) JTT(ZZF = =4 20,236,000/ 7T) &
have been charged to cost of sales, selling, marking and 6,977,000 T (Z T = =
distributing costs and administrative expenses, respectively. 8,647,000/ L) B9 Rl BIHEK A -
HE - BHEDHERAURITERAX
ko
The total cash outflow for leases during the year ended 31 HE-_ZT-_=F+-"A=+—HL%F
December 2023 was approximately HK$39,065,000 (2022: EMmHEReRELBLELNR
HK$29,419,000). 39,065,000 L (=T = = :
29,419,000 7T) *
() The Group’s leasing activities and how these are (0 AEENHEHEZTHRESHER

accounted for

The Group leases various properties and office equipment.
Rental contracts are typically made for fixed term of 1 to 7
years, but may have extension options as described in (e)
below.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease arrangements do not impose any covenants.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Leases (Continued)

(9]

The Group’s leasing activities and how these are
accounted for (Continued)

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the

rate cannot be

Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay
to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group:

3 where possible, uses recent third-party financing
received by the individual lessee as a starting point,
adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions
since third party financing was received;

3 uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free
interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held by
the Group, which does not have recent third-party
financing; and

3 makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term,
country, currency and security.

If a readily observable amortising loan rate is available to the
individual lessee (through recent financing or market data)
which has a similar payment profile to the lease, then the
group entities use that rate as a starting point to determine
the incremental borrowing rate.

The Group is exposed to potential future increases in
variable lease payments based on an index or rate, which are
not included in the lease liability until they take effect.
When adjustments to lease payments based on an index or
rate take effect, the lease liability is reassessed and adjusted
against the right-of-use asset.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter
of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-
line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a
purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over
the underlying asset’s useful life. While the Group revalues
its land and buildings that are presented within property,
plant and equipment, it has chosen not to do so for the
right-of-use buildings held by the Group.

7

REMBHRRME

HE ()

(c)

AEBNEHEEBRASTERE
(&)
HENFTREEANB M EER - [
EANREEZAMNE (REENHEE
REZRIER) - BIREAE AL
S A= - AME R AR A BERLL
KERFTESRERAEREEBEMR
VB E - RGO R gt
fEAE @M BASASHF =

RETEEERFIE  KREH :

FERBEBRT - /A ERIAR
ABIESHE=7TMmERL
BEELAE  URBRAES
F=TRAEVAREE (G102
&

. EREIE - BERAEER
FAEHENEERE (A&
F=TEE) ARERBFE
4

. EITRERELQONFE - flm
HR - BIxR - BB RIER -

ME B A B A CERE BRI B LTS
FR)MESXNEREABRERINS

REBENEHERAE - A AEEE
BEARZ A R E REE R EETA XN
A E o

7458 8 5 A B AR R B ) 3 240
TEEE R - A BRI
EEHNTRIABERE - YR
R TR B R M M R
whs - BERERREEAEARE

TEFTERBE -

ERREE-—RELEENERTHE
HEMMENE N AR NIRE AT
RATE c MAKEAIRHEGTRE
B AEENEENERSHHE
NEEREEERNE - AREY
SRR - MERREN L MNEZ
EYNEEETER  BERERSEM
i AHEMEREEMNER -

Z8EEERERLE —T_=FF%#K
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7

Leases (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The Group’s leasing activities and how these are
accounted for (Continued)

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment
and vehicles and all leases of low-value assets are recognised
on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss.
Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months
or less without a purchase option. Low-value assets comprise
IT equipment and small items of office furniture.

See Note 36.19 for the other accounting policies relevant to
leases.

Variable lease payments

Some property leases contain variable payment terms that
are linked to sales generated from a store. For individual
stores, up to 100% of lease payments are on the basis of
variable payment terms and there is a wide range of sales
percentages applied. Variable payment terms are used for a
variety of reasons, including minimising the fixed costs base
for newly established stores. Variable lease payments that
depend on sales are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which the condition that triggers those payments occurs.

Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number
of property leases across the Group. These terms are used to
maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing
contracts. The majority of extension and termination options
held are exercisable only by the Group and not by the
respective lessor.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023

7

HE ()

(0

(d)

(e)

rEENHEHEETBRASTREE
(&)

HEHERAENEAEEURMAEE
BEEEEERBENNRERERE
WRRHX  FTAEzZ EHHEER
EHEEMA12EALE NN 12EAR
UM EERERNEE - EEE
AEBEESRNRE L PDERAK
B

RSB E M e BER - &
2HM5E36.19 -

AEBAETR

AoMFEEER S RIERELNHE
FRANE B R B FRAGTR - B E B IE
HWWE  ERAENREROEEN
RERBAEI100%  EFRBHOIEE
B DI S E SR o {0 F R 29 BRI
MERBZE B ENRIEHNE
FERAREERZME - BURRHEED

B EEE AR BEENER -

ERRKILEERE
FEHETHERERSERRKLL
BRER - ZEBRRNER B NERE
EHEBOBREEEERXL P
B R B D IE R R AR DR R AN
SETR - MR RAARSHEATT
fi -
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eV BmERMTE
Investment properties 8 REWXE
2023 2022
—E-= - S —
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FET FHET
At 1 January wn—A—H 817,765 863,436
Exchange differences &R =% (17,062) (66,384)
Transfers from owner-occupied mERYE(BELH
properties, including land use right, to ERE)EAREME
investment properties (Notes 6 and 7) (FizE6 X27) 106,603 —
Transfers from investment properties to HREMEEAERME
owner-occupied properties (35,976) —
Fair value (losses)/gains at period end date ~ REIRBHEINAFE
(Note 24) (B518), ez (Ffi5£24) (16,482) 20,713
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 854,848 817,765
(a) Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (a) #HEzEUERBRZEE
comprehensive income:
Rental revenue from property REAMYERENES
investment in Chinese Mainland A 44,332 53,744
Other rental income EmiAS WA 9,516 27,796
Direct operating expenses arising from E4£MESRAZLEDE
investment properties that generate ~ FTEAMEELEM X
rental income (3.785) (19,204)
50,063 62,336
EQEEERERAT —T-_=HFR
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8

Investment properties (Continued)

(b)

Measuring investment property at fair value
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Group's entities, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs. Subsequently, they are carried at
fair value. Changes in fair values are presented in profit or
loss as part of “other gains, net” (Note 24).

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the fair values of the
Group's investment properties located in Hong Kong and
Hangzhou are determined on the valuation carried out by the
directors or with reference to the valuation performed by an
independent qualified valuer (the “Valuer”), respectively.

Valuations were determined either with reference to current
prices in an active market of similar properties, or where
such information is not available, information from a variety
of sources were considered including:

° current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature or recent prices of similar properties
in less active markets, adjusted to reflect those
differences;

° discounted cash flow projections based on reliable
estimates of future cash flows; or

° capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in
Hong Kong are determined by the directors of the Company
with reference to current prices in an active market of
similar properties.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023

8

BREYZ (&)

(b)

BAFEFERENE

BERBASUESREAFESR L
MEZME MUEFBEEAEERNSE
BIEAZWE  HAIEREME -1
BV YL AR (BIERBERZ S K
) T2 - HBEAFER - AFE
BERERRTE A HalEF
B2 —E5 (MEE24) -

RZEZ=FR-_FT-__F+=A
=+—8  AEBREB RN
BREMEZ AFENDRENRESHE
THHEER2E —BBLAAKME
R ([ ERD ) EE R EEEE -

HENEE2ZRUDENTRTS
VERER MEXEEEEIES
o BI2ZE AT S RIRHES

. FREEZMENERT S Z
EAERIBUDERRTE
BB 5 2 A B (At Rt b
= REHFE)

. RBRKBREREZ A b5
iEH 2 BRIR 2 MEBTA
%

. R % 2 HET T I5 A FER
A NRE M5 REAITEZ
AR R 2 ER R
AFEA -

AEERBENREMERZ A FER
RRARERZZRUMENFRTS
HE RIEREE



8

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Investment properties (Continued)

(b)

Measuring investment property at fair value
(Continued)

Fair values of the Group's investment properties located in
Hangzhou are derived by the Valuer using the investment
method of the income approach, by taking into account the
current rental income from the existing tenancy agreements
and reversionary income potential by adopting appropriate
term/reversionary yields, which are derived from analysis of
sales transaction and the Valuer's interpretation of prevailing
investor requirements or expectations. For the reversionary
potential of the properties, the Valuer refers market price of
similar comparable properties.

Prevailing market price are estimated based on recent sales
transactions within the subject properties and other
comparable properties. The lower the prices, the lower is the
fair value. As at 31 December 2023, prevailing market prices
ranged from HK$18 to HK$28 (2022: HK$17 to HK$24) per
month per square meter were adopted in the term and
reversionary analysis for the Group’s investment properties in
Hangzhou.

Term and reversionary yields are estimated by the Valuer
based on the risk profile of the investment properties being
valued. The higher the yields, the lower the fair value. As at
31 December 2023, yield ranged from 6.0% to 6.25%
(2022: 6.0% to 6.25%) were adopted in the term yields
analysis for the Group's investment properties in Hangzhou.

8

ZREEERERDQ A

REMBHRRME

BREM= (&)

(b)

BAFEFEREWE (H)

REBROMNNREYE 2 X TEHR
HEEEBIRE R W% KEE
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EAEBEHRBEEES He LT
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iR e BT & MY R
8 Investment properties (Continued) 8 KREWX (&)
(b) Measuring investment property at fair value (b) BEATFEFEREWE (A
(Continued)
The following table analyses the investment properties TR A EERATFEIEZE
carried at fair value by valuation methods. Bk -
Fair value hierarchy RFERE
Fair value measurements using
KAUNT&EEZAFENE
Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical assets observable unobservable
(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) inputs (Level 3)
HEEERER
THEZHRE HMERTHE ERTUAHBER
(#&3B11) S8 (H512) 28 (& 513)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FHET
Recurring fair value KEEATERTZ
measurements
Investment properties as at WZZE=-Z=F+=A
31 December 2023 =t—HZKRE
L/ES
— Chinese Mainland — FERA M — — 824,848
— Hong Kong — BE — — 30,000
— — 854,848
Recurring fair value KEEATEFZ
measurements
Investment properties as at RZZEZZF+=A
31 December 2022 =t—HZRKRE
L/ES
— Chinese Mainland — FERA M — — 787,765
— Hong Kong — BB — — 30,000
— — 817,765
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and REE PR BN SIBER 2 24K
transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of BERBEEARREAREL 2 AT
the event or change in circumstances that caused the BARR -
transfer.
There were no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 during the RERNERRN 2R3 B MmELT
year (2022: Same). BB (ZZT =4 : ER) -

132 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2023




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8 Investment properties (Continued)

(b)

Measuring investment property at fair value
(Continued)

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3)

8 REWXEE)

(b)

Investment properties

REMBHRRME
BATEFEREWE (H)

BEREAT A BES 8 (RFI3)

2AFEHE

REWE
Hong Kong PRC Total
BB H @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2023 R_E-_=%—H—H 30,000 787,765 817,765
Transfers from owner-occupied ¥ H & A%
properties, including land use (‘B3 4 # {8 FA4E)
right — 106,603 106,603
Transfers to owner-occupied ~ ®EA & A%
properties — (35,976) (35,976)
Losses from fair value N EHEMGEE
adjustment — (16,482) (16,482)
Exchange differences MEH =5 — (17,062) (17,062)
At 31 December 2023 MN-—Z—=F+—#
=+—H 30,000 824,848 854,848
Total valuation losses for the — 7E[E s F58] T
year included in profit or loss  BFERATFEETT A
for assets held at the end of 1BZF Z FAHE
the year, under “Other EiBEE
gains, net” — (16,482) (16,482)
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE-_—_F—H—H 30,000 833,436 863,436
Gains from fair value N EFHEME K=
adjustment — 20,713 20,713
Exchange differences EHEHE — (66,384) (66,384)
At 31 December 2022 WZZE-——4+=A
=+—H 30,000 787,765 817,765
Total valuation gains for the — ZE[EMz 25T
year included in profit or loss ~ FAERAFEET A
for assets held at the end of 1B+ ZFARHE
the year, under “Other s 4a%E
gains, net” — 20,713 20,713
EREBERAERA2E = = FF IR
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iR e BT & MY R
8 Investment properties (Continued) 8 REWXE (&)
(c) Presenting cash flows () EZEINBELRE
The Group classifies cash outflows to acquire or construct REBBKBEXERREMENR S
investment property as investing and rental inflows as MEDEARERSRELKHS I
operating cash flows. AP REERERE ©
(d) As at 31 December 2023, investment property of (d WZTEZ=F+ZA=+—H0 K&
approximately HK$289,228,000 was pledged as securities for ) % #9289,228,0007% T 1 3K 3 /B A
the Group's bank borrowings (Note 22). SBRITERAER M (MFFE22) -
(e) Leasing arrangements (e) HEZRH
The investment properties are leased to tenants under REMERBEEHEREETHE
operating leases with rentals payable monthly. Lease income FHeEZRAIN AEEEAL
from operating leases where the Group is a lessor is AANKEHEMEENHHEZRAR
recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease THERNREREN W ATER °
term.
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AV BRME
9 Intangible assets 9 EBEEE
Customer Supply Pollution
Goodwill ~ Trademark relationship right  Software rights Total
BE BE  EFEE B L b3t st

HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TiET TR TiET TR TiET TR

At 1 January 2022 R=B-—%-A-8

Cost PR A 92,786 55,740 14,691 77,790 — — 241,007
Accumulated amortisation B — (52,299) (14,691) (41,492) — - (108,482)
Accumulated impairment ZitRE (92,786) — — (21,564) — — (114,350)
Net book amount REHEE — 3,441 — 14,734 — - 18,175

Year ended 31 December 2022 HZE-ZF--F+=8

=+-ALEE
Opening net book amount FURETE — 3,441 — 14,734 — - 18,175
Addition NE - — — — 2,517 200 2,717
Amortisation B — (775) — (98) (363) (110) (1,346)
Impairment AN — — — (13,352) — — (13,352)
Exchange differences EHER — — — (823) (55) ) (880)
Closing net book amount FAREFE — 2,666 — 461 2,099 88 5314
At 31 December 2022 R-B--%+=H

=+-AH
Cost RA 92,786 55,740 14,691 77,790 2,453 195 243,655
Accumulated amortisation ESE 5 - (53,074) (14,691) (42,413) (354) (107)  (110,639)
Accumulated impairment 2ERE (92,786) — — (34,916) — — (127,702)
Net book amount REFE — 2,666 — 461 2,099 88 5314
Year ended 31 December 2023 HZE-F-=£+=-8

=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FMREFE - 2,666 — 461 2,099 88 5,314
Amortisation B - (727) - (94) (342) (86) (1,249)
Exchange differences EXES — - - (10) (48) 2) (60)
Closing net book amount FAREFE - 1,939 — 357 1,709 - 4,005
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=%t+=H

=+-A
Cost AR 90,574 55,740 14,341 75,936 2,395 190 239,176
Accumulated amortisation B4 - (53,801) (14,341) (41,495) (686) (190)  (110,513)
Accumulated impairment 2ERE (90,574) — — (34,084) — - (124,658)
Net book amount REFE - 1,939 — 357 1,709 — 4,005

EREEERERLH

[
1]
_FH
_FH
=
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Intangible assets (Continued)

During the year, amortisation expenses of approximately
HK$1,015,000 (2022: HK$1,248,000) and HK$234,000 (2022:
HK$98,000) have been charged in selling, marketing and
distribution costs and against revenue, respectively.

The Group amortises intangible assets with a limited useful life
using the straight-line method over the following periods:

Trademarks 10 years
Customer relationships 10 years
Supply rights unexpired periods of the agreements
Software 10 years

Pollution rights unexpired periods of the agreements

See Note 36.6 for the other accounting policies relevant to
intangible assets, and Note 36.7 for the Group's policy regarding
impairments.

Subsidiaries
The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2023 and 2022 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

10

Principal activities and

BREE (&)

FR - EHERET 41,015,008 T (2=
% : 1,248,000/ 7T) 234,000 T (= F
T4 98,0008 ) E N R BHE - &
Ko 5§85 AR AN DA R MR 0B

AEERTIMEAEAEREIHRIEERE
IRAIEAFEMNELEE

EEE 104
EFPHBE 104
e 1p 5% oK & i 2R BR
LS 104
PEs 1p 5% oK & i 2R BR

FHRETEERBANEMSITHREURER
SEABERBEEE #9528 :E36.6
K Mi5E36.7 °

B B 2 =]
RZBE - =FR=_TE-_—_F+-_F=+—
B AEBTEWBARZHBEHNOT ¢

Particulars of issued/  Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
ERAL/ RIBR,
L hEREEERER TEEBREEHY BRT/BURAHE AREEARE
2023 2022
ZZE-=fF | ZE--F
Indirectly held:
BiEEE:
Bolinding Hangzhou Textile Technology Limited  Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and US$30,000,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise retailing, trademark
holding and property
investment in PRC
EREAMBANBEBRAR REAG NEBELER REREERTE  RARRR 30,000,000 7T 100% 100%
NERE (PE)
China Ting Fashion Trading Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in Hong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
company Kong
ZERBREEHERDA Bk BRAH RELR(BR) 5,000,000/ 7T 100% 100%
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
company Kong
ERAR(EE)BRAF EE ARAR KKE 5 (BE) 5,000,000/ 7 100% 100%
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

10 KE2F (F)

Principal activities and

Particulars of issued/

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
BRI/ RIER/
A8 BEREEERER TEXRRBENY BRT/ERBRAZE AREEARE
2023 2022
—E-=f | ZZ-_F
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong HK$200,000 100% 100%
company Kong
EIHBEBRAA EE BRAA RRE S (FE) 200,0007 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong HK$10,000 100% 100%
company Kong
EIBBR AR EE ARAA KRES (BE) 10,0007 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Investments (Hong Kong) Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in Hong HK$100,000 100% 100%
Limited company Kong
flE%E () ARAA Bk ARAR RARR(BR) 100,0007 7T 100% 100%
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in Chinese
Mainland
B (M) BRERDF REAN - NEEELE BRRHEERTERBERR 3,130,000% T 100% 100%
(hEIR)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in Chinese
Mainland
Fia ORI BRAT RERM  IEBEALE RKRERTERFARR 10,000,000 7¢ 100% 100%
(FEIRN)
Finity International Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and US$10,900,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in Chinese
Mainland
FREEREEEFRAR RERM HNEEELE RREERZERFERR 10,900,000 7T 100% 100%
(RERMH)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited ~ Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$4,180,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
RMESBEERAR RERM IEBELE FKEGE (REAM) 4,180,000% 7T 100% 100%
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored Fashion Company  Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$8,000,000 100% 100%
Limited foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
MNESEREEERAF RERM NEEERE PRAREE (R EI ) 8,000,000% 7 100% 100%
EQEERRERLE —T-=FFR
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

10 KE2F (&)

Principal activities and

Particulars of issued/

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
ERAL/ RIBR,
A% hEREEERER TEEBREEHY BRI/ BURAHE AREEARE
2023 2022
—E-=fF | ZZ-_F
China Ting Woollen Textile Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Wool textile and garment US$78,700,000 100% 100%
(Note (a)) foreign owned enterprise manufacturing in Chinese
Mainland
ZEHIM) EHFRBERAF (M) RERE  NEBELE EPEREIAREE (PE 78,700,000% 7T 100% 100%
M)
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$2,000,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
MMERBEERAA RERG IEBELE R EE (R El i) 2,000,000 7T 100% 100%
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment retailing in Chinese US$200,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Mainland
MMEERRERAA REAG NEBELR KREE (FERL) 200,000% 7T 100% 100%
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing Company Chinese Mainland, wholly Printing and dyeing of silk US$8,000,000 - 100%
Limited (Note (a)) foreign owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in Chinese
Mainland
MMEEHADLERAF (Fi5H@) REAG NEBELER HEREBBERLENE 8,000,000 7 - 100%
(RERH)
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile Technology Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$16,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
EZR MM HEMRERAF hEAG NEBELE PKEE (PR R) 16,000,000 7T 100% 100%
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and Printing Work ~ Chinese Mainland, wholly Printing and dyeing of silk US$3,321,000 100% 100%
Limited foreign owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in Chinese
Mainland
BL=EAANALEBRAA hEAG NEBELE HEREBEEEMENE 3,321,000% 7 100% 100%
(R EAH)
Zhongshan Tri-Star Textile Printing Technology ~ Chinese Mainland, wholly Printing and dyeing of silk RMB6,250,000 - 100%
Company Limited (Note (b)) foreign owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in Chinese
Mainland
FLZEGBEEREERAR (HEb) RERN PNEEERE HEREBBERHENE AR #6,250,0007C - 100%
(RERH)
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

10 KIEBRA (&)

Principal activities and

=]

Particulars of issued/

BB HERME

A

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
BRI/ RIER/
28 BEREEERER TEEBREEHY BRT/ERBRAZE rEBEGRE
2023 2022
“B-=F | ZE-—F
Hong Kong Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited ~ Hong Kong, Limited liability Investment holding in HK HK$100,000 100% 100%
company
BRERHEERAF &R BERAA RERR (BE) 100,0007% 7T 100% 100%
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing HK$23,410,000 100% 100%
company
THEXBRAT EE ARAT [EESEEIES 23,410,000 7 100% 100%
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$1,610,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
RYERHEERLA REAN - NEEELE PR EE (P EA) 1,610,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and US$8,200,000 100% 100%
Company Limited foreign owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in Chinese
Mainland
HIZERRBERERAA REAN - NEEELE RKBERTERFARR 8,200,000% 7 100% 100%
(hEIRN)
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk Company Chinese Mainland, wholly Silk fabric weaving in Chinese US$2,520,000 100% 100%
Limited foreign owned enterprise Mainland
MIEREHGBERAT RERE  NEEELE HEAEHAE (PEIR) 2,520,000% 7T 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear Company Limited ~ Chinese Mainland, wholly Knitwear manufacturing in US$3,820,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
HTERHBRERAR TER - NEBELE SR EE (PER) 3,820,000% 7T 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Textile Technology Company  Chinese Mainland, wholly Home textile weaving in US$11,200,000 - 100%
Limited (Note (a)) foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
T ESHRBRAERR R (F i) RERM IEBELE RHEmBIE (PEN) 11,200,000%7¢ - 100%
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion Company Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$5,000,000 100% 100%
Limited foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
HIEEREERAR RER  NEBECE PR EE (R El i) 5,000,000 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$4,000,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
HIERKEBRAA TER  NEBELE K ESE (PR AM) 4,000,0005 7T 100% 100%
ZRREZRERAA —T-_=-FFH
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

10 KE2F (&)

Principal activities and

Particulars of issued/

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
ERAL/ RIBR,
A% hEREEERER TEEBREEHY BRI/ BURAHE AREEARE
2023 2022
—E-=fF | ZZ-_F
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$4,200,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
HIESZREBRAA REAN IEBELE R EE (R ER) 4,200,000% 7T 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92% 92%
foreign owned enterprise garment trading
FIZEREREREALT REAG NEBELR BRENERKKES AR #50,000,00070 92% 92%
Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$2,150,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
MIEBREARAT RERE  IEBALE FREBE (PR A) 2,150,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products Company Limited ~ Chinese Mainland, sino-foreign ~ Spun silk fabric weaving in US$2,500,000 55% 55%
joint venture Chinese Mainland
MTERHARNERARF RENH - PIEERE BHEREE (PER) 2,500,000 7T 55% 55%
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$3,580,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
FIEZBRERRA REAG NEBELER K EE (R EIR) 3,580,000% 7 100% 100%
China Ting Finity International Fashion Retail Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and Us$8,500,000 100% 100%
Company Limited foreign owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in Chinese
Mainland
ZERFRARARBRETEFRAT REAG NEBELER RKRERTERF AR 8,500,000% 7 100% 100%
(RERH)
Hangzhou Weiding Technology Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment trading and retailing RMB30,000,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise in Chinese Mainland
MR R EERAA RERE  NEBALE KEXESREE(REME)  AR#30,000,0007 100% 100%
Yudu Chuangyue Huali Intelligent Garment Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in RMB19,073,307 97.6% 97.6%
Company Limited foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
THABEDEEREFRAT RERE  IEBERE PR BUE (R B At AR#19,073,3077C 97.6% 97.6%
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

10 KIEBRA (&)

Principal activities and

=]

Particulars of issued/

BB HERME

A

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
BRI/ RIER/
AR wHREEERER TEEBREEHY BRT/ERBRAZE EEEELRE
2023 2022
“B-=F | ZE-—F
China Ting Fashion (Ganzhou) Company Limited ~ Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in US$2,644,853 96% 96%
foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
E8 R (M) ERAA RERM  NEBECE PR ESE (R EIA) 2,644,853% T 96% 96%
Guizhou Tianzhu China Ting Garment (Mfg) Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing in RMB5,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited foreign owned enterprise Chinese Mainland
EMERREERHNRERAH REAN HNEEELR PR EE (P EI ) AR #5,000,0007 100% 100%
Finity Garment Company Limited Chinese Mainland, wholly Garment manufacturing and US$15,000,000 100% 100%
foreign owned enterprise retailing in Chinese
Mainland
FEREREARDA REAN HNEEELR RREERTE (PEAL) 15,000,000 7T 100% 100%

BMRAX et 2 & THEB AR EELR
XEWR  HRERXEBHEEERENEE
HAP BTG -

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of
these subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

FREBREERATZFEFANEEATAN
AEBAHBNEEFEZAEEMNBARR -
EEZRR TIBEEMMBRARNZEHNSRR

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the

Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of Bidx -

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Notes: WEE

(a) Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing Company Limited and Zhejiang China Ting Textile (a) MMERHRENRAR QBRI ERH BRI

Technology Company Limited have been merged by China Ting Woollen Textile ARARIEAASEONEARZERR N E
Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Group, in June and July 2023, MABBERRBDINR_ZF_=FARLAA
respectively. Bt

PLU=ZE2HBEAENBARRATNER_F_=F
NAKETF—RE=7 (H:E30) °

(b) Zhongshan Tri-Star Textile Printing Technology Company Limited has been sold to (b)
a third party in August 2023 (Note 30).
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11 Investments accounted for using the 11 FRAERZEABRNRE
equity method
Set out below are the associates and joint ventures of the Group TREJEAEER T _=FR_F_—
as at 31 December 2023 and 2022. The entities listed below have TZAZT—HZBMEARREEAR T
share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held JEREGERTRRERORAE  ZFE
directly by the Group. ARBAEBEEREER °
Country/region of
incorporation and type Equity interest Nature of the ~ Measurement
Name of legal entity Principal activities attributable to the Group relationship method Carrying amount
EMALER BER
A8 EEERER TEEH AEBELRE BELE FEAE REE
2023 2022 2023 2022
—EZ=E |ZEB-=F —EC=E |ZE-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR
Hangzhou Ranyue Clothing  Chinese Mainland, Garment 13.33% 28.57% Associate Equity method 388 1,279
Company Limited limited liability wholesaling and
(“Hangzhou Ranyue”) company retailing
RMBRREERAT TEMM - BRRE  RKRERTE 13.33% | 2857% HBEAAF 353 388 1,279
(MMl
Hangzhou Gaoming Chinese Mainland, Garment retailing 14% 14%  Associate Equity method 8,665 9,069
limited liability
company
&S TERME - BRAE RKEE 14% 14% BERF 303 8,665 9,069
CT Fashion Hong Kong, limited Garment 55% 55% Joint Venture Equity method — —
liability company manufacturing in
Vietnam
ERRE EE - BRAR PR ELE () 55% 55% A ENA Bnk - -
Total equity account 9,053 10,348
investments
BaiREER
Movements of investments accounted for using the equity method FRAEREARNITEZZHNT :
are as follows:
2023 2022
—ZE=-= —EF-C
HK$'000 HK$’000
FTHERT FHET
At 1 January —H—HR 10,348 12,041
Deemed disposal (Note (a)) WRAEHE (M) (679) —
Share of losses SIEEE (384) (2,401)
Exchange differences MEH =5 (232) 708
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 9,053 10,348
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l\ﬂ—\ j’ i% #E i% M-J- FIE

Investments accounted for using the 11 ERAEREARNRE (&)
equity method (Continued)
Notes: L
(a) During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group's equity interests in one (a) HE-T-_=F+-A=1+—RLLFE ~5HE
of the associates was diluted from 28.57% to 13.33% due to injection of REFR-—RBERANRBEA=Z2BILE=H T
capital by three independent third parties in an aggregate amount of RMB1.6 B ARB16BBT(N1I8EEBIL) MA
million (approximately HK$1.8 million). 28.57% & HEE13.33% ©
The Group has no contingent liabilities relating to its investments AEBEWEMEEFRAEREARNIRERR
accounted for using the equity method. B AR BE
Directors of the Company are of the view that the financial RARIZEERA/EARDEARNIEE 28
information of the investments accounted for using the equity BEREAEEMSWIFER - LW ERR
method is not material to the Group and thus no disclosure has BEVEH B 5 o
been made with this regard.
Inventories 12 78
2023 2022
ZEZZF T _CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Raw materials R 82,291 102,934
Work in progress T2 108,974 139,381
Finished goods SURK m 675,165 950,419
866,430 1,192,734
Less: Provision for inventories W (169,941) (327,739)
696,489 864,995
The costs of individual items of inventory are determined using ERF E1E B 89K Th 8 F it T R AR s
weighted average costs. See Note 36.10 for the Group's other JE ° 75@574‘%@553?_%?*@ B E b g 5T I
accounting policies for inventories. xRS EME36.10 0
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost WRAMIWFTFAHERR 2 FEXAK
of sales amounted to approximately HK$813,605,000 (2022: #) 5813,605,0008 L (=& = — F :
HK$828,206,000). 828,206,000/ 7T) °
Movements on the provision for impairment of inventories are as FEREREENZSHOT
follows:
2023 2022
—E-=5F —EF -
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
At 1 January R—A—A 327,739 323,785
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss & A#r& 85 105,133 117,321
Write-off i 48 (254,552) (84,798)
Exchange differences EHEE (8.379) (28,569)
At 31 December w+ZA=+—H~ 169,941 327,739
EREEERBERAT —T_=FFR
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iRE B S IR R M T
13 Financial instruments by category 13 REMNES>2EMIA
2023 2022
—E-=F —E ==
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Financial assets ERMEE
Financial assets at amortised cost REERAYR SRUEE
Trade and bill receivables EWE SRR M ERER 241,837 317,187
Other financial assets at amortised cost RS ARSI BR 2 EoAh
TREE 89,811 133,841
Pledged bank deposits BRI IRITIFR 1,396 1,111
Cash and cash equivalents BeMEEEEHEE 308,282 505,493
FVPL RATEIREREERS
BIEzeRERE 7,883 42,100
FVOCI RAFEFAEMEEEA
ZEMEE 7,836 4,212
657,045 1,003,944
Financial liabilities -3 -Ki
Liabilities at amortised cost REEN TR BE
Trade and other payables FE B 58k 5K % H th FE 1S
IR 560,560 487,802
Lease liabilities HEAE 65,228 90,353
Borrowings EE 383,257 322,813
1,009,045 900,968
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14 Trade and other receivables and

promissory note

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

g A

2N =]

DTSR L

MR E

14 BWEZRREEMERRE

2023 2022
—E-= —F-—
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Trade and bill receivables EWE ZERER R ERER

(Note (a)) (Mf5E(a)) 429,647 452,080
Less: Loss allowance A BRI (187,810) (134,893)
Trade and bill receivables, net FE U Z 5 BR R K B U R R

FE 241,837 317,187
Amounts due from related parties JE s B i 5 3R TE (B EE33(0)

(Note 33(c)) 28,882 36,341
Prepayments TEfT 5RE 79,553 108,899
Deposits and other receivables R kH AR FRIA 83,817 88,684
Less: Loss allowance o R (22,888) (2,445)

169,364 231,479
411,201 548,666
Promissory note AHER
— Current portion — BIEfER — 14,700

The amounts due from related parties are unsecured, interest-free

and repayable on demand.

Notes:

(a) Trade and bill receivables

The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date is as

FEWEE T FUA RN - 28 RIZERE

= o

BB

(a) EWE SRR RERRE
[N E SRR R ERREEBRERARZREK

follows: DTMT
2023 2022
—EC-=HF —EoCF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET
0 to 60 days 0ZF60H 193,890 184,925
61 to 120 days 61%2120H 46,698 94,929
121 to 180 days 12121808 10,589 30,245
Over 180 days #BiB180H 178,470 141,981
429,647 452,080

EQEEERERAT —T-_=HFR
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14 Trade and other receivables and
promissory note (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(a)

Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business. If collection of trade receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is
unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade receivables with the
objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them
subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Details about
the Group’s impairment policies and the calculation of the loss allowance are
provided in Note 3.1(b).

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally requests
payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the remaining
balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group also grants open
account terms of 30 credit days to long-established customers with good
repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash, by credit cards, through internet payment service
providers or collected by department stores/online retailers on behalf of the
Group. The agreed credit terms with credit card companies are usually within 14
days. Department stores and online retailers are normally required to settle the
proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2023, the trade receivables from top five customers
accounted for 23.2% (2022: 26.4%) of the total trade receivables. The loss
allowance increased by HK$54,001,000(2022: HK$21,323,000) for trade
receivables during the current year. Information about the Group’s exposure to
credit risk and the impairment of trade receivables can be found in Note 3.1(b).

Movements on the allowance for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:

14 EBWESRRKEMEWRRE
R AR RE (&)

BT (48)

(a)

FE e 5 BR R K FE W R 4B ()
BRESERDIN—REBBREPREERERR
BRHBRBEKES 28 - WEKE S ERE
RN —F AT (IREBE—REERBN (DR
) WE - BIsERnBEE - DAl HENA
FRBEE -

EWE ZERN SR EGFOHESEER B
FHBEEHEAMERS « AIRAFEHE - &
SEBFAREWE SERNBZDRRAE LB SR
B AREBERBERM R ERB KRR -
ABRAREEFBEREREBEBREETENFHBEHR
Ft5E3.1(b) ©

RREERERKRBENS AEEARERER
ZREWE SRR —MRIAEARKBE R EE -
FEEHPTHEIBIH -

REHEERERETZARERBEERNS - A%
B-RERZEEFENNANEZS - BERR
BRMERNEER ARETSAERCEHER
FrRAFEPEH0ERFEERAZLEZ MR -

ZEDURSRERRT  BES X NRBHE
BREEREEEAT R ETERRAEE R -
HEARARBEZEERBERIAAUA K
SE-RERBRATARGRLTEANEERE
FTRE A A AR ESEMAGREA -

BRREZ FHRHARMEAR -

BRE SRR A ERRBZ REEEAL AT
BHE -

RZTEZ=F+=-_A=+—H REFEAEFP
EREIE S BRE I 5 R A EE R 23.2% (=
T :264%) c RAEE - BKEFHERN
&5 18 78 5 5 054,001,000 T (Z T Z Z4F -
21,323,000 7T) © A& B A5 B P E #R 60 1= B m bR
R FE N E 5 BR FORE B A R AT 2 BT RE3.1(0) ©

YR S RFUREREOZE BT -

2023 2022

—EC-=F —E-=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
At 1 January wn—A—H 134,893 115,680
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss ARG ER 54,001 21,323
Exchange differences & X =5 (1,084) (2,110)
At 31 December Wt+ZA=+—H 187,810 134,893
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HREVBRERMFE
14 Trade and other receivables and 14 EREZSRAREMEKRRIE
promissory note (Continued) URARRE ()

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other
receivables (excluding prepayments) are denominated in the

AR E W 5 IR B A EURIR (T &
FERNFR) FEZREENL TIEEHE

following currencies:

2023 2022
—E-=F —Eg-=

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FET

HK$ BT 70,914 3,625

RMB AR 249,273 261,345

us$ e 11,461 174,779

Euro BT — 18

331,648 439,767

JRE M5 53 7 SRR A e 32 % L At B W R IR Y
FHERBEFR - WRAQFEMES -

The carrying amounts of amount due from related parties and
deposits and other receivables are current and approximate their

fair values.
15 FVPL 15 BAVEIIREEERPERE
ZEeEMEE
2023 2022
—E-=F T
HK$000 HK$'000
FBx FAET
Listed equity securities (Note (b)) ETRRARE S (KM 5E(b)) 7,883 7,858
Cash management products, RWEINERNRCER
at quoted price (Note (c)) 2= i (BT () - 34,242
7,883 42,100
EQEEERERAT —T-_=HFR 147




15 FVPL (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

Movement of the Group’s FVPL for the years ended 31 December

2023 and 2022 is as follows:

15 BATEIREBERRPERE
ZEMEE (E)
AEEHE-_TE-_=FR-_T-_—_F+=A
T+ BUEFENRAFENREEREERSP

Listed equity

Cash
management
products, at

securities quoted price
(Note (b)) (Note (c)) Total
RBERN
FHRARES HEEEER
(Pt =E (b)) (M¥=E(c)) Mt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2023 R-ZT-_=F—H—H 7,858 34,242 42,100
Additions NE 1,660 43,448 45,108
Disposals BE (1,502) (77,451) (78,953)
Net fair value gains — realised ANEENRFE — 28R
(Note 24) (Mi7x24) 130 395 525
Net fair value gains — unrealised NP EREFE — RER
(Note 24) (B 5E24) 322 — 322
Exchange differences EHER (585) (634) (1,219)
At 31 December 2023 RZTZ=F
+=—A=+—8 7,883 — 7,883
At 1 January 2022 RZE-_—F—A—H 7,111 — 7,111
Additions NE 1,574 1,444,817 1,446,391
Disposals BE (2,270) (1,409,682) (1,411,952)
Net fair value gains — realised AFEKEFEE — BER
(Note 24) (MizE24) (344) 949 605
Net fair value gains — unrealised N EREFE — RER
(Note 24) (Mf5E24) 58 — 58
Exchange differences R 1,729 (1,842) (113)
At 31 December 2022 MNZE-—F
+=-—A=+—8H 7,858 34,242 42,100
Notes: B 5
(a) Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured (a) AREBEKANSIZ R FEF AR M2 EBRAZ

ENEEZATEINEERERTRENE -5
EMSEM ST BER - 20368

at FVPL. See Note 36.8 for the remaining relevant accounting policies.

FARAFELFNRFEDRANERTSNRT
BEERSL -

(b) The fair value of all equity securities is determined with reference to their current (b)
bid prices in an active market.

ReBEBRERODTEDISEZHBIRTRENE
BEIRE1.25% E34%MEE - BeEEEMK
BUAREE - ATEZHREE2ERER
R [ E A U 25 % 58 ) R EERR ©

(c) The fair value of cash management products is determined with reference to (c)
expected return rate of 1.25%-3.4% provided by the underlying banks. The
investments in cash management were denominated in Renminbi. Changes in fair
value were recognised in “other gains, net” in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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16 FvVOCI 16 RAFEFAHME2EKAZ
TREE
2023 2022
—E-= —EF-=
HK$000 HK$’'000
FHT FATT
Listed equity securities (a) FHIRARTE () 7.836 4,212

Movement of the Group’'s FVOCI for the vyears ended 31

December 2023 and 2022 is as follows:

AEBHE_T-_=FR-_T-__F+=A
Zt+—BUEFENRAFEFAEMEEIR

AZEREEZSHNOT :
Listed
equity Unlisted
Securities equity
(Note (a)) securities Total
ETRERS I LR
(M zE(a)) BH st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2023 R-ZT-_=F—HF—H 4,212 — 4,212
Net fair value gains charged to equity st AMEZEAI A FEURZS F58 3,592 — 3,592
Exchange differences MEH =5 32 — 32
At 31 December 2023 RZTZ=F
+=-—A=+—H 7,836 — 7,836
At 1 January 2022 R-E-_—_F—H—H 6,611 3,141 9,752
Net fair value losses charged to equity & AMEz=K AT EEEFE (2,374) (2,893) (5,267)
Exchange differences N =R (25) (248) (273)
At 31 December 2022 pr
+=ZA=+—A” 4,212 — 4,212
Notes: L
(a) As at 31 December 2023, the Group's FVOCI comprised 777,778 (2022: 777,778) (a RZZZ=F+ZA=+—8 AELERATE

A2 E A Z & B & E £ 1EXcel Brands,
Inc. (—RI R EB ARSI R RETER ETED
A WT777,778 B (— T = — 4 : 777,778/ & i@
Mo EMRAZBFNDNFEGENEIEER
W5 ERERREMET

common stocks of Xcel Brands, Inc., a company incorporated in the United
States and listed in the NASDAQ. The fair value of all listed equity securities is
based on their current bid prices in an active market.

EREEERERLH

[l
Al

[l
[
_FH
_FH
=
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17 Cash and cash equivalents and pledged 17 RE&RBEESZEEHUREIE

bank deposits RIRTER

2023 2022

—EZ=H T

HK$’000 HK$'000

FER FHT

Cash at bank and in hand RITHEBR L FHEERES 306,075 503,311

Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) RAESRITE R (M 5E@) 2,207 2,182

Cash and cash equivalents RekBEeEFHEER 308,282 505,493

Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) B A B 1717 5% (M sE(b)) 1,396 1,111

309,678 506,604

The Group’s cash and bank balances are denominated in the
following currencies:

REBEMRNE RRITEBRATIIEREEE

2023 2022
—EBE-=F —E-=

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT FHET

HK$ BT 6,051 3,665
RMB (Note (c)) AR (M) 229,305 391,411
US$ EM 72,524 109,871
Other currencies Hip g 1,798 1,657
309,678 506,604

HEHFREOEIE B AEE B R =A%
VAPINE AT 388 824/ NS R A (E R B NIRRT
B REZ2NAESEEER - AEASEA
RekBESEEBEEHENEMEFTECR
BAMME36.12 0

Term deposits are presented as cash equivalents if they have a
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition and
are repayable with 24 hours’ notice with no loss of interest. See
note 36.12 for the Group’s other accounting policies on cash and
cash equivalents.
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17 Cash and cash equivalents and pledged
bank deposits (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits is 1.16%(2022: 1.35%)
per annum; short-term bank deposits have a maturity ranging from 7 days to
less than 3 months.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$1,396,000(2022: HK$1,111,000) have been
pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by relevant
banks. The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 0.2% (2022:
2.25%) per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in Chinese Mainland. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances
into foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of Chinese Mainland is
subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
Chinese Mainland government.

REMBHRRME

17 BERBLSEEBEBUREIE
HERITER(E&)
B 3

(a) EHRTERCERFNER116% (===
F:1.35%)  EHRITERZABANF7HES
AT »

(b) #91,396,000/8 7T (—F = =4 :1,111,00087T) ~
RITERE FHEA - UAREERGHERBETZ
BORMEEH DEARTERZEREARA
02% (ZTZZ4F :2.25%) °

() FEBUARBFEZRE RBRITEBRBERRN
TEAMZRIT c REAARBEZ HHIR
SRS ESE RS RN AR BN
M 2 SME B 138 B K 3R 41 AT IR 61 o

18 Share capital 18 BA
Number of shares Total
BROBEE Bt
(in '000) HK$'000
(F1&%) FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BRR0.10/8 T 2 Eilk
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022 RIEZZF—A—HUK
and 2023 R CERIEC=
+-—A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRER :
At 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022 R-ZZE-_—_F—H—BUK
and 2023 TECCFR-TC=F
+=—A=+—H 2,099,818 209,982
EQEEERERAT —T-_=HFR
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Zriw

WIN

A MR MR

19 Reserves

19 f#E

Retained
Share-based Capital Earnings/
Share Capital ~ Contributed Statutory compensati Jempti I Exchange (accumulated
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserve reserves reserve losses) Total
PYUEG RERH/
ROBRR  EAEE  HARH EERE  BMER EAWERE  EMER JHERE  (REER) @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx
(Note)
(R3t)
At 1 January 2022 W=2--§-f-B 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 239,238 7,071 2,41 375,614 336,445 528,881 2,470,863
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - - - - (151678)  (151,678)
Currency translation differences ERaEEE - - - - - - - (189,758) - (189,758)
Fair value gains on FVOCI BAPEFARBRENAZ
SREENATEYR - - - - - - (5,267) - - (5,267)
At 31 December 2022 R-R_—F+-A=1-A 978,251 7,746 (4624) 239238 70m 2241 370,347 6687 377203 2124160
At 1 January 2023 W=Z2-=6-f-B 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 239,238 707 .41 370,347 146,687 371,203 2,124,160
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - - - - (361.526)  (361,526)
Currency translation differences EXREEE - - - - - - - (46,757) - (46,757)
Fair value gains on FVOCI BATEARBZERAZ
SREENDTEYE - - - - - - 3592 - - 3592
Revaluation surplus upon transfers of ERMEEERENEL
owner-occupied properties to SRR NRHE
investment properties, net of tax - - - - - - 60,697 - - 60,697
At 31 December 2023 RZFZ=F+ZA=1-H 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 239,238 707 .41 434,636 99,930 15,677 1,780,166
Note:  Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund. st ETHEBEEIEAHERCEEELS - RIE

In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in Chinese Mainland, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are
required to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory
reserve fund, until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their
registered capital. The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by
the relevant authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to increase the
capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in Chinese Mainland. The enterprise
expansion fund can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to

expand their production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.
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HREVBRERMFE

IEFE PR 1S B

BB GORIIT 2 BRI BV BUR A B
52D 435I 8 (R 24 LR A A8 B 52 — B
B - MR EREER

20 Deferred income tax 20

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the

same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows: afE - HHEENT :
2023 2022
—ZT=-= —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Deferred income tax assets RIEPTETE E 54,500 104,385
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEREREE (158,771) (133,161)
(104,271) (28,776)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax liabilities are as

BEFSHEEMEEFRSHAGRANE

BT _ERKREE-

BEFMSHABEFEIEHNT

follows:
2023 2022
—E-= —EF-=
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January m—A—H (28,776) (37,869)
Credited to the consolidated profit or loss &t A4R& 1Bz (KisE26)

(Note 26) (55,811) 6,280
Charged to equity B 7 kR (20,232) —
Exchange differences MEH =5 548 2,813
At 31 December W+ZA=+—H (104,271) (28,776)
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20 ELEFEH (&)

ELEFMEHEENBBERNFRZES (5

20 Deferred income tax (Continued)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during

154

the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

KRR AR EEZ AR M

Decelerated
tax Provisions for Net fair value ~ Government Lease
depreciation  inventories losses of FVPL grants liabilities Tax losses Total
RATESR
ERERTR
B oREE
ZATEER
HEHENE RERE FE  LREBE HEEE BIEk#E b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TiEn TiEn TiEn Ti#n TiEn TiEn
Deferred income tax assets BEFMBHEE
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE--%#-f—-H 35,691 80,152 2,397 248 5,832 — 124,320
Exchange differences EREE (1,461) (6,862) (177) (54) (870) — (9,424)
(Credited)/charged to the consolidated K44 BE (GEA)/ Tk
profit or loss (11,005) 20,773 (506) 1,322 16,827 - 27,41
At 31 December 2022 and RZBZZF+ZA=+-HR
1 January 2023 —Z-=%-f-H 23,225 94,063 1,714 1,516 21,789 - 142,307
Exchange differences ERER (430) (1,848) (32) (33) (530) (191) (3,064)
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated R A A/ (%)
profit or loss (22,795) (72,853) (1,568) (336) 1,964 35,329 (60,259)
At 31 December 2023 WZEZ=F+-A=1-H - 19,362 114 1,147 23,223 35,138 78,984
Revaluation of Undistributed
Accelerated tax buildings and land profits of PRC Right-of-use
depreciation use rights entities assets Total
EffBTR hEL ¥
MkH AN E THERE FARET EREEE -
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiET TiEn Ti#n TiET TiEn
Deferred income tax liabilities ETFMEHEE
At 1 January 2022 W-ZE--E—F—-H 1,384 142,520 12,453 5,832 162,189
Exchange differences ERER — (10,442) (925) (870) (12,237)
Charged/(credited) to the consolidated BEABENR/GIA)
profit or loss (1,129) 7,753 (2,320) 16,827 21,131
At 31 December 2022 and R-B-—#+-A=+-Ak
1 January 2023 —%-=%-f-H 255 139,831 9,208 21,789 171,083
Exchange differences ERz%E - (2,890) (192) (530) (3,612)
Charged/(credited) to the consolidated BEABENR/GIN)
profit or loss 20 (1,733) (4,699) 1,964 (4,448)
Charged/(credited) to other comprehensive & £ 2ER AN/ (GHA)
income - 20,232 - - 20,232
At 31 December 2023 WZEZ=F+ZA=1-H 275 155,440 4,317 23,223 183,255
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4R e B R BT T
20 Deferred income tax (Continued) 20 EEFREMN (&)
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried e 48 B8 750 745 1| 2 7 375 38 oK 2K JE AR B v A1)
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit TR ERAETEEERRELMENE
through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not EE o RS BIND M B 7] 45 88 DA S R R FE AR TR
recognise deferred income tax assets of approximately WA 2 E518491,979,728,0008 T (ZF ==
HK$295,938,000 (2022: HK$157,980,000) in respect of losses F 1 1,359,688,000/8 7T) M M RIELEFTISHL
amounting to approximately HK$1,979,728,000 (2022: & EE#9295,938,0008 L (Z T = = F ¢
HK$1,359,688,000), that can be carried forward against future 157,980,000/ 7T) » HIBEE R - T —M4F
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2024 to 2028 (2022: BT N\F(ZTEZF  ZT=F%
2023 to 2027). “ECLF)EW -
21 Trade and other payables 21 EREZERERREMEMRNKIE
2023 2022
—E=HF —EF-—
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FBx FHET
Trade and bill payables BB PR R ENFEIR 322,453 362,026
Accrued employee benefit expenses FEEHE EEFIF X 33,984 31,045
Customer deposits BRiEe 67,372 87,281
VAT and other tax payables HE LA ENIE 1,531 5,749
Accrued operating expenses FERH & B 31,002 46,372
Other payables E M JE T R IE 164,666 46,479
Amounts due to related parties (Note 33(c))  f&E 1< B s& J5 2B (M #E33(c)) 8,455 1,879
629,463 580,831
The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice ENEBHERRENRBIEEZAH KRR
date is as follows: DT
2023 2022
—E-= g
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
0 to 30 days 0%30R 252,344 232,299
31 to 60 days 31£260H 24,650 54,416
61 to 90 days 61290H 13,592 12,274
Over 90 days HB@E90H 31,867 63,037
322,453 362,026
Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. ERNEE 2 FHIBHBEAMERRA -
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest-free and EREERRIEREER  2ERREKRE
repayable on demand. e
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PR E 5 R B A B =R
(%)

4 55 B 0 55 B TR A A 3R CF
L R 0 BRI DA B R S A

21 Trade and other payables (Continued) 21

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables
(excluding accrued employee benefit expenses and VAT and other

156

tax payables) are denominated in the following currencies:

NHIR) WEREEIA T3 EHHE

2023 2022

—E-= —F-=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE&T FAT
HK$ BT 63,249 51,250
RMB AR 526,711 454,458
Other currencies Hih g 3,988 38,329
593,948 544,037

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate

their fair values.

22 Bank borrowings

FEAE 2R R AN TR REERA

NFERE -

22 SRITER

2023 2022
—E-= T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAT
Current BN AR

— bank borrowings, secured — SRITIER - BEM 232,147 226,726
— bank borrowings, unsecured — SRITIER - EIE 77,246 45,217
309,393 271,943

Non-current FEENEA
— bank borrowings, secured — RITEK - B 73,864 50,870
383,257 322,813
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Bank borrowings (Continued) 22 RITER (&)
Borrowings are analysed as follows: BT
2023 2022
—ZT=-= —ZF-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Bank borrowing due for repayment within —FRNIAEETHEES
one year which contains a repayment on KEBERZRITER —
demand clauses — secured A 232,147 226,726
Bank borrowing due for repayment within —FRNIHAEETHEES
one year which contains a repayment on KEBERZRITER —
demand clauses — unsecured KR 77,246 45,217
Bank borrowing due for repayment after one — & 1& 2| HifE & Z iR1T
year — secured B — BHEA 73,864 50,870
Total bank borrowings RITIE 48 383,257 322,813

At 31 December 2023, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain buildings (Note 6), right-of-use assets (Note 7) and
investment property (Note 8) with aggregated net book value of
approximately HK$434,627,000 and corporate guarantees from the
Company and certain subsidiaries.

The current ratio of the Group as of 31 December 2023 is lower
than the covenanted current ratio set forth in a loan facility letter
under which the amount of the Group's outstanding borrowing
was HK$88,128,000. Accordingly, borrowings of HK$88,128,000
were classified as current liabilities as at 31 December 2023. The
lender is aware of the situation and has not requested any early
repayment all or part of the outstanding borrowing. Nor has the
lender informed the Group that the Company is in default on such
amount of the outstanding borrowing. The Directors confirm that
the Group is seeking a waiver from the lender on the low current
ratio which would be retroactively applied throughout the year
ended 31 December 2023.

MN-TB-=F+_-fF=+—8  GHEMRT
& A B AR T S B 4) 7434,627,000 7,2
ETEF (e - FERBEE M) R
BEWE (ME8) URAABRRETHER

AR

B A RIERIEE -

HE-_T-_=F+-_F=+—8 ~x&£EH
MENE R ERERBE G (REBEREE
THRE RGNS 5 A88,128,000/ 7T) Fr
HREEE A RZTZ=F
+=—A=+—H - 88,128,000/ ;L (& F
SEARBERE BRAMNEEUABRL B
WARBRIREEER KNI D REEER -
BRAMLEARBANAEB AR HBRIBES

ElzopEes

BRI R

BEMER - EHER

rEBEES

FKEFALERBEE RO R - WHEEH

BRAREZE-ZE-_=F+-_A=+—HILF

EaEF-

ZRKEEER

BERQF

—E-=EEH
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The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair
values.
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22 Bank borrowings (Continued) 22 SRITER (&)
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's bank REERTERGAERERAREE 2O
borrowings by type and currency is as follows: NN
2023 2022
—=E=-= —E-Z
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHBT
HK$ at floating rates BT R BRI X 174,087 256,209
RMB at fixed rates ARE  BEIEME 148,477 66,604
RMB at floating rates ARME - FEFE 60,693 —
383,257 322,813
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REZER 2 EBRFERNENAT :
are as follows:
2023 2022
—E-= T
HK$ BT 5.76% 2.43%
RMB AR 4.08% 4.02%

DTS -
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eV BmERMTE
22 Bank borrowings (Continued) 22 HRITER(E)

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: REERBERERBRENT ¢
2023 2022
—E-= —E-—F
HKS$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Floating rate expiring beyond one year FEIFE - —FEER 170,449 —
Fixed rate expiring beyond one year BEAME  —FEER 122,114 —
Fixed rate expiring within one year BEME  —FRER 27,588 156,206
Floating rate expiring within one year FEIFE - —FRER — 457,753
320,151 613,959

23 Other income, net Hitg A F5E
2023 2022
—ZB=-= T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Government grants BB & 8,453 7,879
Rental income HelA 11,049 18,719
Others EAh, 520 1,480
20,022 28,078
Note: W e

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over
the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to

compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchases of property, plant and equipment are
deducted from the carrying amount of the relevant assets. Such grant is recognised in the
profit or loss over the life of the depreciable asset as a reduced depreciation expense.

HBRABHBRGHE IR ERRT RN EEEEZRA

AR B Y 23R8 1F O AE R FERR o

HBEEVE BERRXEEENRNEDSAHEBEED
REENG - ARG ERAT A EEAENERFHANER

ERERAMBTERS

EREEERERLH

[
&
S
B
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24 Other (losses)/gains, net 24 Hfth (F518), W& F8E
2023 2022
—E-=F —ET-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHTT
Net exchange gains P 5 U e S 2R 5,828 14,469
Net fair value gains on FVPL — realised RATEIREREERS
(Note 15) REZeMEENRTE
W58 — BE8
(BF&E15) 525 605
Net fair value gains on FVPL — unrealised 12 A FEF|EEEz RS
(Note 15) REZeMEENRTE
W 8 — RER
(BF&E15) 322 58
Fair value (losses)/gains on investment REMENQNFE(EIE),/
properties (Note 8) Wz (MF5E8) (16,482) 20,713
Forfeited customer deposits BERKEFZS — 4,528
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME  BEREHED
equipment B8 (4,748) (9,133)
Gain on early termination of leases RERIEHEEEN S 2,592 —
Loss on step acquisition FeS B2 Uk B ) /B 18 — (1,168)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 30) HE—FERBARMERE
(Fft3£30) (1,722) —
Loss on deemed disposal of an associate RIELE—MBE QAN
B8 (679) —
Others H 520 4
(13,844) 30,076
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B 7% 3R R M 5T

=
RA

25 Finance (costs)/income, net 25 BE(RAX)WAFHE
2023 2022
—E-= - S —

HK$'000 HK$’'000
FET FHET

Finance income — interest income on BEBA — FEWAKE
— bank deposits — RITFEX 3,760 10,103
— promissory note — EAEEE 1,576 2,732
5,336 12,835

Finance costs — interest expenses on BERAN — FEFAZKE
— bank borrowings — RITER (17,878) (8,850)
— lease liabilities — HEak (3,083) (2,802)
(20,961) (11,652)
— amount capitalised (Note) — BERfesE (W) 5,903 890
(15,058) (10,762)
Finance (costs)/income, net A& (B A), WA F 58 (9,722) 2,073

Note:  The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to be
capitalised is the weighted average interest rate applicable to the Group's

borrowings during the year, in this case 3.58% (2022: 4.65%).

BT REESTURERMEOERKASBEEANE
AL 3 5 IS S (B 6 — ARV 5 R PR E AR Y 0

FH| K3 58% (— T = — 4 : 465%)

EREEERERLH

=

& 3
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iRE B S IR R M T
26 Income tax expense 26 FiEMiEAX
2023 2022
—E-= - —
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Current income tax BNEAFR 5 7%
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BEFEH (k@) 2,659 698
— Chinese Mainland enterprise — PEAHREMREH
income tax (Note (b)) (M3 (b)) 17,564 14,262
— Withholding tax — TEH 208 6,071
Deferred income tax (Note 20) EIEFTB R (MI5E20)
— Enterprise income tax or profits tax — DEMEHRFEH 60,510 (3,960)
— Withholding tax — B (4,699) (2,320)
76,242 14,751
Notes: PR &E -
(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 8.25% on the (a) BE-ZT-_=6+-A=+—HILFE stz

JEER B F T 48282,000,0008 T 5 BBHE
BEUATY 58.25% 1 8 - 1M 3t 1 &1 & SR B0 F
2382,000,0008 7T A EOMEMEBAME - UEIR
16.5% LB B (ZT=—F : HR) °

estimated assessable profit up to HK$2,000,000 and 16.5% on any part of
estimated assessable profit over HK$2,000,000 for the year ended 31 December
2023 (2022: Same).

R B P9 st 1 2 FITAS B 7Y B R 7E R B R AT A S
Bt B A Rl R R B A R ROR AR A B HDERE R
WA E RBE_E-_=FR-_FT-_—F+=
A=+—BILFE ZENPECEMEHRHE
B25%  c AEENETHBARZZNMICEN
BEMEHEB  FIERHER20%  WEER
R H TR AR 12.5% 3525% AT EREIE -

(b) Chinese Mainland enterprise income tax is calculated based on the statutory profits (b)
of subsidiaries incorporated in Chinese Mainland in accordance with Chinese
Mainland tax laws and regulations. The standard PRC enterprise income tax rate
is 25% during the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022. Certain of the
Group's subsidiaries enjoy the preferential income tax treatment for Small and
Micro Enterprise with the income tax rate of 20% and are eligible to have their
tax calculated based on 12.5% or 25% of their taxable income.
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26 Income tax expense (Continued)
The tax on the Group’s loss before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax

A mRNE
26 FrEBiBAT (M)

REBEBRATSHATE IR 2 HRRERGS
HRZENERZ TP OREAE 2R

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: MRERNT :
2023 2022
—s== —E-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Loss before income tax bR FT1S B AT &S 18 (286,180) (136,856)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable %4 B13A#E & 3% F3E A 2
to profits in the respective jurisdictions KT R E 2 Hi1E (68,434) (31,494)
Income not subject to tax BARB 2 BA (234) (9,211)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax B A ARTER  BIEEE
losses (994) —
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes EEE 715 7,810
Tax losses and deductible differences for REREEFMEREED
which no deferred income tax assets was REBERGRERE
recognised 149,680 41,575
Withholding tax TENF (4,491) 6,071
Income tax expense i8R X 76,242 14,751

The tax charge relation to components of other comprehensive
income/(loss) for the year ended 2023 is as follows:

HE-_Z-_ZFFEHEb2AEA (S

B)MEKE D 2 HEZHIT

2023
===
Before tax Tax After tax
BB AT HIE R #%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FEx FET FET
Currency translation differences B E =g (52,336) — (52,336)
Fair value gains on transfers of BEAMERLEREEA
owner-occupied properties and land B EWE 2 A FEKE
use rights to investment properties  (Fff3£65.7)
(Notes 6 and 7) 80,929 (20,232) 60,697
Fair value gains/(losses) on FVOCI BAFEFAREMEREAZ
CRMEENDTFEMNE
(E518) 3,592 — 3,592
Other comprehensive income/(loss) — EH 2 U A (EIE) 32,185 (20,232) 11,953
Deferred tax (Note 20) IEFER A (B 7E20) (20,232)
EQEEERERAT —T-_=HFR
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REMBHRRME

27 Expenses by nature 27 RUEBESEZHAX
2023 2022
—E=-= —T—_—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Auditor’s remuneration ZEET &

— Audit services — F|ZR 3,670 2,600

— Non-audit services — EZIRTE 652 400
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) | A EME (M) 1,249 1,248
Depreciation of property, plant and MW BEREETE

equipment (Note 6) (Pfif5E6) 24,310 75,438
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Note 7)  {E & EH & (7)) 31,101 35,707
Employee benefit expenses (including EE®FMZ

directors’ emolument) (Note 28) (BEEEND) (FiE28) 378,286 369,694
Changes in inventories of finished goods and Rk R ERRFEE E)

work in progress 119,205 153,899
Raw materials and consumables used EFEARMR EEER 694,400 714,307
Processing and subcontracting charges MIkHEER 185,403 224,451
Direct operating expenses arising from EEHESWAZKREMEZ

investment properties that generate rental BEEEERY

income 3,785 19,204
Operating lease rental in respect of property, ¥1% - BERZRHEZ L&

plant and equipment HEHRS 10,678 2,371
Provision for impairment for inventories TFERERE (ME12)

(Note 12) 105,133 117,321
Transportation and logistics expenses ERLYRFAX 28,731 26,723
Commission and related expenses B kAERX 101,879 72,297
Others Eih 183,715 115,438
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HERAR  #HE - 2R

distribution costs and administrative IS DA R AT B 32

expenses wmes 1,872,197 1,931,098
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERIHAX(BEESMH

directors’ emoluments) )

2023 2022
—E-= —EF-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FBT
Salaries, wages and bonuses e ITEARTELA 324,039 296,770
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BKEGEKAR — EREEHR

(Note) 5T & () 24,514 30,194
Staff welfare ST 29,733 42,730
378,286 369,694

Note: Bt 3

AEETHEMBARZEREA2EBEHTRAEERE
Wz R BMBURRET B o A EE B E R R IRRE T
BRAENFHEEHF SO —EL O RZTEHT - AR
BEZRAEFIRE -

Employees in the Group’'s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute funds which are calculated on
certain percentage of the average employee salary as agreed by local municipal
government to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in AEETREBR AR ELE ([RESED -
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered BESHECEERBUEIAEE - ASMREEHA
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the BRAKEEEMABRAZSRIELHZR FRATBEES
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month. 1,500 7T ©

(a) Five highest paid individuals () EZEEEFMAL

AEBFARSFMcABALTEE
ARBANAREE(ZE-_—_F:@
%) EM @R i35 25 2 247
R - FR - BB T—BAL(Z

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include four (2022: four) directors of
the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented in Note 35. The emoluments payable to

the remaining one (2022: one) individual during the year are T oF R ZMEenT
as follows:
2023 2022
—E-= -
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FHET

Basic salaries, housing allowances and EXfe FBEEUR

other allowances H R 863 897
Contributions to pension plans BIREET B 18 18
881 915
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iR A B RS TR & BT RE

28 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (Continued)

(a) Five highest paid individuals
The emoluments fell within the following band:

28

BERIR (BEEEMH
%) (&)

() EERESFMAL
BegEEmT

Number of individuals

AE
2023 2022
—EC=F —E-=
Emolument band B4 &5 &
HK$500,001-HK$1,000,000 500,001 7T 2 1,000,000 7T 1 1

29 Loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the Group'’s loss
attributable to equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$361,526,000 (2022: loss of HK$151,678,000) and weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year of

2,099,818,000 (2022: 2,099,818,000).

Diluted loss/earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume

conversion of all dilutive potential shares.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were
no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be issued under the
share option scheme as there are no outstanding options during

the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.
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4R e B R BT T
30 Disposal of a subsidiary 30 HE—RKNEAF
During the year ended 31 December 2023, 100% interest in a HE_Z-_=F+-_RA=+—HIEFE &
subsidiary of the Group was sold to a third party. Details of the SE—HNBARMNI00%EREHET—
disposal are as follows: BE=F  c HEFBWT :
Total
et
HK$'000
FEx
Cash received BKRES —
Net assets of the subsidiary disposed of LENBRARMNEEFE 1,722
Loss on disposal HEEENER (1,722)
Cash proceed from disposal, net of cash disposed of PEMSHES  HRELHENRE
Cash considerations received BEWRENRE —
Less: cash and cash equivalents in the subsidiary W RERBARMNES RS
disposed of %£EIEAE (24)
Net cash outflow on disposal PEEEMNEeRLFE (24)
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REMBHRRME

flows

31 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 31 ReREHRME
(a) Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operations CEEERLCEARSFEEEREN
is as follows: T
2023 2022
—EC_=HF —E-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
Operating loss KEEE (276,074) (136,528)
Adjustments for: FE
— Depreciation of property, plant and — %% « BE L& E
equipment e 24,310 75,438
— Depreciation of right-of-use assets — RAEEAENE 31,101 35,707
— Amortisation of intangible assets — EREEEE 1,249 1,346
— Loss on disposal of property, plant — HEVE - BEXR
and equipment ZEEE 4,748 9,133
— Gain on modification of lease — BREESHNEED
contract Wz — 4)
— Net fair value gains on FVPL — BATEIREER
RTREZ SR
BEMAFERE
HEE (322) (58)
— Loss on disposal of a subsidiary — HE—HWBARQ A
EEHEE 1,722 —
— Gains on early termination of lease =~ — IEFKRIFHEAHY
contracts EErWE (2,592) —
— Fair value losses/(gains) on — REMEZATE
investment properties BB (Was) 16,482 (20,713)
— Provision for impairment of — FERERE
inventories 105,133 117,321
— Provision for impairment losses on — SREEREEE
financial assets % 73,176 21,407
— Impairment losses on intangible — ERAEREERE
assets — 13,352
— Dilution loss arising on a reduced — RS A BDRF
stake in an associate B R EEEE 679 —
Changes in working capital: CEEe #E
— Inventories — BB 43,679 (61,342)
— Trade and other receivables — BWE SRR EEAM
JE W5k 31,710 77,053
— Trade and other payables — ENESEREEM
FETRRIE (229) (82,898)
Net cash generated from operations KERSREFE 54,772 49,214
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31 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 31 SRESHEHRERKMK = (F)
flows (Continued)

(b) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from (b) MEIGEBREREHERAN LEWE -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: W B KBz S RIERE -
2023 2022
—E-= =~
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Net book amounts (Note 6) BREDF(E (M 5E6) 7,338 25,337
Losses on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BE & EE
equipment (Note 24) E1E (M 5E24) (4,748) (9,133)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant & W% « BE M & &
and equipment 8 A 2,590 16,204
(c) Net debt reconciliation (0 EEFHEYEER
This section sets out the reconciliation of liabilities arising REHINRNEREFEMEETHEE
from financing activities for each of the years presented. 2 BEEE -
Lease
Liabilities Borrowings Total
HEaE (RN st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEIT FHIT FHEIT
At 1 January 2022 R-_E-_—_F—HF—H 25,174 250,976 276,150
New leases EEE 99,270 — 99,270
Financing cash flows MEBLRE (33,346) 76,507 43,161
Exchange differences fE R =% (745) (4,670) (5,415)
At 31 December 2022 A ———
+—-A=+—8H 90,353 322,813 413,166
At 1 January 2023 R-E-_=F—HF—H 90,353 322,813 413,166
New leases EEE 49,807 — 49,807
Financing cash flows MERERE (31,608) 68,801 37,193
Disposal of lease HERE (41,926) — (41,926)
Exchange differences EHEE (1,398) (8,357) (9,755)
At 31 December 2023 RZTBZ=4F
+=ZA=+—8~ 65,228 383,257 448,485
ESEMERERAR —T_=FFR 169




170

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RAE B TSR R M R

32 Commitments 32

(@) Capital commitment
At 31 December 2023, the Group had capital commitments
related to constructions of property, plant and equipment
which were contracted but not provided for as follows:

g

(a) EAREE
R-ZBE-_=%+-A=+—8 " &&
EEAEERVE BELREBS
WEFTHERBHENERNEZNT

2023 2022
—E=F —Eg-=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHAIT
Contracted but not provided for: BRI EREE
— Property, plant and equipment — W BERERE 117,211 287,419

(b) Operating lease commitments as lessor
The Group leases offices, dormitories and plant under non-
cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have
varying terms between 1 and 5 years, escalation claims and
renewal rights.

At 31 December 2023, the Group had total future minimum
lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases falling
due as follows:

(b) MERRER — EREAA
7 4 B RS R A A TR 3
EWAE  BEREE - RERED
81 EESF2R) - MBEREL
HEETA -

RZTEZ=F+=ZA=+—H0 &&
BRI 5 A T F BRI B9 2 7R A B A
LHEZARFEAERERALEE

LU
2023 2022
—E-= -

HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
— No later than 1 year — THEB1F 42,058 62,363

— Later than 1 year and no later than  — FBiB1FETBIB2F
2 years 29,220 45,961

— Later than 2 years and no later than — FBiB24F B THBIB34F
3 years 18,431 30,634

— Later than 3 years and no later than — FBiB34F B TIBIBAF
4 years 5,931 16,953

— Later than 4 years and no later than — FBiBAF B TBIB5F
5 years 4,284 7,459
— Later than 5 years — S5FLAE 7,356 13,186
107,280 176,556
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32 Commitments (Continued)

(c) Operating lease commitment as lessee
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases not recognised in the

REMBHRRME

32 A&iE ()

() REHERE — EREHBAA
TARHEEHER T AR GEUH
WERAERH AR KEEENREHE

consolidated financial statements are as follows: R
2023 2022
—E=-= —ET--
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Land and buildings T REF
— No later than 1 year — TEBB1F 720 2,670

33 Significant related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely
held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Longerview Investments
Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).

The directors are of the view that the following companies are
related parties of the Group:

Name Relationship with the Group
An associate

Hangzhou Ranyue

CT Fashion A joint venture

The name of Hangzhou Ranyue referred to in the above represents
management’s best efforts at translating the Chinese name of
these companies as no English name has been registered or
available.

33 ERBEAIRS

A % B Alongerview Investments Limited
(RHEBELZBSEMA) FriEsl - 555
RRBTN% 2B « BT 229% BB AR
R - NEE 2 &K% E QT Klongerview
Investments Limited (5 2 8 E 2 B S 31K

) e

BEERBRTINRARAANEE ZES -

£ HEAKEE 2R
IRANR==Y)) /N
EQRE ERWNC]

i RO 8 15 3 4 2 30 o T Gt PR X
B YRXABNEREENBRET XA
AT -

EREEERERQFE —T_=-FF®W
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A B SRR T

33 Significant related party transactions 33 EXBEIRS (&)
(Continued)
(a) Transactions with related parties (a) EHEBEESETZRS

In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and
the pricing of these transactions has been determined based
on mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group
and the related parties.

BEEZRR TXZXRSTRBERIE
BEBBRETET  MEFXHZE
B RIAR IR AR SR [ 2 R 3 00 BLARTE B I
195 7k T R E ©

2023 2022

—E-= T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FH&T
Sales of garments to Hangzhou Ranyue A4 £ 15 85 & A K 11,545 3,358
Management fee to CT Fashion MELHEINERES — 1,326
Other service to Hangzhou Ranyue A 70 )M 5345 4 4 L 4th AR 75 21 3

(b) Key management compensation (b) FEEEE ZRM

TEEEEASNFIER(BIEH
FE28 M3 BEN TARAES A

The aggregate remuneration of key personnel management,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors and

certain of the highest paid employees, as disclosed in Note FHRaEFMALHSE) AT
28 and 35, is as following:
2023 2022
—EC=HF —EF-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHBT
Salaries and other short-term employee % & K& E 52 8 (& 5 48 7
benefits 15,559 11,835
Post-employment benefits RIRTE A 143 122
15,702 11,957
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4R e B R BT T
33 Significant related party transactions 33 EXNBESFRZ (&)
(Continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () HEBEEFZERER
2023 2022
—E-= - —
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Receivables from a joint venture FEUA & QR FKIE — 6,427
Receivables from associate JE W Bt 4 X R RROE 28,882 28,283
Payables to associate FE B 2 R R FRIE 5,451 1,879
Payables to director FERZEEHRE 3,004 —
* The terms of balances with related parties disclosed in Notes 14 and 21. BRI 2 R 2 GRS BRI 14 %218
@ °
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their I EHEHZRAEREATERS -
fair values.
The amounts due from/to related parties were denominated FENT, FE SRR 5 SRIE A A RISEHE ©
in RMB.
During the year ended 31 December 2022, previously HE-T-—_F+-A=+—HILHF
provided for the amount due from joint venture amounting E - EREREREEAFRIERR
to HK$3,265,000 have been written off. ¥ 1% 3,265,00078 JLE 1EMUSH

EREEERERLH

[l
Al

[l
[
_FH
_FH
=
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34 ARFAIZEERBRRHEES

34 Balance sheet and reserve movement of

the Company

E2)

2023 2022
—E=-= —ZF-=
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FER FHBT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR ZEE 1,217,068 1,217,068
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries B B X R k1A 537,241 536,593
Other receivables and prepayments  H fth JE U 5K I8 & 78 1~ 7008 327 314
Cash and bank balances & RIRITHE R 945 722
538,513 537,629
Total assets EESKE 1,755,581 1,754,697
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to equity KRB ESEEAENL
holders of the Company R
Share capital &N 209,982 209,982
Reserves fEm 1,543,411 1,542,752
Total equity ERAE 1,753,393 1,752,734
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities RBAE
Other payables and accruals Hofth A R IE R FEET B A 2,188 1,963
Total equity and liabilities EEREBELERE 1,755,581 1,754,697
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of AAREEBBERN T _MERA=1+—
Directors on 31 May 2024 and was signed on its behalf. AgEEeErREE -
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TR THR
Director Director
E=3 EF
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34 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 34 ZAATRIZEEEEREFEES

- ——
the Company (Continued) gy (&)
Note:  Reserve movement of the Company SN PA L)
Other Retained
reserve earnings Total
S g RERA @i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2022 i B =| 1,455,617 86,583 1,542,200
Profit for the year FEREF — 552 552
At 31 December 2022 R_B-—F+=-A=+—H 1,455,617 87,135 1,542,752
At 1 January 2023 RZE=-_=%—HA—H 1,455,617 87,135 1,542,752
Profit for the year FREF — 659 659
At 31 December 2023 R-ZB—=Z#+-A=+—H 1,455,617 87,794 1,543,411
35 Benefits and interests of directors 35 EEEARER
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or payable AEEBNHENRNATSEST ZHMET
by the Group is set out below: N
For the year ended 31 December 2023: HE-T - =F+-_A=1+—HILFE:
Estimated
money value Contributions
Discretionary of other Housing  to pension
Fees  Basic Salary bonus benefit  allowances plans Total
H bR Rt BiReita
e :v.¥:53 BERL SHEE RERE #3% it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Name #4 TEn TER TEn TEn TER TEn TEn
Ting Man Yi TER - 3,000 - - - - 3,000
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 - - - 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) TR ((THH) - 1,800 - - - 18 1,818
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter KEE — 1,625 - — — 18 1,603
Cheng Chi Pang gk 192 — - - — - 192
Wong Chi Keung BR 288 - - - - - 288
Leung Man Kit ARG 192 - - - - - 192
LI Yuet Mui, Xera* F Atk 168 - - - - - 168
840 8,555 - - - 54 9,449
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35 EEZEMNKER ()

35 Benefits and interests of directors

(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022: HE-T - —_F+-_A=+—HILFE:

176

Estimated

money value Contributions

Discretionary of other Housing to pension
Fees  Basic Salary bonus benefit allowances plans Total

EtRRIE EREiE
e EAHe BETa SHER BEZH 3 st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Name #a T T FERT T T FERT T
Ting Man Yi TES - 3,000 - - - - 3,000
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 - - - 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) ~ TH/R (TH&H,) - 3,000 - - - 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE - 1,534 — - - 18 1,552
Cheng Chi Pang ik 240 - - — - - 240
Wong Chi Keung BB 360 - — - - — 360
Leung Man Kit RRE 240 - — - - — 240
840 9,664 - - - 54 10,558

No emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or benefits in
respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or payable,
directly or indirectly, to the directors during the year (2022: Nil).
No consideration was provided to or receivable by third parties for
making available directors’ services (2022: Nil). There are no loans,
quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors, their
controlled bodies corporate and connected entities (2022: None).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year (2022: None).

No incentive payment as an inducement for joining the Group or
compensation for loss of office was paid to any Director during the
years ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).

* Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera has been appointed as an independent non-executive director
on 1 January 2023.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies

36.1 Principle of consolidation and equity accounting

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity where the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power to direct the activities of
the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the transferred asset. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for business combinations by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control or joint control.
This is generally the case where the Group holds
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting (see (d) below), after
initially being recognised at cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.1 Principle of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

(©

(d)

Joint arrangements

Under HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements investments in
joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. The classification depends
on the contractual rights and obligations of each
investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint
arrangement.

The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint
ventures. Interests in joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method (see (d) below), after initially
being recognised at cost in the consolidated balance
sheet.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the
investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in
profit or loss, and the Group’s share of movements in
other comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive Dividends received or
receivable from associates and joint ventures are
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment.

income.

Where the Group’s share of losses in an equity-
accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in
the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the other entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.1 Principle of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

(d)

(e)

Equity method (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity-
accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group. The carrying amount of
equity-accounted investments is tested for impairment
in accordance with the policy described in Note 36.8.

Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A
change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests to reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests
and any consideration paid or received is recognised
in a separate reserve within equity attributable to
owners of the Company.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of
joint control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair
value with the change in carrying amount recognised
in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs.

control,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.1

36.2

36.3

36.4

Principle of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

(e) Changes in ownership interests (Continued)
If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an
associate is reduced but joint control or significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where
appropriate.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment.
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Cost includes direct attributable costs of

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments if
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The executive directors, who assess the
financial performance and position of the Group and makes
strategic decisions, has been identified as being the chief
operating decision maker.

Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in

HK$, which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is US$.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in
profit or loss. They are deferred in equity if they
relate to qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying
net investment hedges or are attributable to part of
the net investment in a foreign operation.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings are presented in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, within finance
costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a net basis within other
gains, net.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried
at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. For example, translation differences on non-
monetary assets and liabilities such as equities held at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and
translation differences on non-monetary assets such as
equities classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(©

Group companies

The results and financial position of foreign operations
(none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of any net investment in foreign
entities, and of borrowings and other financial
instruments designated as hedges of such
investments, are recognised in other comprehensive
income. When a foreign operation is sold or any
borrowings forming part of the net investment are
repaid, the associated exchange differences are
reclassified to profit or loss, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated
at the closing rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HREVBRERMFE

Hi A e E RS BERBE
(%)

36 Summary of other potentially material 36

accounting policies (Continued)

36.5 Property, plant and equipment 36.5 1% - MEREHE

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 36.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit
or loss.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the year of construction
or installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is
made on construction in progress until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and ready for intended use.
When the assets concerned are brought into use, the costs
are transferred to respective property, plant and equipment
and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
above.
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iR A B RS TR & BT RE

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.6 Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

(©

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration
transferred, amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquired entity, and acquisition-date fair value of
any previous equity interest in the acquired entity over
the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill is not amortised but it is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that it
might be impaired, and is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
business combination in which the goodwill arose. The
units or groups of units are identified at the lowest
level at which goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes, being the operating
segments.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. They have a
finite useful life and are subsequently carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation s
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost of trademarks over their estimated useful lives
of 10 years.

Customer relationships
Customer relationships acquired
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

in a business
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.6

36.7

36.8

Intangible assets (Continued)
(d) Supply rights

Supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Supply rights are amortised over the unexpired periods
of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful
life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other
assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

Financial assets
Classification

The Group classifies
following measurement categories:

(a)

its financial assets in the

— those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through other comprehensive income or
through profit or loss), and

— those to be measured at amortised cost.
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36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.8 Financial assets (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(©

Classification (Continued)

The classification depends on the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will
either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only
when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date, the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit
or loss.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36
accounting policies (Continued)

36.8 Financial assets (Continued)

(c) Measurement (Continued) (c) E(#E)

EET A

BB T AEMBESTSIURRNA
SEEREENEBEARE
ENREREBH - AEEN
B IAEMETENHE

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group's business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the
asset. There are two measurement categories into
which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in other gains/(losses) together with
foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment
losses are presented as separate line item in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through OCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest income and foreign exchange
gains and losses which are recognised in profit
or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognised in other
gains/(losses). Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method.
Foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in other gains/(losses) and
impairment expenses are presented as separate
line item in the consolidated income statement.
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iR A B RS TR & BT RE

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.8 Financial assets (Continued)

©

(d)

Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments (Continued)

— FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL.
A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in
profit or loss and presented net within other
gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Where the Group's
management has elected to present fair value gains
and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss following the derecognition of the investment.
Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the
Group's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL
are recognised in other gains/(losses) in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at
FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes
in fair value.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by HKFRS 9, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables, see Note 3.1(b) for
further details.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36

accounting policies (Continued)

369 EiEEmT A

36.9 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the balance sheet where the Company has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts,
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty. The Group has no offsetting
arrangement of financial instruments.

36.10Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
Cost is determined using the weighted-average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and

value.

AR BB AR LA R GIITZHERN
NRHE R ZE28E BABFE
ERGEE FBREENFEBBES
REETT  AEMEEREBER TE
o YRNEERBRATIRFRE X
LA BIBIT 2 A PSR FRA
EHmE  XAR—REBBRES I
RARREFHHREY  BETNEE
RIWE 2 FHR IR R B BTT o AN
B ERASR T AMKHELH -

36.107 8

FEERAETZERFERE ZRIE
BN - AR INHE I EEE ©
SR Gn R A B 2 RN BIE IR AL -
HEIAE - EMET§BZ$&$HEEEE

related production overheads (based on normal operating LERY (B—MEEERTHE) T
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is BEGERAR - AIERFERERR
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business XIGBRER ZEEEE  RMAFTTET
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated AR R EITIHE B B ET AR -
costs necessary to make the sale.

36.11Trade receivables 36.11 B E B BR X

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised
at fair value. The Group holds the trade receivables with the
objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. See Note 14 for further
information about the Group’s accounting for trade
receivables and Note 3.1(b) for a description of the Group’s
impairment policies.

36.12Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36 HihmlgEE RS HEME
accounting policies (Continued) (&)

36.13Share capital 36.13 R &<

190

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

36.14Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented
as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

36.15Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36

accounting policies (Continued)

36.16 fE E K A<

36.16 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

36.17 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax
payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

EERBENRE BEERLEERER
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BAFSBI L SRR S TA
FEE I A 8. T 8 S 12D B SR G
AR OBE - LR ER R
BB ERT R EEHEEE RS
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(a) Current income tax (a) EBIEEFT7E
The current income tax charge is calculated on the ENEAFR 1S B X TR B AR A &)
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted LEMBAR BEQARRE

at the end of the reporting period in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
regulation is subject to
interpretation and considers whether it is probable

which applicable tax

that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment. The Group measures its tax balances either
based on the most likely amount or the expected
value, depending on which method provides a better
prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.
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36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss
and does not give rise to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

The deferred tax liability in relation to investment
property that is measured at fair value is determined
assuming the property will be recovered entirely
through sale.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available
to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised
for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in foreign
operations where the Company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36
accounting policies (Continued)

36. 17N RIEE Fr 58 (&)

36.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)
Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly

(b) EZFEH (&)
B H T S S 7 TR Y 4R R A B
B i L LA At 2 T A
MRS B E N NI A

in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in EEABASER - EIt1E

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, AT EERIETR D IR E M

respectively. ZHBANERNEZ N ER
W

36.18Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it

36.18 515
AEBEERBEEEMAETRET
B YARBEERARHNETA

is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to BET MABEESREEIEL A S
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably o RERREE  rAEETEHA

estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

36.19Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset
is available for use by the Group.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36 HihmlgEE RS HEME
accounting policies (Continued) (&)

36.19Leases (Continued) 36.19/0 € (&)

194

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

BREAREE MR EREERZ
HENFTFABBZAE -

HENFRARE EBE KA ZFIET
DB - BERAREHAG AER
VAR &% B B B R AR A W) AR A1) R AR
F—Ee

EAREERBEUTSHEZEARG

=

o the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability; . HEBBZVHRIESRE &
and

o any lease payments made at or before the . R F8E B BR sk 2 BTVE H B9 1A
commencement date less any lease incentives HENFRERE KR 2EHE
received. B'BE-

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets mainly
comprise IT equipment and small items of office furniture.

Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a
lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Entity-specific details about the Group's leasing policy are
provided in Note 7.
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36 Summary of other potentially material 36

accounting policies (Continued)

36.20Interest income 36.20 F| B WA

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that subsequently become
credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets the
effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset (after deduction of the loss allowance).

Interest income from FVPL is included in the net fair value
gains or losses on these assets as part of “other gains, net”
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Interest income from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes is presented as “finance income”
where it is earned. Any other interest income is included in
“other income”.

F B A TE & B A E RO BR T (B AR RR R
REBRMEGE  HEERELEFEER
ENEBMEERI - MEEHLEEER
ENERMEEMNS A% EREE
MAREDSHE (IR EREE) ERE
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36.21Earnings per share 36.21 8 REF
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) FHRELXZEF
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: BIREARZF A TF)EB &

3 the profit attributable to owners of the
company, excluding any costs of servicing
equity other than ordinary shares

3 by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares
issued during the year and excluding treasury
shares.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in
the determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account:

3 the after-income tax effect of interest and other
financing costs associated with dilutive potential
ordinary shares, and

. ARE R ARG FE
(T BIERR B BARIASN
PR 75 4 22 WO A fRT PR AS)

. BARMBFEEETE
S 3 A 04 T35 B
B UHERNDETE
BARETEALEB 9 1E
BRI BEBFRD -

BRBERET
FREBRANBEANRETE
PERBNOEFIANERE

(b)

. miFEE AL ERRAN
B A B B H At iR B AR
MERAEREZE X

. the weighted average number of additional . R G T mAR &
ordinary shares that would have been BB R IBE R EITES
outstanding assuming the conversion of all B FE SN AR B A0
dilutive potential ordinary shares. 5 e

ZREEERERDQ A

—E-=EEH

195




196

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RAE B TSR R M R

36 Summary of other potentially material
accounting policies (Continued)

36.22Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Note 23 provides further information on how the Group
accounts for government grants.
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Five-year Financial Summary
hFEHBHHE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 HE_T_=F+_A=+—HILtFE

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilites and non- AEEBEAAETBRFELEHNEEREE 8
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set &R IEEHIEREZMEIIEHMT -
forth below.

For the financial years ended 31 December
BEt-A=+-HLHBREE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(REEEBN 2UTETLS)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
—T-nE ZTZTF —T--F ZT-Z —EB-=fF
Revenue ' gN 1,899,011 1,542,425 1,609,266 1,757,823 1,663,121
Cost of sales HEMRAR (1,524,650)  (1,318,699)  (1,475,386)  (1,458,028) | (1,345,676)
Gross profit EH 374,361 223,726 133,880 290,795 317,445
Other income, net H A F 8 33,846 22,610 18,129 28,078 20,022
Other gains, net HAn W 55 62,886 608,271 25,557 30,076 (13,844)
Selling, marketing and distribution 58 + & 8 & 2 S5 A
costs (228,630) (188,174) (212,003) (234,761) (284,631)
Administrative expenses THRAX (281,598) (259,189) (267,125) (238,309) (241,890)
Net (provision for)/reversal of SRVEERERE (BE)
impairment loss of financial assets /& [E;%%8 9,425 (109,667) (13,980) (21,407) (73,176)
Operating profit/(loss) TEHEF(B518) (29,710) 297,577 (315,542) (136,528) (276,074)
Finance income/(costs), net BEWA (AR FHE (6,244) (4,477) 7,377 2,073 (9,722)
Share of results of investment DIEE B EREARS
accounted for using the equity REEE
method (1,158) 166 (4,031) (2,401) (384)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRETEBANEF(EB18) (37,112) 293,266 (312,196) (136,856) (286,180)
Income tax expense T (18,547) (140,272) (19,998) (14,751) (76,242)
Profit/(loss) for the year FREAN/(BE) (55,659) 152,994 (332,194) (151,607) (362,422)
Non-controlling interests FEE M R 973 (6,950) (1,101) 71 (896)
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity RARIRIEREAEN
holders of the Company B () (54,686) 146,044 (333,295) (151,678) (361,526)
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Five-year Financial Summary
TFEMBEHME

For the year ended 31 December 2023 HE-ZT_-_=F+_A=+—HILtFE

As at 31 December
W+=ZB=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)
(BREBEHAN 2UTETLESN)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
ZT-NF ZTZTF T T |ZBC-=

Non-current Assets FRBEE 1,167,662 1,362,536 1,518,644 1,663,781 1,949,087
Current Assets MEVEE 2,452,687 2,651,575 2,467,195 1,992,582 1,458,063
Total Assets BERE 3,620,349 4,014,111 3,985,839 3,656,363 3,407,150
Non-current Liabilities FERBEE 105,832 131,404 159,085 243,199 274,885
Current Liabilities mEAE 977,027 1,008,192 1,112,796 1,058,465 1,128,035
Total Liabilities BERE 1,082,859 1,139,596 1,271,881 1,301,666 1,402,920
Total Equity BEeE 2,537,490 2,874,515 2,713,958 2,354,699 | 2,004,230
Net Current Assets MEVEEFE 1,475,660 1,643,383 1,354,399 934,11 330,028
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities ZEAERTSHEE 2,643,322 3,005,919 2,873,043 2,597,898 2,279,115
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Schedule of Principal Investment Properties

Particulars

B

Approximate
Gross Floor Area
(Square meters)
BABEEEE
(FFFK)

Lease Term

i

Usage

ke

Group'’s
interest (%)
rEBHNES
(%)

Portions of an industrial complex located at
No. 18 Wu Zhou Road,

Yun He Jie Dao,

Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,

Zhejiang Province, the PRC

iz 7 R BT &

TN T BRI &

E A

TOMEE 1858

WITEERD

Portions of an industrial complex located at
No. 195 Xin Tian Road,

Yuhang Economic Development Zone,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,

Zhejiang Province, the PRC

iz 7 R BT &

TN T BRI &

ERILAR P B 2 (=

#TREE1955%

WTEERD

Portions of an industrial complex located at
No. 191 Xin Tian Road,

Yun He Jie Dao, Yuhang District, (No. 191 Xin
Tian Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone),

Hangzhou City,

Zhejiang Province, the PRC

iz 7 R BT &
TN T ER I [

FERLIRESE

REE1915%

(RSB ERINTRIE1915%)
WITEERD

An industrial complex located at

No. 56 Bei Sha Dong Road, Lin Ping District,
Hangzhou City,

Zhejiang Province, the PRC

iz 7 R BT &

TN TR T &

1 R B 5657

WIXE

70,375.0

76,184.0

49,914.0

18,852.0

Medium term

A

Medium term

A

Medium term

A

Medium Term

A

Industrial

T2

Industrial

T2

Industrial

T2

Industrial

T2

ESEBEERERRAA

100%

100%

100%

100%

SE-=EER
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Schedule of Principal Investment Properties

200

TEREMER
Approximate

Gross Floor Area Group’s

Particulars (Square meters) Lease Term Usage interest (%)
BMOBEEEE AEBHES

B (EHkK) HHE 2§73 (%)
Flat G-J, 4/F, with portion of flat roof, 315.4 Medium term Commercial 100%
Lladro Center,
Nos. 72-80 Hoi Yuen Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 87
EENEBE H Hi [EES

B9 R 38 5 72-80 55 )i B AR 0
ABGIE EEMETERS)
(BB ER8T75R)
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